NOTICE OF MEETING

OF THE

FINANCE, LEGAL, AND
ADMINISTRATION
COMMITTEE
OF THE

BOARD OF DIRECTORS
OF THE

(¥ Inland Empire Utilities Agency

A MUNICIPAL WATER DiSTRICT

IS SCHEDULED FOR
WEDNESDAY, JANUARY 13, 2016

11:00 A.M.

Or immediately following the
Engineering, Operations, and Biosolids Management
Committee Meeting

AT THE ADMINISTRATION HEADQUARTERS
6075 Kimball Avenue, Building A
Chino, CA 91708



Y
K \ Inland Empire Utilities Agency
A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

FINANCE, LEGAL, AND ADMINISTRATION
COMMITTEE MEETING
OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY*
AGENCY HEADQUARTERS, CHINO, CALIFORNIA

WEDNESDAY, JANUARY 13, 2016
11:00 A.M.

Or immediately following the
Engineering, Operations, and Biosolids Management
Committee Meeting
CALL TO ORDER

PUBLIC COMMENT

Members of the public may address the Board on any item that is within the jurisdiction of the Board;
however, no action may be taken on any item not appearing on the agenda uniess the action is otherwise
authorized by Subdivision (b) of Sectlon 549854.2 of the Government Code. Those persons wishing to
address the Board on any matter, whether or not It appears on the agenda, are requested to complete and
submit to the Board Secretary a “Request to Speak” form which s available on the table in the Board
Room. Comments will be limited to five minutes per speaker. Thank you.

ADDITIONS TO THE AGENDA

In accordance with Sectlon 54954.2 of the Govemment Code (Brown Act), additions to the agenda require
two-thirds vote of the legislative body, or, if less than two-thirds of the members are present, a unanimous
vote of those members present, that there is a need to take immediate action and that the need for action
came to the attention of the local agency subsequent to the agenda being posted.

1. CONSENT ITEMS

A. MINUTES
The Committee will be asked to approve the Finance, Legal, and
Administration Committee meeting minutes of December 9, 2015.

IS recommende at the Committee/Board approve the total

disbursements for the month of November 2015, in the amount of
$11,062,357.92.

- ACTION ITEMS



Finance, Legal, and Administration Committee
January 13, 2016
Page 2

S Rl POUr NTE s OREG RTINS,

It is recommended that the Committee/Board:

1. Approve the construction contract award for the RP-4 Power Center
Roof Access, Project No. EN13056.01 to SCW Contracting
Corporation in the amount of $188,000; and

2. Authorize the General Manager to execute the contract.

It is recommended that the Committee/Board:

1. Approve the consultant contract award for the design efforts for the
Regional Water Reclamation Plant No. 1 (RP-1) Improvements,
Project No. EN1419 to RMC Water and Environment for the not-to-
exceed amount of $723,151; and

2. Authorize the General Manager to execute the contract.

C. CONTRACT AWARD FOR -

It is recommended that the Committee/Boardg:

1. Approve Contract No. 4600002023 to ASAP Industrial Supply of
Fontana, Califoria, establishing a three-year contract for the
purchase of pipe and steel products (one-year firm-fixed price with
two, one-year options); and

2. Authorize the General Manager or his designee to execute the
contract with two, one-year potential contract extensions.

3. INFORMATIONAL ITEMS

A. ,%WWM
UPD TEN]
RECEIVE AND FILE INFORMATION ITEM

B. TREASURER’S REPORT OF FINANCIAL AFFAIRS (WRITTEN)

4, GENERAL MANAGER’S COMMENTS

5. COMMITTEE MEMBER COMMENTS

6. COMMITTEE MEMBER REQUESTED FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS




Finance, Legal, and Administration Committee
January 13, 2016
Page 3

7. ADJOURN

*A Muricipa! Water District

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to participate in
this meeting, please contact the Board Secretary (909-893-1736), 48 hours pnor to the scheduled
meeting so that the Agency can make reasonable arrangements.

Proofed by:
DECLARATION OF POSTING

[, April Woodruff, Board Secretary/Gffice Manager of the Inland Empire Utilities Agency, A Municipal Water District, hareby certify that
a copy of the agenda has been posted by 5:30 p.m. in the foyer at the Agency’s main office, 6075 Kimball Ave., Building A, Chino, CA




Finance, Legal, and Administration Committee

CONSENT
ITEM

1A



75" % Inland Empire Utilities Agency
. A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

MINUTES

FINANCE, LEGAL, AND ADMINISTRATION
COMMITTEE MEETING
INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY*
AGENCY HEADQUARTERS, CHINO, CA

WEDNESDAY, DECEMBER 9, 2015
11:00 A.M.

COMMITTEE MEMBERS PRESENT
Gene Koopman, Chair
Steven J. Elie

STAFF PRESENT
P Joseph Grindstaff, General Manager
Chris Berch, Executive Manager of Engineering/Assistant General Manager
Martha Davis, Executive Manager of Policy Development/Assistant General Manager
Christina Valencia, Chief Financial Officer/Assistant General Manager
Ermest Yebecah, Executive Manager of Operations/Assistant General Manager
Rosemary Alvarado, Contract Administrator
Connie Campbell, Accounting Supervisor
Pietro Cambiaso, Supervisor-Environmental Compliance & Energy
Javier Chagoyen-Lazaro, Manager of Finance and Accounting
Lucia Diaz, Facilities Program Supervisor
Warren Green, Manager of Contracts and Facilities Services
Jason Gu, Grants Officer
Paula Hooven, Financial Analyst I!
Linda Joehnson, Administrative Coordinator
Nasrin Maieki, Senior Engineer
Shaun Stone, Manager of Engineering
April Woodruff, Board Secretary/Office Manager

OTHERS PRESENT
None

The meeting was called to order at 11:00 a.m. There were no public comments received or
additions to the agenda.

ACTION ITEMS
The Committee;

¢ Approved the Finance, Legal, and Administration Committee meeting minutes of
November 11, 2015.

¢ Recommended that the Board approve the total disbursements for the month of
October 2015 in the amount of $12,342,322.01:

as a Consent Calendar item on the December 16, 2015 Board meeting agenda.



Finance, Legal, and Administration Committee
December 9, 2015
Page 2

¢ Recommended that the Board adopt Resolution No. 2015-12-1, authorizing the
substitution of the LOC provider for the Variable Rate Demand Revenue Refunding
Bonds (Inland Empire Utilities Agency), Series 2008B, for a not-to-exceed amount of
$44,060,000;
as an Action ltem on the December 16, 2015 Board meeting agenda.
¢ Recommended that the Board:
1. Approve the CAFR for FY ended June 30, 2015; and
2. Direct staff to distribute the report as appropriate, to the various federal,
state, and local agencies, financial institutions, bond rating agencies, and
other interested parties;
as an Action Item on the December 16, 2015 Board meeting agenda.
¢ Recommended that the Board:

1. Approve the Single Audit Report for FY 2014/15; and

2. Direct staff to distribute the report, as appropriate, to the State Controller's
Office, the Federal Clearing House, and other interested parties;

as a Consent Calendar Item on the December 16, 2015 Board meeting agenda.

¢ Recommended that the Board:

1. Approve the landscape services contract for RP-1 Lawn Conversion
tmprovements, Project No. CP16007, to Conserve LandCare, Inc. for a not-
to-exceed amount of $319,200;

2. Approve a budget amendment to increase the Regional Wastewater
Operations & Maintenance (RO) Fund revenue and expenses in the amount
of $450,000; and

3. Authorize the General Manager, or in his absence, his designee to execute
the contract;

as an Action ltem on the December 16, 2015 Board meeting agenda.
¢ Recommended that the Board:
1. Approve the award of a five-year competitively-let contract to Priority
Buiiding Services, LLC, for janitorial maintenance services for a total annual

amount of $166,583, effective January 3, 2016; and

2. Authorize the Manager of Contracts and Facilities Services to execute the
contract;

as an Action Item on the December 16, 2015 Board meeting agenda.



Finance, Legal, and Administration Committee
December g, 2015
Page 3

4 Recommended that the Board:

1. Approve the award of a five-year competitively-let contract to PacTrack of
Fullerton, California, through December 31, 2020, for Agency-wide courier
and laboratory sample delivery services; and

2. Authorize the Manager of Contract and Facilities Services to execute the
contract;

as a Consent Calendar item on the December 16, 2015 Board meeting agenda.

¢ Recommended that the Board:

1. Approve the contract to Universal Protection Services (UPS), through
December 31, 2020; for IEUA uniformed security services, for a not-to-
exceed amount of $858,000 for up to a five-year term; and

2. Authorize the Manager of Contract and Facilities Services to execute the
contract;

as a Consent Calendar Iltem on the December 16, 2015 Board meeting agenda.

& Recommended that the Board:

1. Approve contract amendment 4600001385-001, with Tom Dodson and
Associates (TDA), for an on-call environmental services contract, for an
additional amount of $200,000;

2. Authorize the General Manager, or in his absence, his designee to execute
the contract amendment;

as a Consent Calendar ltem on the December 16, 2015 Board meeting agenda.

¢ Recommended that the Board:

1. Approve the construction contract award for the Fiber Optic Pull Box
Upgrades, Project No. EN15030-02, to J.F. Shea Construction, Inc. in the
amount of $248,500; and;

2. Authorize the General Manager to execute the contract,

as a Consent Calendar ltem on the December 9, 2015 Board meeting agenda.

INFORMATION ITEMS
The following information items were presented, or received and filed by the Committee:

¢ First Quarter Budget Variance Report for FY 2015/16

¢ Inland Empire Regional Composting Authority (IERCA) FY 2014/15 Financial
Statements

¢ Participation in the California Asset Management Program (CAMP)

¢ Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs



Finance, Legal, and Administration Committee
December 8, 2015
Page 4

GENERAL MANAGER'S CCMMENTS
General Manager P. Joseph Grindstaff stated that the 65 year anniversary of the Agency will be

ceiebrated at next week’s (December 16) holiday luncheon.

COMMITTEE MEMBER COMMENTS

Director Elie noted that he is glad to know that Director Koopman is gefting better and he is at the
Board meeting.

COMMITTEE MEMBER REQUESTED FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS
There were no Committee Member requests for future agenda items.

With no further business, Director Koopman adjourned the meeting at 11:45 a.m.

Respectfully submitted,

April Woodruff
Beard Secretary/Office Manager

*A Municipal Water District

APPROVED: JANUARY 13, 2016



Finance, Legal, and Administration Committee

CONSENT
ITEM

1B



K‘ Inland Empire Utilities Agency

A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

Date: January 20, 2016

To: The Honorable Board of Directors

Through: Finance, Legal, and Administration Committee (1/13/16)
From: P. Joseph Grindstaff

General Manager

Submitted by: Q}Q)&ﬂphristina Valencia

¢ Chief Financial Officer/Assistant General Manager

SC%,@/ Javier Chagoyen-Lazaro

H Manager of Finance and Accounting
Subject: Report on General Disbursements
RECOMMENDATION

It is recommended that the Board of Directors approve the total disbursements for the month of
November 2015, in the amount of $11,062,357.92.

BACKGROUND

November disbursement activity includes vendor payments (check numbers 211323-211723) of
$4,393,339.08 and workets compensation payments (check numbers 04343-04373) of $9,939.91.
The total amount of ACH and wire transfer payments is $6,656,799.28, which includes payroll
taxes in the amount of $948,313.43. The total employee pay was $1,302,048.12. The total pay

for the Board of Directors was $3,620.39.

| Payment Type | Transactions | Total Amount |

Check Vendors 400 4,393,339.08
Workers-Comp 31 9,939.91
Payroll-Directors’ 3 2,279.65
Payroll-Others 0 0.00

Subtotal Check 434 $4,405,558.64
ACH 136 $2,022,173.99
Wire Transfer Payroll-Net Pay 2 1,302,048.12
Payroll-Directors’ I 1,340.74

Others 17 3,331,236.43

Subtotal Wires 20 $4,634,625.29
TOTAL 590 $11,062,357.92




Report on General Disbursements

January 20, 2016
Page 2

Payments to vendors this month above $500,000 include:

Vendor Amount Description

MWD $ 1,644,476.56 | September 2015 Water Purchase

Technical Systems, Inc. $ 907,357.82 | EN13016-10/15 SCADA Enterprise System Pay
Est 8

CDA $ 854,253.17 | Pass Thru: 2/15-4/15 MWD Rbt,USBR#1 Grant

IRS $ 793,744.34 | P/R 22,23,24,Dir 011 Taxes

CalPERS $ 726,063.94 | P/R 22,23 PERS Contribution,11/15 Health Ins

The report on general disbursements is consistent with the Agency’s Business Goal of Fiscal
Responsibility in providing financial reporting that accounts for general disbursements
associated with operating requirements.

PRIOR BOARD ACTION

None.

IMPACT ON BUDGET

The cash held by the Agency's various funds, including the Administrative Services (GG) Fund,
is reduced as a result of paying the Agency's authorized expenditures.

G:VBoard-Rec\2016\16001 Treasurer’s Report on General Disbursements 1-20-16




mﬁom\mm\.ﬂ

o OZH

“wo STITH oszuzbzmzmmu .zmoq

QIVIRIEE NVS oanmﬂzmmm K¥S 40 hazmou‘

D on¢Hzo.qu HHmcmHmu 8-01T um H6E

mﬂom\mO\ﬁH

STOZFAG/TT
! PG90LO0OEE
I0LUOOEE

EZETIC

C L TR TeBRBRT proay prerdpIen] (Dd) prES

..r

BTep JwaF| quanded

S B wozy BTt e Fr o)

*3BYD

T¥#9L9TTET ADHHD
6PLFETZET
COD0T9LTE WO OIH¥Y.INO MNYE SSANISNA SHAZILID 21z ]
T :abed
HONTAASA 11980

¥E:T0 L [/ GTOZ/ST/ZT

aasThay HoaUD

Tequnu 195V
Aoy yuedg
Jueg

000T @poD hmﬁmeon
¥D fouTyo

Kousby- TTan satduy pueTul



m.nom.\.w.ﬁ..\.nw o ‘ ’ , T5S0L0C0E! ' E0FLTEZ

mSN\oQHﬁ

mﬁom\mﬁ\ﬂ

W ogEom,ﬁmHa ..HoomUm. mﬁqoaz.uz-oﬂmﬁzm i

G6ETIC
FRLLIL

S0 /AT |6LE04000EZ
t ¢Nw9..oaomm

mu m.H.HHm oszu mmmmon zO.EmE 0

0w 4®.ZOE<UDU o ey mZH.H.m_MNmE S5Hdd ZOH.H

vI mmzHoz GRQ SEOTAMNS LITHED .Hommn HWOH | LL~ 78E " asn|sTo ; w.wmo,woo‘omm. mmmim
; L HETE & COL0GDEE :
93 SIMIH ONZHO NIWSYD 'TTYH|TO ET0z/S0/ 1T |TL30L0002

F0D . (CEURL proa/ARETEEOEs | (08 pred aunowy | -ADag| #2ep JuRd gusthez| . T o3 woTy ATQMUE I

“osu)

T¥PILITIET ADTHD Togquou 300Y

eFT¥EZELT Aoy uedg

0000TOLTE ¥D OQIUWINOG JNYE SSENTISQE SNAZIIID b yueq
z :ebeg oeoT epoo Auedwo;
AONIAISA : 19801 ¥ 'OuTY:

pei10iel  / GL0Z/ST/ET ToasThe YP=UD AousBy- 1Tan 2aTdum puBRTU]



ST0E/0T/TT

:¢u :Hmm¢24 ozH

‘40 mﬂJHUZﬂ mO_.h mDO.mw .HﬂUHn_..mE mMM

onHumeomm

¥o S§TIIH ONIHD NEOD ZomHmom

ozm&q¢mm 50

cT0z/s0/1T

EYCOLOODEE |

7590L000ZE

ESPTITLE

0000T9LTE WD OIWYLINO

pIoa/ w0EE] C7 e Togead TLTOA/ JURTIT 39 158y, pred. auodad An1p| ®a°p Jwmaa| auedied 47 WONT LS BaU]
] Eeslin]
TEF9LITTEE AIHHD Jaqunu 300V
6PIVEELEZT £z yueH
ANYE SSHNISNG SNEZILID HED yued

£

HONTHIET
PEFTOSET [

:abeg
s A28MN
STOE/ST/EZT

Ie1sTBa oayud

nooT epood Auedwold
¥o ‘outyd

Apueby- 113 oxTdug puRiUI



HAHD (887997 o B st B LS Rk
£0-s02’ T , LEPTIZ

¢U HNIA¥I ONI °SHOTAHC nﬂwUHEmEUnO@H_UN.Hm

£B¥LTIZ
! s L . SRR
ﬂU mmﬂmwﬁ mO.H Mm.ﬁ ,EmEOU MQ‘Hﬂ.Hd.D ) TIB¥LTLE

GLPTITEZ

STOE/LT/TT

5T0Z/52/11

STOZ/LT/TT

STOZ/LT/TL

ST0Z/BL/LL Yo CLATASON ALV mumomumcz
proa/ oy | S — oo b apdo vosERx DoAY/ qUTdtowE| (Di) pYEd udM. | Aoag| enep qumig| o susdfEzl 0% G0ZT aIGEMG HDIY)
At
THILITTEE MDHID Iequnu 300Y
6FTPEZECT Asy yued
0000T9LT6 W2 OTAYINO ANYE SSHNISNE SNEZILIO a0 yueg
¥ :abeq 000t @poo Auedwor

HENTHIET P IDEN o fouTuD
$e:T0:2T / G&TIOZ/ST/2L za3sthey poud Aousby- 7730 oaTdmd pueTUl



W X

sT0Z 1|52.0L0002Z
ZT/TT |0EL0L000¢E
NHmchoDoNN

SELOLDOOZE

STITH ONIHD NOLLVIDOSSY :SAXOTAWE VOHI 0

EN VIVWO ONI SNINZENIONA HCH |0
NOONIHISOTE S I Y T LSNANT: NOEONIRAYI | 0

ST0Z/81/1T CII 09WOTHD  ANWAWOD HOVH
pPIcal eaes e m— B o o L oapsy voBver nToayauetdioRg| (s pEed dweodwy, | sD1n| 9nep JmEe| o dudwieg| ] 03 WOIF IS HDBG
e
T¥ILITTEEZ ADHHD Iaqunit 3007
6FTPETELT A2y ued
000QTOLTE WD OIYYLNO ANVE SSANTSAE SNEZILID 6D yued
g :obeg

00oT epoo Aweduoy
HONIAISA ADS[ ¥o ‘outyd

¥ETL0:2T [/ ST0Z/ST/el as35THaY oIYD Aouaby-T1an sxTdug pueTUI



mHoN\wm\HH

sToz/5T/TT

| D ¥SEW VLSOO NI TYDINVHOEW m:<

PIpS9ll J0U ¥OIUD -

HONIZdEa Aq PepTOA

X1 SYTI¥d ONI mﬁzszmHmZH HNACHTAL | 9

09°2LT

SBSTILZ

L9STTE

SP5TTE

£PSiTe

nuﬂ.nb\..muim

L FEeS TRUERRE DA/ wUeTITS

P

) pred

STEE JURE

W3 WRIF AMME 08Uy

0000T9LTE WD OILYVLINO

TPILITTET

JANYd SSANISNg SNAZILID

o8I

ADHHD Iaqunu 3OO0V
6PLFEEECT Koy qued
a4qo yued

9 :abeg
FONTHASA 1 I2E0
¥EITO:EL / ST0Z/ST/ZIL

aaasTh3 yoeyD

000T 2poo Auedwol
Yo ‘OuUTUD
Aousby- 1Tan =2atdug pueTul



‘|oc-z9z " 2z¢E

L | $8B0LOODER
£980L000ZZ

PSE

SHOTAMHAS JLITHEED LOJAd HWOHE

w0 oazmzqmommzamﬁmn LNERAO AT .H.Zm:woqmzm 00T ‘ , |sToz/61/TT
ST0Z/¥T/2L "o §TIIH ONIHD HAHLS £17d | B 1|s10Z/6T/11 056000022
proaf R3UgE) d e G b 8 B 3 = CBpOD UCBEFX nﬂw>\uﬂmqmnu¢m oay pred qumowy £aag| saep Uy - onaskeg| w3 WeIy IBUT SDRYD
st
TPOLSTTIEE MOEHD Iaqunu 320Y
6¥T¥EZEET Aay yued
0000TILTE WD OINYINO ANV SSENISLE SNITZILID a0} jyued
i :abeq , gooT @pen Aweduop
ADNTHAST : 1980 ¥D fOutud

perT0:ZT / ST0Z/ST/ET za31sThbay yoeupd Acueby’ 1Ti0 SATdwd PUBRTUL



o OEZMEMUAMW aTAYod udmr.r MMHH.UE,m

w mqq;moﬁug %, ...w.H.wmw

m.nmo_...ooo.ww

TEITTZ

M JOCMBNAT DNI SWELISAS ‘Iv0INHDEL | asnlsto 60L000ZE

P

1ca/ mOWE] - o ¥ - | . SpOR WREead hg\u.ri.n.m.n:e.w 13y pred gunoug CALED | avewied L0 WOGET IERI XIAYD

sain

TT¥9LITTET HOHHD IUNU 00V
BFIREZTET Aoy yueg

0QDOT9LTIE WD OIMY.INO ¥NVE SSHENISNG SNAZLLID =iz0e] qued

0007 @poo Auedwor
¥D 'OoUTyl
aoasthay Yoayd Aousby* 710 axTdwd pueTul

8 :abed
HONIHA S5 : 138N
peiC0ET [/ STICEZ/ST/ZT



mﬁom\moxwﬁ

S10¢/80/2T

W0 HINCA

1L COYDIHD HATT WEL-TEIT Z.HOUZH_A oﬁ.vd.n

I3 H1N0S ORI SE0IA¥ES mzHauameOu YWD

6ETTL000EZ

LOLTTE

proa/ eouzy

L BRO) TURERX PTOAS JTSTITORY mnmv,vﬁmw e Do I 4 Anasn muxu.mﬂem

T8 © O WOXT IS EIRYD

0000TRLTE WO OI¥Y¥INO

et

T¥PILITTET ADHHD Jaqunu 3100%

6VIFETEET Aay yued

ANVE SSHNISNH SNEZIIID qag0 Nuedg

6 1ebeg
AONTIdSA rI980
PEITOFET [/ GL02/ST/ZT

Ta1sThed Iooud

000T 2poa Aueduoc)
WD ‘outud
AouabBy - TTan oxtdwd pue Ul



BO'GEE’'EEE'¥

yoeuD poylsuw juswAng .

EELITE

STOE/E0/ET

s10Z/80/C1

YD SONVI0 NV'Id TVLNAd NEILESHM

5 48 D MOBTHEA |
¥ MV AMMZINOW §¥0 AITHD 05

9L"8LI'E

510Z/52/1T

PELTLO00ZE

Zz

£ETTLOOOEZ

6TLITC

SnoD TNHRAL DT WRTCTIVY 1D8) PTEY 200dWy Aoay| . 239p 3G URWARG UL 03 MOTT ST 1)
e
TVILOTTIEE ADFHD IaUINL 300Y
GFLRPEECTEL Aoy yueg
HHD ued

00Q0TBLIE

ANYE SSANISNE SNAZILIO

pooT opoo Aueduwo)

oT
HONIHdSA

vETTOET  /

Taas1bay }osyd

¥D ‘outud
Aouaby- 710 2xTdwg pueTul



B0 6EE’E6E"F asn "
proaf eous P00 BOS<T RIoA/ MR ITTDL| (08 Pind WO Aaxy| onepawmy| | wewied | O WOTT IR YR -
It rebed
HONTIdST I280
pE:TO2T / S10Z/ST/ZT xa3sTEIY oIUD gerajua TTE JO T2IC0L



T6 6E6'6

ANVEAJISHVd :

ATTENUBRN pojeaIn S)0ay) poulam juswied
dNO¥D SHIIAHES ASTH )
Jad ¢

O

652ZTL000ZT

ANVAISHYA |

ANVISTISHYd

U0 FHLSNANI £0 XLID

dNo¥D SHOIAHHS HONTANSNI

. e B30 WOBSRI DTOA/JUITITIET

AL arRsed O WOTy IAWEOT AISTD
ATTeRdEn peafsdn syORTD
DEEGSTIEC dHOOM Iaqunu ooy
6FIFECELT Koy yqued
0000T9L16 WO OIMYINO ANV SSENISOE SNHZLLID g40 jueqg
T afed
HONTAI ST e =10
g5 102 / GT0EZ/ST/eT

oooﬂ apoo Auedwon

¥D Coutyd
Aousfy' TTan sitdwd pueTul

To9sThay yo9pD



asn

T6 6EE'6

gy prod Lumeowy o

AT

FILP qumE

© Al

e

1 WOXT A NI}

Pt/ woug

- 9RGH WEersl ProafwaTdtoud

S9TIUS TIE IO Tel0L

z : abeg

HAONTAST 1I380
BgiT0:2L / STCZ/ST/eT

ST Yoeup



INLAND EMPIRE UTITLIES AGENCY

PAYROLL FOR NOVEMBER 13, 2015

PRESENTED AT BOARD MEETING ON JANUARY 20, 2016

GROSS PAYROLL COSTS

$1,139,850.03

DEDUCTIONS

($490,499.43)
NET PAYROLL i
NET PAYROLL BREARDOWN CHECKS EFT TOTAL
CHECKS USED .

TRANSACTION PROCESSED 0 331 331
AMOUNT $0.00 $649,350.60 $649.350.60




INLAND EMPIRE UTITLIES AGENCY

PAYROLL FOR NOVEMBER 25, 2015

PRESENTED AT BOARD MEETING ON JANUARY 20, 2016

GROSS PAYROLL COSTS $1,133,517.24
DEDUCTIONS ($480,819.72)
NET PAYROLL $£Zziz
NET PAYROLL BREAKDOWN CHECKS EE‘: TOTAL
CHECKS USED .

TRANSACTION PROCESSED 0 331 331
AMOUNT $0.00 $652,697.52 $652,697.52




INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES ACGENCY

RATIFICATION OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS

PAYROLL FOR NOVEMBER 13, 2015
PRESENTED AT BOARD MEETING ON JANUARY 20, 2016

DIRECTOR NAME GROSS PAYROLL NET PAYROLL
MICHAEL CAMACHO $3,351.00 $956.30
TERRY L. CATLIN $2,965.25 $341.51
STEVEN I. ELIE $2,965.25 $481.84
JASMIN HALL $2,222.11 $1,340.74
GENE T. KOOPMAN $1,279.35 $0.00
TOTALS $12,782.96 $3,620.3%
TOTAL EFTS PROCESSED 1
BEGINNNING CHECK NO. 10550%

ENDING CHECK NO. 105511
TOTAL CHECKS PROCESSED 3




IEUA DIRECTOR PAYSHEET

MICHAEL CAMACHO
EMPLOYEE NO. 1140
ACCOUNT NO. 10200 110100 100000 501010

OCTOBER 2015

TYPE OF TOTAL
DATE MEETING ATTENDANCE | COMPENSATION
10-11-15 IEUA Board Workshop | Yes $225.00
10-14-15 Public, Legislative Affairs, & Yes $225.00
Water Resources Committee
Mecting
10-14-15 Special IEUA Board Meeting Yes (same day) $-0-
10-24-15 WELL Regional Workshop Yes $225.00
10-21-15 Board Meeting No (Cancelled) $-0-
10-29-15 Three Valleys MWD Leadership | Yes $225.00
Breakfast
TOTAL REIMBURSEVMENT $900.00 -
(Up to 10 days of service per month per Ordinance No. 83, including )
MWD meetings)
Total No. of Meetings Attended 5
Total No. of Meetings Paid i

DIRECTOR [, I
s =.r.::“",.:'l A 5
Approved by: . gt .ﬂ.' 91

Terry Catlin, Prosident, Board of Directors




DIRECTCR PAYSHEET FOR IZUA REPRESENTATIVE

ON MWD BOARD

MICHAEL CAMACHO
EMPLOYEE NO. 1140
ACCOUNT NO. 10200 110100 100000 501010

OCTOBER 2015

TYPE OF TCTAL
DATH MEETING ATTENDANCE | COMPENSATION

10-07-15 OP & T Committee Telecon Yes $225.00
update

10-12-15 MWD Standing Committee Yes $225.00
Meetings

10-13-15 MWD Standing Committee and | Yes $225.00
Board Meetings

10-27-15 MWD Other Committee Yes $225.00
Meetings

TOTAL REIMBURSEMENT $900.00 -

(Up to 10 days of service per month per Ordinance No. 83)

Total No. of Meetings Attended 4

Total No. of Meetings Paid 4

DIRECTOR | N RN e
SIGNATURE G . “"'.’:.‘?_,:.'\rf:'r:':";‘":x.:(\“ I A

Terry Cattin *
President, Board of Directors

Approved by:




DIRECTOR PAYSHEET FOR IEUA REPRESENTATIVE
ON REGICNAL POLICY COMMITTEE (ALTERNATE)

MICHAEL CAMACHO
EMPLOYEE NO. 1140
ACCOUNT NO. 10200 110100 100000 501010

CCTOBER 2015

TYPE OF TOTAL
DATE MEETING ATTENDANCE | COMPENSATION

10-01-15 Regional Policy Committee (Cancelled) -0-

TOTAL REIMBURSEMENT
Up to 10 days of service per month per Ordinance No. 73, $-0-
Section 1 (d) (i.e., $125.00 — difference between Regional Policy
Committee ($100.00 and Agency meetings $225.00) including Agency
meetings

Total No. of Meetings Aftended L

Total No. of Mcetings Paid 0

DIRECTOR, | -~ )
SIGNATURE, Yoo rsd 4 N i T e o

R
& . = -5 ke 2 I ] o My LT, Vr
hwes 5 . T

Approved by:

President, Board of Directors



IEUA DIRECTOR PAYSHEET

TERRY CATLIN
EMPLOYEENO. 615
ACCOUNT NO. 10200 110100 100000 501010

QCCTOBZLR 2015

Total No. of Meetings Paid

TYPE OF TOTAL
DATE MEETING | ATTENDANCE | COMPENSATION

10-07-15 IEUA Board Workshop Yes $225.00
10-08-15 Upland Oversight Meeting Yes {decline $-0-

pymt.)
10-14-15 Special Board Meeting i Yes $225.00
10-21-15 Board Meeting No (Cancelled) $-0-
TOTAL REIMBURSEMENT $450.00 -
(Up to 10 days of service per month per Ordinance No. 83)
Tatal No. of Meetings Attended 3

T

DIRECTOR
SIGNATURE

¢ ¥ e

Approved by:

Jteven J. Elie

Secretary/Treasurer, Board of Directors



DIRECTOR PAYSHEET FOR JEUA REPRESENTATIVE
ON SAWPA COMMISSION

TERRY CATLIN
EMPLOYER NOQ. 615
ACCOUNT NO. 10200 110100 100000 501010

OCTOBER 2015 |
TYPE OF TOTAL
BATE MEETING ATTENDANCE | COMPENSATION
10-06-15 SAWPA Commission Workshop | Yes $225.00
10-20-15 SAWPA Commission Meeting | Yes $225.00
TOTAL REIMSURSEMENT $450.00
Up to 10 days of service per month per Ordinance No. 83,
Seetion | (d) including Agency meetings* S4WPA 5183.40(2015)
Total No. of SAWPA Meetings Attended 2
Total No. of SAWPA Mestings Paid R

*SAWPA will pay $179.43 (2014} per meeting dircctly to the Agency.



DIRECTOR PAYSHEET FOR IEUA REPRESENTATIVE

ON WATERMASTER BOARD (ALTERNATE)

TERRY CATLIN
EMPLOYEE NO. 615

ACCOUNT NO. 10200 110100 100000 501010

CCTOBER 2015

Total No. of Watermaster Meetings Paid

TYPE OF TOTAL
EATE MEETING | ATTERDAMCE | COMPENSATION
10-15-15 CBWM Advisory Cmte. Yes (decline $-0-
Mecting pymt.)
10-22-15 CBWM Board Mesting Yes (decline $-0
pymt.y |

TOTAL REIVBURSEMENT $-0-
Up to 10 days of service per month per Ordinance No. 83,
Section 1 (d) (i.e., $100.00 — difference between Watermaster
§125.00 and District meetings $225,00), including District meetings
Total No. of Watermaster Meetings Attended 2

0

DIRECTOR.

=
s
- L)

A S Sl

Approved by: il !

X Stevtn J. Elie

w;

Secretary/Treasurer, Board of Directors




DIRECTOR PAYSHEET FOR IEUA REPRESENTATIVE

ON REGIONAL POLICY COMMITTEE

TERRY CATLIN
EMPLOYEE NO. 615
ACCOUNT NO. 10200 110100 100000 501010

OCTTBER 2015

TYPE OF

‘t'otel No. of Meetings Pzid

TOTAL
DATE MEETING ATTENDANCE | COMPENSATION
10-01-15 Regional Policy Committee (Cancelled) $-0-
Meeting

TOTAL REIMBURSEMENT
Up to 10 days of service per month per Ordinance No. 73, | $-0-
Section 1 (d) (i-e., $125.00 — difference between Regional Policy
Committee ($100.00 and Agency meetings $225.00) including Agency
mestings _
Tatal No, of Meetings Attended 0

0

DIRECTCR
SIGNATURE

Appraved by:

Secretary/Treasurer, Board of Directors



DIRECTOR PAYSHEET FOR IEUA REPRESENTATIVE
ON CHINO DESALTER AUTHORITY

TERRY CATLIN
EMPLOYEE NO. 615
ACCOUNT NO. 10200 110100 100000 501016

OCTOBER 2015

TYPE OF TOTAL
PATE MEETING ATTENDANCE, | COMPENSATION

10-08-15 CDA Board Mecting 1 Yos $225.00

TOTAL REIMBURSEMENT $225.00

Up to 10 days of service per month per Ordinance No. 83,

Section | (d) (i.e., $75.00 — difference between CDA ($150.00

And Agency meetings $225.00) including Agency meeti ngs

Total No, of CDA Meetings Attended !

Total No. of CDA Meetings Paid L

DIRECTOR

Ky ;E_ e
°7 Steven ], Elie

Secretary/Treasurer, Board of Directors

*Chino Desalter Authority will pay $150.00 per meeting directly to the Agency.



STEVEN J. ELIE

IZUA DIRECTCR PAYSHEET

EMPLOYEE NO. 1175
ACCOUNT NO. 10200 110100 100000 501010

OCTOBER 2015

TYPE OF TOTAL
DATE MEETING ATTENDANCE | COMPENSATION

10-07-15 IEUA Board Workshop Yes $225.00
10-14-15 Public, Legislative Affairs and Yes $225.00

Water Resources Committee
10-14-15 Special IEUA Board Mceting Yes (same day) $-0-
10-19-15 Association of Special District | No $-0-

Dinner meeting
10-20-15 DC Legislative Trip Yes $225.00
10-21-15 Board Meeting No (cancelled) $-0-
10-21-15 DC Legislative Trip Yes $225.00
10-22-15 DC Legislative Trip Yes $225.00
TOTAL REIMBURSEMENT $1,125.00°
(Up to 10 days of service per month per Ordinance No. 83)
Total No. of Meetings Attended 6
Total No. of Meetings Paid 5

DIRECTOR | AT TR -
SIGNATURE ot St bl b, NS N, £
Approved By: - “\" 1 by ,

Terry Catlin® . ™%

President, Board of Directors




DIRECTOR PAYSHEET FOR IEUA
ON WATERMASTER BOARD

STEVEN 1. ELIE
EMPLOYEE NO. 1175
ACCOUNT NO. 10200 110100 100000 501010

OCTOBER 2015

TYPE OF TOTAL
DATE MEETING ATTENDANCE | COMPENSATION

10-22-15 CBWM Board Meeting No $-0-

TOTAL REIMBURSEMENT $-0-

Up to 10 days of service per month per Ordinance No. 83,

Section 1 (d) (i.e., $100.00 — difference between Watermaster

$125.00 and District meetings $225.00), including District meetings

Total No. of Watermaster Meetings Attended 0

Total No. of Watermaster Meetings Paid 0

*Decline IEUA portion

DIRECTOR ' 0" . o, .
SIGNATURE". 2 .« Ry BN L e SAN L
Approved by: " \H\T‘ TN

F

Terry Catlin =
President, Board of Directors



IEUA DIRECTCR PAYSEEET

JASMIN A. HALL
EMPLOYEE NO. 1256
ACCOUNT NO. 10200 110100 100000 501010

OCTOBER 2015

Total No. of Meetings Paid

TYPE COF TCTAL
DATE MEETING ATTENDANCE | COMPENSATION

10-01-15 AABE Western Reg. Conference | Yes - $225.00
10-02-15 AABE Western Reg. Conference | Yes $225.00
10-03-15 Fontana Mayor’s Gala Yes $225.00
10-07-15 IEUA Board Workshop Yes $225.00
10-07-15 Meeting with GM Grindstaff Yes (staff) $-0-
10-14-15 Special IEUA Board Meeting No $-0~
10-19-15 Association of Special District | Yes $225.00

Dinner
10-21-15 Board Meeting No (cancelled) $-0-
10-22-15 Fontana Chamber of Commerce | Yes $225.00

Communicator and Leaders
10-23-15 Gateway to the Future Ribbon Yes $225.00

Cutting 1-15 Duncan Canyon

Interchange
TOTAL REIMBURSEMENT Slio:0
(Up to 10 days of service per month per Ordinance No. 83)
Total No. of Mcetings Attended 8

7¢

DIRECTOR ., '
SIGNATURE- %o - i b e

Approved by:

b - o -
T “ Y

" = S ‘ .- .
L)

Terry Catlin, Presi

dent, Board of Directors




DIRECTOR PAYSHEET FOR IEUA
ON SAWPA CCMMISSICN (ALTERNATE)

JASMIN A. HALL
EMPLOYEE NO. 1256
ACCQUNT NO. 10200 110100 100000 501010

CCTC3ER 2015
TYPE CF TOTAL
DATE MEETING ATTENDANCE | COMPENSATION
10-06-15 SAWPA Commission Workshop Yes $36.60
10-20-15 SAWPA Commission Meeting Yes $36.60
TOTAL REIMBURSEMENT $73.20

Up to 10 days of service per month per Ordinance No. 83,

Section 1 (d) (i.e., $36.60 — difference between SAWPA (§188.40 (2013)
And Agency meetings $225.00) including Agency meetings

Total No. of SAWPA Meetings Attended

Total No. of SAWPA Meetings Paid

DIRECTOR ' “ou Ay . . o
SIGNATURE‘:%»'-‘.-'.* B \ \ bt ™ S T O oo W
s \‘« ‘ \ : b
Approved by: IR AN
Terry Catlin

President, Board of Directors




DIRECTOR PAYSHEET FOR IEUA REPRESENTATIVE
ON CEINC DESALTER AUTHGRITY (ALTERNATE)

JASMIN A. HALL
EMPLOYEE NO. 1256
ACCOUNT NO. 10200 110100 100000 501010

OCTOBER 2015

TYPE CF TOTAL
DATE MEZTING ATTENDANCE | COMPENSATION
10-08-15 CDA Board Meeting No $-0-
TOTAL REIMBURSEMENT $-0-
Up to 10 days of service per month per Ordinance No. 83,
Section 1 (d) (i.e., $45.00 — difference between CDA ($150.00
And Agency meetings $195.00 excludes alternate) including Agency
i meetings
Total No. of CDA Meetings Attended 0
Total No. of CDA Meetings Paid &
DIRECTOR he BN N w s oA
SIGNATURE ot = " S b0y e g RETA
% _‘ . q 5
Approved by: YA ’;“ A
Terty Catlin =~ ©

President, Board of Directors



L

GENE KOOPMAN
EMPLOYEE NO. 642

ACCOUNT NO. 10200 110100 100000 501010

OCTOBER 2015

IZUA DIRECTOR PAYSHEET

TYPE OF TOTAL
DATE MELTING ATTENBDANCE | COMPENSATION
TOTAL REIMBURSEMENT
(Up to 10 days of service per month per Ordinance No. 83)
Total No. of Mectings Attended g
Total No. of Meetings Paid J

REPRESENTATIVE'S

SIGNATURE

Approved by:

g

-

Terry Catlin™
President, Board of Directors




Report: ZFIR_ TREASURER Inland Empire Utilities Agency - Page il
For 11/01/2G6i5 ™ 11/3G6/2015% Treagurer Report Date 12/15/29015%

Check  Payee / Descriptiom’™ . ¢ cro 07 oG T T T o nmount

Wire EMPLOYMENT DEVELOPMENT DEPARTM

P/R 22 10/30 Taxes HR 0037300 7,326.02
P/R 22 10/30 Taxes HR 0037300 40 ,468.73
EMPLOYMENT DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMS 47,754.75

Wire EMPLOYMENT DEVELOPMENT DEPARTM

P/R 23 11/13 Taxes HR 0038200 7,225.61
P/R 23 11/13 Taxes HR 0C3EB200 46,021.26
EMPLOYMENT DEVELOPMENT LEPARTMS £53,246.87

Wire EMPLOYMENT DEVELOPMENT DEPARTM
P/R DIR 011 11/13 Taxes HR 0038100 331.54

EMPLOYMENT DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMS 331.94

Wire BANK OF AMERICA NT&SA
P/R 23 11/13/15 EFT Direct Deposit 111315 649,350.60

BANK OF AMERICA NT&SA 3 649,350.60

Wire INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE
P/R 24 11/23 Taxes HR GC39100 266,171.06

INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE S 266,171.0¢

Wire  BANK OF AMERICA NT&SA
P/R 24 11/25/15 EFT Direct Deposit 112515 652,697.52

BANX OF AMERICA NT&SA $ 652,697.52




Report: ZFIR_TREASURER - Inland BEmpire Utllltles Agenay Page . 2
‘For 11/01/2015 ~ 11/30/2015 Treasurer Report Date 12/15/2015

Check ' Payee / Description. . . . -~ -~ o o o 0T T Adount

ACH AQUA BEN CORPCRATION

RP1-16,100 Lbs Polymer 750A 33794 21,105.55
DAFT-6,900 Lbs Polymer 748E 33793 7,489.26
AQUA BEN CORPORATION $ 28,594.81

ACH HASCO OIL COMPANY, INC.
RP2-Mcbil Gear 600 XP 150 0196350-IN 771.42
HASCO OIL COMPANY, INC. $ 771.42

ACE UNIVAR USA INC
RP5-12,771 Lbs Sodium Bisgulfite LA17C443 3,213.27

UNIVAR USA INC S 3,213.27

ACH THIRDWAVE CORFPORATION
IS15002-8/1-9/30 ECM Enterprise Assessme 15-2C01 1,904.00

i THIRDWAVE CORPORATION $ 1,204.00




‘Report: ZFIR TKEASURER Inland Empire Utilities Agercy - Page gAML
| Fox 11/01/2015 ~ 11/30/2015 Treasurer Report ~ Date 12/15/2015

—

Check Payee / Description 0 T ST 7o o pmount

ACH LINCOLN NATICNAL LIFE INS CO
i P/R 23 11/13 Deferred Comp Ded ER 0038200 24,593.52
LINCCLN NATIONAL LIFE INS CO § 24,593.52

ACH AQUA BEN CORPORATION

DAFT-4,600 Lbs Polymer 748E 33815 4,992 .84
RP1-13,80C Lbs Polymer 750A 33816 18,090.48
AQUA BEN CORPORATION 5 23,9083.32

‘ACH MARK IV COMMUNICATIONS INC
RP4-Server Room to Data Rack Cabling 20719 1,568.586
RP1,RP2,RP4,CCWRF-Cabling and Mounting 20720 5,150.25
MARK IV COMMUNICATIONS INC S 6,718.81

CH PEST OPTIONS INC
September 2015 GWR Weed Abatement Servic 249519 5,916.00

PEST OPTIONS INC 5 5,916.00

ACE SOLAR STAR CALIFORNIA V LLC
9/15 Solar Energy IEUAQ083 58,527.19

| SOLAR STAR CALIFORNIA V LLC $ 58,527,192

ACH IEUA GENERAL EMPLOYEES ASSOCIA
P/R 23 11/1i3 Employee Ded HR 0038200 1,081.60




| Repert: ZFIR TREASURER Inland Empire Utilities Agency Page = 4

For 11/01/2015 ~ 11/30/2015 Treasurer Report Date 12/35/2015
O R DA v e Ol S G o e L e o e I e e L i oA T
IEUA GENERAL EMPLOYEES ASSOCIAS 1,081.60

ACH DISCOVERY BENEFITS INC
P/R DIR 011 11/13 Cafeteria Plan HR 0038100 80.00
P/R 23 11/13 Cafeteria Plan HR 0038200 2,751.66
DISCOVERY BENEFITS INC 5 2,831.66

ACH Inland Empire Reg. Composting
9/15 O&M Expenses SAP0915-TEUAQ 194.49

Inland Empire Reg. Composting $ 194,49

ACH GENESIS CONSTRUCTION
EN15046-10/15 Pay Est 1 PE 1-EN15046 15,390.00
EN15045-10/15 Pay Est 1 PE 1-EN15045 25,460.00
' P
GENESIS CONSTRUCTION $ 40,850.00

ACH CEINO BASIN DESALTER AUTHCRITY
2/15-4/15-MWD Rebate Pass Through 201 724,680.00
CDA-Grndwtr Wells & Raw Wtr Intertie Ppi 174 129,573.17
CHINC BASIN DESALTER AUTHORITYS 854 ,253.17

ACH ESTRADA, JIMMIE J
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 469.02

ESTRADA, JIMMIE J s 469.02




Report: ZFIR_TREASURER  TInland Empire Utilities Agency - Page B
For 11/01/2015 ~ 11/30/2015 Treasurer Report ' Date 12/15/2015

BCIECRER Do e che EnTe & D L o e L s e ORI TN Eee

ACH MORASSE, EDNA
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 173.51

MORASSE, EDNA $ 173.51

ACH SONNENBURG, ILSE
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 173.51

SONNENBURG, ILSE 5 173.51

ACH TORRES, ROBERT G
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 469.02

TORRES, ROBERT G S 469.02

ACH GRIFFIN, GEORGE
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 173.51

GRIFFIN, GECRGE $ 173.51

ACH CUPERSMITH, LEIZAR
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 173.51

CUPERSMITH, LEIZAR 5 173.51

ACH GRANGER, 3RANDON
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 195.24

GRANGER, BRANDON S 185.24




| For 11/0i/2015 ~ 11/30/2015 Treasurer Report

| Report: zFIR TREASURER  Inland Empire Utilities Agency = Page 6

Date 12/15/2015%

check Payee- / Description « -

- Amount

ACH BAKER, CHRIS
Reim Monthly Health Prem

BAKER, CHRIS

HEALTH PREM 73.24

ACH HUMPEREYS, DEBORAH E
Reim Monthly Health Prem

HUMPHREYS, DEBORAH E

HEALTH PREM 260.59

S 260.59

ACH MORGAN, GARTH W
Reim Monthly Health Prem

MORGAN, GARTH W

HEALTH PREM 122.00

3 122.00

ACH MAZUR, JOHN
Reim Monthly Health Prem

MAZUR, JOHN

HEALTH PREM 437.66

s 437.66

ACH INTERLICCHIA, RANDY
Reim Monthly Health Prem

INTERLICCEIA, RANDY

HEALTH PREM 122.00

$ 122.00

ACH PICENO, TONY
Reim Monthly Health Prem

PICENO, TONY

HEALTH PREM 173.51

$ 173.51




Report: ZFIR_TREASURER - Imnland Fmpire Utilities Agency . ~ Page 7
For 11/01/201% ~ 11/30/2015 Treasurer Report - Date 12/15/2015

Check Payee / Description = . . ESest e R A TN il

ACH FISHER, JAY
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 122.00

FISHER, JAY 5 122.00

ACH DIETZ, JUDY
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 122.00

DIETZ, JUDY S 122.00

ACH MONZAVI, TAGHI
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 25.76

MONZAVI, TAGHI S 25.76

ACH TRAUTERMAN, HELEN
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 173.51

TRAUTERMAN, HELEN $ 173.51

ACH DIGES, GECRGE
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 753.31

DIGGS, GEORGE 5 753.31

ACH HUNTON, STEVE
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 195.24

HUNTON, STEVE 3 125.24




| Report: ZFIR_TREASURER Inland Empire Utilities Agency - ~ Page 8
For 11/01/20i5 ~ 11/30/2015 Treasurer Report _Date 12/15/2015

Check Payee / Description ... .. . .. . .. Amount

ACH VARBEL, VAN
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 521.18

VARBEL, VAN 5 521i.18

ACH DELGADO, FRANCOIS
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 122.00

DELGADQ, FRANCOIS 5 122.00

ACH SPEARS, SUSAN
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 25.76

SPEARS, SUSAN $ 25.76

ACH CORLEY, WILLIAM
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 437.66

CORLEY, WILLIAM S 437.66

ACH LESNIAKOWSKI, NORBERT
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 268.47
LESNIAKCWSKI, NORBERT S 268.47

ACH HACEKNEY, GARY
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 408.35

HACKNEZY, GARY $ 408.35



' Repert: ZFIR_TREASURER Inland Empire Utilities Agency Page 9 |
For 11/03/2015 ™ 11/30/2015 Treasurer Report - Date 12/15/201&i

‘Check Payee / Description - - L T oo 7 ameunt |
1

ACH TOL:, HAROQLD
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 315.66

TOL, HEAROLD S 315.66

ACH ATWATER, RICHARD
Reim Monthly Health FPrem HEALTH PREM 122.00

ATWATER, RICHARD $ 122.00

ACH DIGGS, JANET
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 875.31

DIGGS, JANET 5 875.31

ACH ANDERSON, JOHN
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 469.02

ANDERSON, JOHN $ 469.02

ACH HECK, ROSELYN
Reim Mcnthly Health Prem HEALTH PFREM 25.76

HECK, ROSELYN ] 25.76

ACH HERNANDEZ, BENJAMIN
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 399.18




Report: ZFIR_TREASURER Inland Empire Utilities Agency Page = 10

For 11/01/2015 ~ 11/30/2015 Treasurer Report ‘ ~ Date 12/15/3015}

— = —— e e S . —

e e TP Ve ehyiEDe 60 1l DT OT e LIS S NS S S PE LS TS TR RS R A m T
EERNANDEZ, BENJAMIN S 399.18

" ACH KEHL, BARRETT
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM i22.0¢0

KEHL, BARRETT g 122.C0

ACH LONG, ROCKWELL DEE
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 399.18

LONG, ROCEKWELL DEE s 399.18

ACH VERGARA, FLORENTINO
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 295.51

VERGARA, FLORENTINO S 295,51

ACH ROGERS, SHIRLEY
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 173.51

ROGERS, SEIRLEY S 173.51

ACH CHUNG, MICHAEL
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 147.76

CEUNG, MICHAEL $ 147.76

ACH BLASINGAME, MARY
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 920.36




Report: ZFIR_TREASURER Iniand Empire Utilities Agemcy - Page 11

For 11/01/2015 ~ 11/30/2C15 Treasurer Report Date 12/15/2015

Check .~ Payee /[ Description Amount
S 920.36

BLASINGAME, MARY

CH MCE, JAMES
Reim Monthly Health Prem

MOE, JAMES

ACH ELROD, SONDRA
Reim Monthly Health Prem

ELROD, SONDRA

HEALTH PREM

$

ACH HOAK, JAMES
Reim Monthly Health Prem

HOAK, JBMES

HEALTH PREM

$

ACH FOLBY IIT, DANIEL J.
Reim Monthly Health Prem

FOLEY III, DANIEL J.

HEALTH PREM

$

ACH LANGNER, CAMERCN
Reim Monthly Health Prem

LANGNER, CAMERON

HEALTH PREM

$

ACH HOOSHMAND, RAY




Report: ZFIR_TREASURER Iniand Empire Utilities Agency = Page 12

|

: For 11/¢1/2015 ~ 11/36/2015 Treagurer Report - . Date 12/15/3015

E{Chéck-‘PaYee-/ Description & ot o o oo T . ‘Bmount
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 122.00

! HOOSHMAND, RAY 5 T T122.00

ACH DPOQLE, PHILLIP
Reim Monthly Healtk Prem HEALTH PREM 167.90

POOLE, PHILLIP $ 167.90

ACH RUESCH, GENECE
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 442,70

RUESCH, GENECE $ 442.70

ACH DECOITE, JOANN
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 122.00

DECOITE, JOANN S 122.00

ACH MERRILL, DIANE
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 260.59

MERRILL, DIANE $ 260.59

ACH RUSSO, VICKI
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 138.59

RUSS0O, VICKI $ 138.5°




Report: ZFIR TREASURER ~ 1Inland Empire Utilities Agency Page i3

For 11/01/2015 ~ 11/30/2015 Treasurer Report , _ Date 12/15/201%
Check  Payee / Description- . . L e L T e Xitebek
ACH BINGHAM, GREGG
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 555.54
BINGHAM, GREGG 3 - —5;5j5;

ACH ICMA RETIREMENT TRUST 457
P/R 24 11/23 Deferred Comp Ded HR 00391C0 11,308.05
ICMA RETIREMENT TRUST 457 $ 11,308.05

ACH ICMA RETIREMENT TRUST 401
P/R 24 11/23 Exec Deferred Comp HR 0039100 8,498.33
ICMA RETIREMENT TRUST 401 $ 8,498.33

ACH INLAND EMPIRE REGIONAL
10/15 Biosolids 90017050 260,161.74

INLAND EMPIRE REGIONAL $ 260,161.74

ACH IEUA GENERAL EMPLOYEES ASSOCIA
P/R 24 11/23 Employee Ded HR 00391900 1,069.10
TEUA GENERAL EMPLOYEES ASSOCIAS 1,069.10

ACH DISCOVERY BENEFITS INC
P/R 24 11/23 Employee Ded HR 003910¢C 2,647.32

DISCOVERY BENEFITS INC S 2,647.32




Repoxrt: ZFIR_TREASURER Inland Empire Utilities Agency Page 14
. Por 11/01/2015 7 11/30/2015 Treasurer Repcrt _ ‘ Date 12/15/2015

' Chack ° Payee  7:Desaription = 0 o Lo . ool T T

Wire PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT SY
P/R 22 10/30 PERS HR 0037300 239,002.52

PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT SY3 239,002.52

Wire STATE DISBURSEMENT UNIT
P/R 23 11/13 HR 0038200 1,135.25

STATE DISBURSEMENT UNIT 8 1,135.25

Wire STATE BOARD OF EQUALIZATION
10/15 Sales Tax Deposit 23784561 10/1 10,112.00

STATE BOARD OF EQUALIZATION $ 10,112.00

Wire PUBLIC EMPLOYEE'S RETIREMENT S
| P/R 24 11/23 Deferred Comp Ded HR 0039100 12,600.04

PUBLIC EMPLOYEE'S RETIREMENT S$ 12,600.04

Grand Total Payment Amount: 3 6,656,799.28



Finance, Legal, and Administration Committee

ACTION
ITEM

2A



-

H ™ Infand Empire Utilities Agency
s A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

Date: January 20, 2016
To: The Honorable Board of Directors
Through: Engineering, Operations, and Biosolids Management Committee
(01/13/16)
Finance, Legal, andyAdministration Committee (01/13/16)
From: P. Joseph Grindsta
General Manager
Submitted by: Chris Berch
Executive Manager of Engineering/Assistant General Manager
Shaun J. Stone .
Manager of Engineering
Subject: RP-4 Power Center Roof Access Construction Contract Award
RECOMMENDATIONS

It is recommended that the Board of Directors:

1. Approve the construction contract award for the RP-4 Power Center Roof Access, Project
No. EN13056.01 to SCW Contracting Corporation in the amount of $188,000; and

2. Authorize the General Manager to execute the contract.

BACKGROUND

The Agency has recently completed the Agency-Wide Heating, Ventilation, and Air Conditioning
(HVAC) Improvements, Package No. 2, Project No. EN13056. HVAC systems reliable operation
is essential to maintaining suitable operating temperature conditions in control rooms and power
centers. As part of the HVAC Package No. 2 Project, Regional Water Recycling Plant No. 4 (RP-
4) Motor Control Center (MCC) Power Center Five HVAC system was upgraded to enhance
reliability and provide redundancy. A new roof-packaged air conditioning (AC) unit was installed,
and the existing roof-packaged AC unit support had to be raised to accommodate the new HVAC
ducting installed on the roof as part of the project. The RP-4 MCC Power Center Five houses
numerous pieces of electrical equipment including circuit breakers and variable frequency drives
serving the recycled water pumps and other process equipment at RP-4.



RP-4 Power Center Roof Access Construction Contract Award
January 20, 2016
Page 2 of 3

The existing MCC Power Center Five building does not provide safe and adequate accessibility to
the HVAC units. The new configuration of the roof-packaged AC units significantly elevated both
units above the parapet wall while the new ducting layout resulted in limited maintenance space
and access around the AC units. To meet access and safety concerns, it is recommended to instail
a permanent roof access stairway along with a roof-mounted platform and handrail system.
Currently, the building roof has temporary handrails, which will be removed once the permanent
system is installed.

A Request for Bids was advertised on November 10, 2015, to the pre-qualified list of contractors
for projects under $2,000,000. Three (3) contractors participated in the job walk. In responsc to
the bid advertisement, the Agency received two (2) bids on December 9, 2015, as summarized in
the table below:

Bidder Name Price
SCW Contracting Corporation $188,000
W. A. Rasic Construction Company, Inc. $254,000
Engineer’s Estimate $140,000

The total projected costs are as follows:

Description Estimated Cost

HVAC Package 2 (Design, Construction, JEUA, and Labor $821,400
Augmentation)

Construction $188,000

Construction Management (Consultant, IEUA, and Labor $60,000
Augmentation)

Contingency (~15%) $37,000

Total Project Cost $1,106,400

Total Project Budget $1,106,500

The project schedule is as follows:

Project Milestone l Date
Design Completion July 2015
Construction Contract Award January 2016
Construction Completion July 2016

The RP-4 MCC Power Center Five Roof Access project is part of the Agency’s Workplace
Environment Business Goal to ensure a safe and healthy work environment to protect employees
and Stakeholders.

PRIOR BOARD ACTION

On July 16, 2014, the Board approved the construction contract award for the Agency-Wide
HVAC Improvements, Package No. 2, Project No. EN13056.

G:\Board-Rec\2015\16004 RP-4 Power Center Roof Access Construction Contract Award 1-20-16



RP-4 Power Center Roof Access Construction Contract Award
January 20, 2016
Page 3 of 3

IMPACT ON BUDGET

The construction contract for the RP-4 Power Center Roof Access, Project No. EN13056.01, in
the amount of $188,000 is within the total project budget of $1,106,500 in the Regional Wastewater
Capital (RC) Fund.

PIG:CB:SS:jz

G:\Board-Rec\2015\16004 RP4 Power Center Roof Access Construction Contract Award 1-20-16



1sBeue 1oaloig
"Jd ‘Iqubnz |lewep b IDIYLSIO ¥IIVM TVAIDINNW ¥V

Au:mmwmmw._s.c_bmh&::ua
mczumc_mcmh_ohmmw:mﬁ \ ,..:u: , :
"Jd ‘Su0is ‘f uneys

...._._@;m E@:cmﬁ

~ 10'9S0SLN3 ON Houa._n_ |
Em%{ JOBJJUOD UOIIoNAISU0)D

SS900Y JOOY ISJUSD) JIOMOd -4




LIASICO STV TVAIDINOW V

¢ Aouaby sanjjn oijdurg puvjuf /U

Buipjing [eutbuQ i8ua) 1amod ¥-dy

£ =RITE

SUIsOU0D \ﬂm"—mw pue ss=200e ssalppe 0f -
jJood Buipjing 8y} uo Bunonp mau pajjeisu)

poddns Jun 9Oy Bullsixa pasiel/pailpop

Hun (DY) Buiuonipuod Jie pabeyoed Jool MU e paj[elsuj




IINULSIC HILYM TVILDINNIWN Y l'

A3uaby sanynn aAdur pujuf ’

LY




1DNALISHT HILVM, TVIIDINGIN ¥

¥ Aouaby saiiii S9idig puDfu; ,d

$5900Y /Y pue
19N 9Al4 J8juad JOMOd

dy

s|iespuey Alelodws] Jo jeAouiay

spoddns pue sped 8}1810u092 "0SIN
Wo)sAs [leipuey i81aulliad Jooy -

jJool ay} uo siejs Buipue| pue uuiofeld
Joou 0} puncif wouy Aemiels -

ubiseq -




LOTRESIC YAAVAL TVRIDINNW Y

g Aouaby sy siidw3 pupjuj /l’

000°0%3% 212Wwns3 s 99uibuz

000'¥5Z$ -5u] AUBAWIOD UOJONAISUOD JISEY Y M

000'88L$ uoneiodio) bupoenuod) AOS
swieN J8ppig

'G10Z '8 190uIa0a(] UO paAIana) SpIG Cm|

e i il — -
iy i SO =1 DR
e L L Rl e (s 1 T ....W. e

- ¥ ' - - - 'y
- it ! = e WY
NN S T I by

e
&

T amseupe




gLoz Ainre
9102 Aenuep
G110z AIng

uoia|dwos UoioNIISUoD
pJeMy JOBJUOD LOIONASUOD
uona|dwon ubisaqg

3u0)Sajip 193loud

005'S01°L$ 18Dpng 300004 |210]

007'90L L3 1500 109i01d jB21el,

000°2€$ (%G1~) Aouabunuo)
000'09% (uonejuswBbny JogeT pue yN3}) SeIAI9S UOJIONISUo0D)
__.oo.o..wm__.w UoKONJISU0)D
00V 128% (uonejuswbny

150D nﬂm:_ 133

,@co.w,m_ ﬂwoo. wo a

loge pue ‘yn3| ‘dononiisuo) ‘ubiss(]) z ebexoed DWAH

uonduasag

_
1. =H
0




IDIALSICT MILVM TVAIDINAW ¥

Fa Aouaby sanyuf) 20du3 puoyuy flv

EEEQ ”&”Ewﬁcﬁgcm_ﬁg xcum_.mc _u m.@.mw e .Ezw:m _r_

SSauisig jusuiolALg soe(dyIom S Aoueby ay)

Bl LA

"JORIIUOD BY)

alnoexe 0} Jabeuely |elsuag ay} szuoyine pue 000‘'g8LS$ JO UNOwWe
oy} ul uoneiodio) bupoenuod MOS O} LO'9SOSLNT 'ON 108foid
'SS800Y JOOY JSIUBYD) JOMOd t-d¥ BYl JO) plemy JOBJIUOD UONONIISUOD)
a8yl oAoidde sioel(] JO pieog Byl eyl Spuswwodal  JIeis

~ uonepuBWWIBY/eos) koushy




\-,,{
Q| intand Empire Urilties Agency
T T A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

CONTRACT NUMBER: 4600002029
FOR
RP-4 MCC - POWER CENTER FIVE ROOF ACCESS
PROJECT NO. EN13056.01

THIS CONTRACT (the "Contract"), is made and entered into this ______ day of

2016 by and between the Inland Empire Utilities Agency, a Munlclpal Water District, organlzed
and existing in the County of San Bemardino under and by virtue of the laws of the State of
Califomia (hereinafter referred to as "Agency") and SCW Contracting Corporation, with offices
located in Fallbrook, California (hereinafter referred to as "Contractor"), for the construction of
the RP-4 MCC - Power Center Five Roof Access, Project EN13056.01.

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutuat promises and obligations set forth herein,
the parties agree as follows:

1.

PROJECT MANAGER ASSIGNMENT: All technical direction related to this Contract
shall come from the designated Project Manager. Details of the Agency's assignment
are listed below.

Project Manager:  Jamal Zughbi, Senior Engineer
Address: 6075 Kimball Avenue, Building “B”
Chino, CA 91708 '
Telephone: (909) 993-1698

Email:  jzughbi@ieua.org

2. CONTRACTOR ASSIGNMENT: Special inquiries related to this Contract and the
effects of this Contract shatl be referred to the following:
Contractor: Peter Kogler, Project Manager
SCW Contracting Corporation
Address: 2525 North Old Highway 385
Fallbrook, CA 92028
Telephone: (760) 728-1308
Email: pkogler@scwcompanies.com
3. ORDER OF PRECEDENCE: The documents referenced below represent the Contract
Documents. Where any conflicts exist between the General Terms and Conditions, or
addenda attached, then the governing order of precedence shall be as follows:
4600002029 (RW) Page 1 of 13

12/17/2015



1. Amendments to Contract number 4600002029.

2. Contract number 4600002029 General Terms and Conditions.

3 Agency's Request for Proposals (RFP) number RFP-RW-15-091 and all
germane addenda (Exhibit A).

4, Contractor's proposal dated December 8, 2015 (Exhibit B).

4, SCOPE OF WORK AND SERVICES: Contractor services and responsibilities shall
include and be in accordance with the Agency's Request for Proposals (RFP) RFP-RW-
15-091, attached hereto, referenced herein, and made a part hereof by this reference
as Exhibit A.

5. TERM: The term of this Contract shall extend from the date of the Notice to Proceed,
and terminate upon acceptance of the design’s construction as signed off by the
Agency's cognizant Engineering & Construction Management Department personnel
and project management, unless agreed to by both parties, reduced to writing, and
amended to this Contract.

6. PAYMENT. INVOICING AND COMPENSATION: The Contractor shall submit one
lump-sum invoice, valued at the total firm-fixed price established for this Contract.
Payment will be withheld for any service which does not meet the requirements of this
Contract, until such service is revised, the invoice resubmitted and accepted by the
Project Manager.

All invoices shall be submitted electronically with all required back-up to
apgroup@ieua.org .

Contractor shall provide with their invoice certified payroll verifying that Consultant
has paid prevailing wage in accordance with the Department of Industrial Relations
requirements as stipulated in SB-854 (http.//www.dir.ca.qov/DIRNews/2014/2014-55.pdf).

Effective January 1, 2015: The call for bids and contract documents must include
the following information:

A. No contractor or subcontractor may be listed on a bid proposal for a public works
project (submitted on or after March 1, 2015) unless registered with the Depariment
of Industrial Relations pursuant to Labor Code section 1725.5 [with limited exceptions
from this requirement for bid purposes only under Labor Code section 1771.1(a)].

B. No contractor or subcontractor may be awarded a contract for public work on a
public works project (awarded on or after April 1, 2015) unless registered with the
Department of Industrial Relations pursuant to Labor Code section 1725.5.

C. This project is subject to compliance monitoring and enforcement by the
Department of industrial Relations.

As compensation for the work perfoomed under this Contract, Agency shall pay
Contractor a not-to-exceed maximum $188,000.00 for all work satisfactorily provided

4600002029 (RW) Page 2 of 13
12/17/2015



hereunder in accordance with RFP-RW-15-091, attached hereto, referenced herein,
and made a part hereof as Exhibit B.

Note: All payments made, whether for design or construction build, shall be in
accordance with the payment terms outlined in Request for Proposals (RFP) number
RFP-RW-14-072,

INSURANCE: During the term of this Contract, the Contractor shall maintain at

Contractor's sole expense, the following insurance.

A. Minimum Scope of Insurance:

1.

General Liability: $1,000,000 combined single limit per occurrence for
bodily injury, personal injury and property damage. Coverage shall be at
least as broad as Insurance Services Office form number GL 0001-87
covering Comprehensive General Liabilty. i Commercial General
Liability Insurance or other form with a general aggregate limit is used,
either the general aggregate limit shall apply separately to this
project/location, or the general aggregate limit shall be twice the required
occurrence limit.

a. The insurance shall include coverage for each of the following
hazards:

Premises — Operations

Owners and Contractors Damage

Broad Form Property Damage

Contractual for Specific Contract

Severability of Interests or Cross-Liability

XCU [Explosion, Collapse and Underground] Hazards
Personal Injury — with the “Employee” Exclusion Deleted

Automobile Liability: $1,000,000 combined single limit per accident for
bodily injury and property damage. Coverage shall be at least as broad
as Insurance Services Office fom number CA 00 01 87, covering
Automobile Liability, including "any auto."

Workers' Compensation and Employers Liability: Workers' compensation
limits as required by the Labor Code of the State of Califomia and
employers Liability limits of $1,000,000 per accident.

Builders Risk completed value (course of construction) fire insurance with
extended coverage and a vandalism and malicious endorsement. The
policy shall cover the full value of all completed construction, which
includes all material and labor invested in the construction and the full
value of all equipment and material at the job site. Said policy shall
remain in effect until acceptance of the by the Agency.

4600002029 (RW) Page 3 of 13

12/17/2015



5. Payment, Labor & Material, and Performance Bonds: Bonding is
required, per Public Contract Code Article 121., Section 21565, for
public works projects. All construction-related labor for this project is
designated as the public works portion of this project and therefore
subject to prevailing wage. Contractor shall furnish bonding with the use
of forms furnished in the RFP,

Deductibles and Self-insured Retention: Any deductibles or self-insured
retention must be declared to and approved by the Agency. At the option of the
Agency, either: the insurer shall reduce or eliminate such deductibles or seli-
insured retention (as respects the Agency), its officers, officials, employees,
volunteers, property owners and engineers under contract to the Agency; or the
Contractor shall procure a bond guaranteeing payment of losses and related
investigations, claim administration and defense expenses.

Other Insurance Provisions: The policies are to contain, or be endorsed to
contain, the following provisions:

1. General Liability and Automobile Liability Coverage

a. The Agency, its officers, officials, employees, volunteers, property
owners and any engineers under contract to the Agency are to be
covered as insureds, endorsement CG2010 1185, as respects:
liability arising out of activities performed by or on behalf of the
Contractor, products and completed operations of the Contractor,
premises owned, occupied or used by the Contractor, or
automobiles owned, leased, hired or borrowed by the Contractor.
The coverage shall contain no special limitations on the scope of
protection afforded to the Agency, its officers, officials, employees,
volunteers, property owners or engineers under contract to the

Agency.

b. The Contractor's insurance coverage shall be primary insurance
as respects the Agency, its officer, officials, employees,
volunteers, property owners or engineers under contract to the
Agency. Any insurance or self-insurance maintained by the
Agency, its officers, officials, employees, volunteers, property
owners or engineers under contract to the Agency shall be excess
of the Contractor's insurance and shall not contribute with it.

C. Any failure to comply with reporting provisions of the policies shalll
not affect coverage provided to the Agency, its officers, officials,
employees, volunteers, property owners or engineers under
contract to the Agency

4600002029 (RW) Page 4 of 13

12/17/2015



d. The Contractor's insurance shall apply separately to each insured
against whom claim is made or suit is brought, except with respect
to the limits of the insurer's liability.

e. The Contractor may satisfy the limit requirements in a single policy
or multiple policies. Any Such additional policies written as excess
insurance shall not provide any less coverage than that provided
by the first or primary policy.

2. Workers' Compensation and Employers Liability Coverage

The insurer shall agree to waive all rights of subrogation against the
Agency, its officers, officials, employees, volunteers, property owners or
engineers under contract to the Agency for losses arising from work
performed by the Contractor for the Agency.

3. Builders Risk Insurance (Course of Construction)
The Agency is to be named as the loss payee.
4, All Coverages

Each insurance policy required by this contract shall be endorsed to state
that coverage shall not be suspended, voided, canceled by either party,
reduced in coverage or in limits except after thirty (30) days' prior written
notice by certified mail, retum receipt requested, has been given to the
Agency.

Acceptability of Insurers: Insurance is to be placed with insurers with a Best's
rating of no less than A minus:Vll, and who are admitted insurers in the State of
California. '

Verification of Coverage: Contractor shall fumish the Agency with certificates of
insurance and with original endorsements effecting coverage required by the
Agency for themselves and all subcontractors prior to commencing work or
allowing any subcontractor to commence work under any subcontract. The
certificates and endorsements for each insurance policy are to be signed by a
person authotized by that insurer to bind coverage on its behalf. All certificates
and endorsements are to be approved by the Agency before work commences.
The Agency reserves the right to require complete, certified copies of all required
insurance policies, at any time.

Submittal of Certificates: Contractor shall submit all required certificates and
endorsements to the following:

inland Empire Utilities Agency
Attn: Ms. Angela Witte, Risk Specialist

4600002029 (RW) Page 5 of 13

12/17/2015



P.O. Box 9020
Chino Hills, California 91709-0902

8. CONTROL OF THE WORK: Contractor shall perform the Work in compliance with the

Work Schedule. If performance of the Work falls behind schedule, the Contractor shalll
accelerate the performance of the Work to comply with the Work Schedule as directed
by the Project Manager. If the nature of the Work is such that Contractor is unable to
accelerate the Work, Contractor shall promptly notify the Project Manager of the delay,
the causes of the delay, and submit a proposed revised Work Schedule.

9. LEGAL RELATIONS AND RESPONSIBILITIES

A

D.

Professional Responsibility: The Contractor shall be responsible, to the level of
competency presently maintained by other practicing professionals performing
the same or similar type of work.

Status of Contractor: The Contractor is retained as an independent Contractor
only, for the sole purpose of rendering the services described herein, and is not
an employee of the Agency.

Observing Laws and Ordinances: The Contractor shall keep itself fully informed
of all existing and future state and federal laws and all county and city
ordinances and regulations which in any manner affect the conduct of any
services or tasks performed under this Contract, and of all such orders and
decrees of bodies or tribunals having any jurisdiction or authority over the same.
The Contractor shall at all times observe and comply with all such existing and
future laws, ordinances, regulations, orders and decrees, and shall protect and
indemnify, as required herein, the Agency, its officers, employees and agents
against any claim or liability arising from or based on the violation of any such
law, ordinance, regulation, order or decree, whether by the Contractor or its
employees.

Effective July 1, 2014, all Contractors must be registered with the
California Dept. of Industrial Relations as required by law SB-854 for
public works construction projects:

hitp://www.dir.ca.gov/DIRNews/2014/2014-55 .pdf

Confined Space Work:

I. Precautions and Programs:

a. The Contractor shall be responsible for initiating, maintaining, and
supervising all safety precautions and programs in connection with the
work or the activities of subcontractors, suppliers, and others at the
work site.

b. The Contractors and subcontractors shall comply with the provisions
of the Safety and Health Regulations for Construction, promulgated by

4600002029
12/17/2015

(Rw) Page 6 of 13



the Secretary of Labor under Section 107 of the "Contract Work Hours
and Safety Standards Act," as set forth in Title 29 C.F.R. if the Agency
is notified of an alleged violation of the Occupational Safety and Health
Standards referred to in this Section and it is established that there is a
violation, the Contractor shall be subject to liquidated damages as
provided in the Contract.

c. The Contractor and all subcontractors shall comply with the
provisions of the Occupational Safety and Health Standards,
promulgated by the United States Secretary of Labor under the
"Occupational Safety and Health Act of 1970,” as set forth in Title 29,
C.F.R. Where an individual State act on occupational safety and health
standards has been approved by federal authority, then the provisions
of said state act shall control.

d. The Contractor shall take all necessary precautions for the safety of,
and shall provide the necessary supervision, control, and
direction to prevent damage, injury, or loss to:

1) All employees on the work or worik site and other persons
and organizations who may be affected thereby;

2) All the work and materials and equipment to be incorporated
therein, whether in storage or on or off the work site; and

3) All other property at the site.

e. Contract work requiring confined space entry must follow Cal-OSHA
Regulation 8 CCR, Sections 5157 - 5158. This regulation requires the
following to be submitted to IEUA for approval prior to the start of the
project:

1) Proof of training on confined space procedures, as defined in
Cal-OSHA Regulation 8 CCR, Section 5157. This regulation
also requires the following to be submitted to IEUA for
approval prior to the entry of a confined space:

2) A written plan that includes identification of confined spaces
within the construction site, alternate procedures where
appropriate, contractor provisions, specific procedures for
permit-required and non-permit required spaces, and a
rescue plan.

f. The Contractor must also submit a copy of their Safety Program or
[IPP prior to the start of the project for approval by the Safety & Risk

Department.
E. Subcontract Services: Any subcontracts for the performance of any services
under this Contract shall be subject to the written approval of the Project
Manager.
F. Hours of Labor: The Contractor shall comply with all applicable provisions of
California Labor Code Sections 1810 to 1817 relating to working hours. The
4600002029 (RW) Page 7 of 13

12/17/2015



Contractor shall, as a penalty to the Agency, forfeit $25.00 for each worker
employed in the execution of the Contract by the Contractor or by any
subcontractor for each calendar day during which such worker is required or
permitted to work more than eight hours in any one calendar day and forty (40)
hours in any one calendar week in violation of the provisions of the Labor Code.

Travel and Subsistence Pay: The Contractor shall make payment to each
worker for travel and subsistence payments which are needed to execute the
work and/or service, as such travel and subsistence payments are defined in the
applicable collective bargaining agreements with the worker.

Liens: Contractor shall pay all sums of money that become due from any labor,
services, materials or equipment furnished to Contractor on account of said
services to be rendered or said materials to be furnished under this Contract and
that may be secured by any lien against the Agency. Contractor shall fully
discharge each such lien at the time performance of the obligation secured
matures and becomes due.

Indemnification: Contractor shail indemnify IEUA, its directors, employees,
agents, and assigns, and shall defend and hold them harmless from all
liability, demands, actions, claims, iosses, and expenses, including reasonable
attorney’'s fees, which arise out of or are related to the negligence,
recklessness or willful misconduct of Contractor, its directors, employees,
agents and assigns, in the performance of work under this contract.

Conflict of Interest: No official of the Agency who is authorized in such capacity
and on behalf of the Agency to negotiate, make, accept or approve, or to take
part in negotiating, making, accepting or approving this Contract, or any
subcontract relating to services or tasks to be performed pursuant to this
Contract, shall become directly or indirectly personally interested in this Contract.

Equal Opportunity: During the performance of this Contract, the Contractor shall
not unlawfully discriminate against any employee or employment applicant
because of race, color, religion, sex, age, marital status, ancestry, physical or
mental disability, sexual orientation, veteran status or national origin.

Disputes:

1. All disputes arising out of or in relation to this Contract shall be
determined in accordance with this section. The Contractor shall pursue
the work to completion in accordance with the instruction of the Agency's
Project Manager notwithstanding the existence of dispute. By entering
into this Contract, both parties are obligated, and hereby agree, to submit
all disputes arising under or relating to the Contract which remain
unresolved after the exhaustion of the procedures provided herein, to
independent arbitration. Except as otherwise provided herein, arbitration

4600002029 (RW) Page 8 of 13

12/17/2015



shall be conducted under California Code of Civil Procedure Sections
1280, et. seq, or their successor.

2. Any and all disputes during the pendency of the work shall be subject to
resolution by the Agency Project Manager and the Contractor shall
comply, pursuant to the Agency Project Manager instructions. If the
Contractor is not satisfied with any such resolution by the Agency Project
Manager, they may file a written protest with the Agency Project Manager
within seven (7) calendar days after receiving written notice of the
Agency's decision. Failure by Contractor to file a written protest within
seven (7) calendar days shall constitute waiver of protest, and
acceptance of the Agency Project Manager's resolution. The Agency's
Project Manager shall submit the Contractor's written protests to the
General Manager, together with a copy of the Agency Project Manager's
written decision, for his or her consideration within seven (7) calendar
days after receipt of said protest(s). The General Manager shall make his
or her determination with respect to each protest filed with the Agency
Project Manager within ten (10) calendar days after receipt of said
protest(s). If Contractor is not satisfied with any such resolution by the
General Manager, they may file a written request for arbitration with the
Project Manager within seven (7) calendar days after receiving written
notice of the General Manager's decision.

3. In the event of arbifration, the parties hereto agree that there shall be a
singie neutral Arbitrator who shall be selected in the following manner:

a. The Demand for Arbitration shall include a list of five names of
persons acceptable to the Contractor to be appointed as Arbitrator.
The Agency shall determine if any of the names submitted by
Contractor are acceptable and, if so, such person wil be
desighated as Arbitrator.

b. In the event that none of the names submitted by Contractor are
acceptable to Agency, or if for any reason the Arbitrator selected in
Step (a) is unable to serve, the Agency shall submit to Contractor
a list of five names of persons acceptable to Agency for ap-
pointment as Arbitrator. The Contractor shall, in turn, have seven
(7) calendar days in which to determine if one such person is ac-
ceptable.

c. If after Steps (a) and (b), the parties are unable to mutually agree
upon a neutral Arbitrator, the matter of selection of an Arbitrator
shall be submitted to the San Bernardino County Superior Court
pursuant to Code of Civil Procedure Section 1281.6, or its
successor. The costs of arbitration, including but not limited to
reasonable atiorneys' fees, shall be recoverable by the party
prevailing in the arbitration. If this arbitration is appealed to a court

4600002029 (RW) Page 9 of 13
12/17/2015



pursuant to the procedure under California Code of Civil
Procedure Section 1294, et. seq., or their successor, the costs of
arbitration shall also include court costs associated with such
appeals, including but not limited to reasonable attorneys’ fees
which shall be recoverable by the prevailing party.

4, Joinder in Mediation/Arbitration: The Agency may join the Contractor in
mediation or arbitration commenced by a contractor on the Project
pursuant to Public Contracts Code Sections 20104 et seq. Such joinder
shall be initiated by written notice from the Agency's representative to the
Contractor.

Workers' Legal Status: For performance against this Contract, Supplier shall
only utilize employees and/or subcontractors that are authorized to work in the
United States pursuant to the Immigration Reform and Control Act of 1986.

Prevailing Wage Requirements: Pursuant to Section 1770 and following, of
the California Labor Code, the Contractor shall not pay less that the general
prevailing wage rates, as determined by the Director of the State of California
Department of Industrial Relations for the locality in which the work is to be
performed and for each craft or type of worker needed to execute the work
contemplated under the Contract. The Contractor or any subcontractor
performing part of said work shall strictly adhere to all provisions of the Labor
Code, including, but not limited to, minimum wages, work days,
nondiscrimination, apprentices, maintenance and availability of accurate
payroll records and any other matters required under alt Federal, State and
local laws related to labor.

10. FITNESS FOR DUTY:

A. Fitness: Consultant and its Subcontractor personnel on the Jobsite:

1. shall report for work in a manner fit to do their job;

2. shall not be under the influence of or in possession of any alcoholic
beverages or of any controlied substance (except a controlled substance
as prescribed by a physician so long as the performance or safety of the
Work is not affected thereby); and

3. shall not have been convicted of any serious criminal offense which, by its
nature, may have a discemible adverse impact on the business or
reputation of Agency.

B. Compliance: ‘Consultant shall advise all contractor and subcontractor personnel
and associated third parties of the requirements of this Contract ("Fitness for

Duty Requirements") before they enter on the Jobsite and shall immediately

remove from the Jobsite any employee determined to be in violation of these

4600002020 (RW) ~ Page 10 of 13

12/17/2015



11.

12.

13.

14,

requirements. Consultant shall impose these requirements on its
Subcontractors. Agency may cancel the Contract if Consultant violates these
Fitness for Duty Requirements.

OWNERSHIP OF MATERIALS AND DOCUMENTS/CONFIDENTIALITY: The Agency
retains ownership of any and all partial or complete reports, drawings, plans, notes,
computations, lists, and/or other materials, documents, information, or data prepared by
the Contractor and/or the Contractor's subcontractor(s) pertaining to this Contract. Said
materials and documents are confidential and shall be available to the Agency from the
moment of their preparation, and the Contractor shall deliver same to the Agency
whenever requested to do so by the Project Manager and/or Agency. The Contractor
agrees that same shall not be made available to any individual or organization, private
or public, without the prior written consent of the Agency.

PUBLIC RECORDS POLICY: Information made available to the Agency may be
subject to the California Public Records Act (Government Code Section 6250 et seq.)
The Agency’s use and disclosure of its records are govemed by this Act. The Agency
shall use its best efforts to notify Contractor of any requests for disclosure of any
documents pertaining to Contractor.

In the event of litigation conceming disclosure of information Contractor considers
exempt from disclosure; (e.g., Trade Secret, Confidential, or Proprietary) Agency shall
act as a stakeholder only, holding the information until otherwise ordered by a court or
other legal process. If Agency is required to defend an action arising out of a Public
Records Act request for any of the information Contractor has marked “Confidential,”
“Proprietary,” or “Trade Secret,” Contractor shall defend and indemnify Agency from all
liability, damages, costs, and expenses, including attoreys’ fees, in any action or
proceeding arising under the Public Records Act.

NON-CONFORMING WORK AND WARRANTY: Contractor represents and warrants
that the Work shall be in conformance with the specifications provided herein and shall
serve the purposes described. For a period of not less than one (1) year after
acceptance of the completed Work, Contractor shall, at no additional cost to Agency,
correct any and all errors or shortcomings of the Work, regardless of whether any such
errors or shortcomings is brought to the attention of the Contractor by Agency, or any
other person or entity.

NOTICES: Any notice may be served upon either party by delivering it in person, or by
depositing it in a United States Mail deposit box with the postage thereon fully prepaid,
and addressed to the party at the address set forth below:

Agency: Inland Empire Utilities Agency
Attn: Mr. Warren T. Green
Manager of Contracts and Facilities Services
P.C. Box 9020
Chino Hills, Califonia 91709-0902

4600002029 (RW) Page 11 of 13
12/17/2015



15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

21.

Contractor: SCW Contracting Corporation
Attn: Mr. Jeffery Scrape
President and Responsible Managing Officer (RMO)
2525 N. Old Highway
.Fallbrook CA 92028

Any notice given hereunder shall be deemed effective in the case of personal delivery,
upon receipt thereof, or, in the case of mailing, at the moment of deposit in the course
of transmission with the United States Postal Service.

SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS: All of the temms, conditions and provisions of this
Contract shall inure to the benefit of and be binding upon the Agency, the Contractor,
and their respective successors and assigns. Notwithstanding the foregoing, no
assignment of the duties or benefits of the Contractor under this Contract may be
assigned, transferred or otherwise disposed of without the prior written consent of the
Agency; and any such purported or attempted assignment, transfer or disposal without
the prior written consent of the Agency shall be null, void and of no legal effect
whatsoever.

INTEGRATION: The Contract Documents represent the entire Contract of the Agency
and the Contractor as to those matters contained herein. No prior oral or written under-
standing shall be of any force or effect with respect to those matters covered by the
Contract Documents. This Contract may not be modified, altered or amended except
by written mutual agreement by the Agency and the Contractor.

GOVERNING LAW: This Contract is to be govemed by and constructed in accordance
with the laws of the State of Califomia.

TERMINATION FOR CONVENIENCE: The Agency reserves and has the right to
immediately suspend, cancel or terminate this Contract at any time upon written notice
to the Contractor. In the event of such termination, the Agency shall pay Contractor for
all authorized and Contractor-invoiced services up fo the date of such termination.

RIGHT TO AUDIT: The Agency reserves the right to review and/or audit all
Contractor's records related to the Work. The option to review and/or audit may be
exercised during the term of the Contract, upon termination, upon completion of the
Contract, or at any time thereafter up to twelve (12) months after final payment has
been made to Contractor. The Contractor shall make all records and related
documentation available within three (3) working days after said records are requested
by the Agency.

FORCE MAJEURE: Neither party shall hold the other responsible for the effects of acts
occurring beyond their control; e.g., war, riots, strikes, natural disasters, etcetera.

LIQUIDATED DAMAGES: Liquidated Damages, in the amount of $500.00 per day,
may be assessed by the Agency for each calendar day that the Contractor fails to
complete this project in accordance with its final, contractuaily-committed delivery

4600002029 (RW) Page 12 of 13
12/17/2015



22

23.

schedule. Any and all Liquidated Damages assessed by the Agency will be taken as a
direct credit against the Contractor's invoice for this project. The Contractor's
acceptance of a contract subsequently issued in conjunction with this solicitation, shall
serve to indicate acceptance of this Liquidated Damages clause, and the daily
assessment of damages expressed herein.

CHANGES: The Agency may, at any time, make changes to this Contract's Scope of
Work; including additions, reductions and other alterations to any or all of the work.
However, such changes shall only be made via written amendment to this Contract.
The Contract Price and Work Schedule shall be equitably adjusted, if required, to
account for such changes and shall be set forth within the Contract Amendment.

NOTICE TO PROCEED: No services shall be performed or fumished under this
Contract unless and until this document has been properly signed by all responsible
parties and a Notice to Proceed order has been issued to the Contractor.

AS WITNESS HEREOF, the parties hereto have caused the Contract to be entered as of the
day and year written above.

INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY: SCW CONTRACTING CORPORATION:
P. Joseph Grindstaff (Date) Jeffrey Dean Scrape (Date)
General Manager President

[ Balance Of This Page Intentionally Left Blank ]

4600002029 (RW) Page 13 of 13
12/17/2015



Finance, Legal, and Administration Committee

ACTION
ITEM

2B



-

O
t ™8 Inland Empire Utilities Agency
A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

Date: January 20, 2016
To: The Honorable Board of Directors
Through: Engineering, Operations, and Biosolids Management Committee (01/13/16)
Finance, Legal, and inistration Committee (01/13/16)
From: P. Joseph Grindstaff
General Manager
Submitted by: Chris Berch {,
Executive Manager of Engineering/Assistant General Manager
Shaun J. Stone
Manager of Engineering
Subject: RP-1 Improvements Project Consultant Contract Award
RECOMMENDATION

It is recommended that the Board of Directors:

1. Approve the consultant contract award for the design efforts for the Regional Water
Reclamation Plant No. 1 (RP-1) Improvements, Project No. EN14019 to RMC Water and
Environment for the not-to-exceed amount of $723,151; and

2. Authorize the General Manager to execute the contract.

BACKGROUND
The RP-1 Improvements project includes the scope of work for the following RP-1 facilities:

RP-1 Headworks Rehabilitation: In 2009 and 2015, the Agency retained consultants to assess the
condition of the RP-1 Headworks facility. Based on these assessments numerous deficiencies were
identified. These deficiencies include inoperable/leaking gates, unreliable Aerated Grit Chamber
(AGC) Air System, concrete degradation in headworks structures, grit classifier corrosion, vortex
grit chamber inaccessibility, and limited automation integration of all equipment in the headworks.
These deficiencies have resulted in limited headworks performance and additional maintenance
from the IEUA staff. In approximately 12 years, the Agency will construct a new headworks
facility at RP-1; however, in order to maintain the operation of the existing RP-1 headworks, these
rehabilitation measures are necessary until the new headworks is constructed.




RP-1 Improvements Project Consultant Contract Award
January 20, 2016
Page 2 of 3

RP-1 Plant 3 Scum Weil Upgrade: The deficiencies include limited scum pump capacity and lack
of redundancy, and a need to relocate electrical equipment to above grade. These deficiencies have
resulted in excessive and costly maintenance by the IEUA staff.

RP-1 Aeration Basin System C Flow Meter Bypass: The existing 36-inch Intermediate Pump
Station (IPS) System C Flow Meter lacks a bypass. The lack of bypass functionality has resulted
in limited maintenance on this flow meter. As such, the data from the existing flow meter is
unreliable and any work on this flow meter requires a complete IPS shutdown.

Staff advertised for consulting engineering services for the project on October 27, 2015, and
reccived three (3) proposals on December 9, 2015, A Technical Review Committee reviewed and
evaluated each of the proposals through the consultants’ understanding of the scope of work,
project team qualifications and experience, and their ability to meet the project schedule. The staff
requests approval to award the consulting contract to RMC Water and Environment for a not-to-
exceed amount of $723,151.

The following is the projected project cost:

Description Estimated Cost

Design (IEUA and Labor Augmentation) $500,000
Consultant Design Services $723,151
Construction $3,000,000
Construction Management (IEUA and Labor Augmentation) $600,000
Contingency (~10%) $485,000
Total Project Cost $5,308,151

Total Project Budget $10,500,000

The following is the project schedule:

| Project Milestone Date
Consulting Contract Award January 2016
Design Completion October 2016
Construction Contract Award January 2017

: Project Completion November 2017

The Project 1s part of the Agency’s Wastewater Management Capacity Business Goal to maintain
capacity within facilities to meet essential service demands and to protect public health and
environment.

PRIOR BOARD ACTION

None.

G:\Board-Rec \ 2015\ 16003 RP1 Improvements Project Consultant Contract Award 1-20-16



RP-1 Improvements Project Consultant Contract Award
January 20, 2016
Page 3 of 3

IMPACT ON BUDGET

The award for the consultant contract for the RP-1 Improvements, Project No. EN14019, for the
not-to-exceed amount of $723,151, is included in the Regional Wastewater Capital (RC) Fund
current total project budget of $10,500,000.

PIG:CB:SS:nm

G:\Board-Rec \ 2015% 16003 RP1 Improvements Project Consultant Contract Award 1-20-16



Jabeuepy josloiy
‘T'd "DIOIBIN ULSEN L IDINASIA YAV TVAIDINNW ¥

\.,u:mm(wm..@.mw&.ﬁsm:cE,.._. v
mc_._@.g_mcwmoh_wmw:mz h\ , ~.
Jd Bu0iS T uneysg

__ @__‘O.v_.zm Qzuom_.o._n_

Em%« JoB)juoD EE_:wcoo
SjuswaAodw| L-dy




\szmu Aeuwirid EVELSIO B3EVM TWIIDINDW ¥

...l.
N .I
E n_E:n_ E:um a:&.tﬁ%:&_e.“_nﬁ:: y
u&l.ﬁ 3 2

20§

ssedAq syoel J819|\ Moj4 uon=1g duing youl-g¢ bunsixg
ssedAg 19)9j\ MO|H D WB)SAS uiseg uoneisy -4y -
9)ajosqo ale Ais|leD Alewtld ay} ul D1d/00N
pazis Japun s dwnd wnos sibuig -
sapeibdn JloM wnog ¢ Jueld |-d4Y -
uonepelbop 8)210U09 jelnjonng <
so)eb bupjes| «
JPUNO} B1aM SSIOUSBIDIBP SNOJBSWNN

G102 *® 600Z Ul SJUSLUSSASSE UOHIPUOD -
Jeysy sMIJoMmpeaH |-dd

uonepeldaq
212.10U0Y SHIOMDEIY

i . Fi
J .- ru.._.I-f...n.u _

'.
1—__ T |l

n_ H Eo._.n__.




ADPISIS 33IVM TYEITINDIW vV

: oty w%.%g_fiu
Aoed 1-dY vN3

& e

i S
5 ssedAg
I19)9 Mo
1 D wajsAg

h ~ 1
1 LS |
| i i |
: . 1 Ti
g fi 4y
i 3 e || : 1=l A Tl =4 | PEY
o 4 I ] - , L -
| ! i . i L o - v "=
§ “ i i
i 3
[ : | —— Y - -
¥ b i =t 3 Sl L T
_r b vl O | ot | ]
I - | . - ot 1! =2k il ]
i ] K i o b I | P R LB ¥ ] -
" B == = = g - e TR r -
b I . 5 ane .= - a 1 4 &
L 2 - o= = L - =L s i
= s = i W .
- 2 o+ 1% w Fal I 3 i B 8 L |
5 X - 1 A ! 3 b [ et L 2
{ i . Bl E AN rmmpyr - . . g il ol
X ; | —. - o ™, i e B
2 i . s + T R N =
| T | 1 iy = o o E 5 S s =
N 5 - 1 Y e . 1 = T -

uohelijiqeysy
SylompesaH

M IIOA\ WNOS
€ jueid




IENEY
MO[4 D wiysAs

Kiajen Aewid ul
syuauodwo) [esu123}3 9313|0590

LOIHLSIO Y3V TYAIDINDW ¥

Auaby sapiin) andisg poojay f JU

J219IN MO|4 D wialsAS 03 ssedAq epinoid
ssedAg 1819\ MOjH 9 WLISAS uiseg uoneiay L-dY
sjusuodwod |eouyoaje a1ejosgo Bunsixa aode|day

sdwnd wWnNos mau om} ||elsu]
sapeibdn |9 wnos ¢ Jue|d |-dY
sajeb |euonelado-uou aoejdoy
WaisAs [eaoway o) aoejdoy
3]210U0o SyJoMpeaH Jo sliedal jeinonig

qeysy SHIOMPEsSH |-dY

_.;_. 5 .....__

_,9 ¥



L10¢ J8qQUIRACN uoneldwo) 10efoid

110z Arenuep pJeMy JOBIJUOD UOIONISUOD)

910¢ 18q0J°0 uonsjdwon ubisaqg

910z Aenuep pJEMY JOBJILOD JUB)NSUOD
H 3uoj}sajip 193foid
200°005°0L$ 108png 100f0iq {2301
151'808'e3 1502 1991014 12101
000°'68¥$ (%40L~) fousBunuor
000‘009% (uoneruswbny Joge pue yN3|) wswebeuely UoRoONISUOD
ooo.ooowm@ LOIIONJISU0N

1SL'ETLS ~ ssoineg ubissq Eﬁ_sm:oo_
000°005$ (uonejuswbny Joge pue vn3|) ubiseq
gmoo vBmE_umm uondiiosag

.r...lﬁ..

. i
2 T

3|Npayos pue 1509 108l0id




EUESHG AV IVAIDINOW Y

9 Aauaby sauiing siidtug pupjuy ’.U

"JOBJU0D BY] 91NJaxXe 0] Jobeue| |Blauan) ay) azuoyine pue LGL'€z/$
JO Unowe poadXxa-0}-Jou Byl JO) JuswUuolAuUg pue IBJepA DINYH O)
‘6L07LN3T "ON 108loid ‘sjuawsocidwi (1-dH) | "ON Jueld uoljewedsy
lojep\ |euolbey a8y} o) suoye ubisep 8y} Joj Dbieme JOBiuUOD
Jueynsuod ay} aAocidde sio)dalig JO pleog By} Jeyl spuswiwiocdal jels

 UOIEPUBWIWOI9Y/[E0S) Aouaby




Fi %F\
& \ Inland Empire Utilities Agency
"t A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

CONTRACT NUMBER: 4600002028
FOR

RP-1 HEADWORKS, PRIMARY, AND SECONDARY UPGRADES,
PROJECT NO. EN14019

THIS CONTRACT (the "Contract"), is made and entered into this day of
2016, by and between the Inland Empire Utilities Agency, a Municipal Water District, organized and
existing in the County of San Bemardino under and by virtue of the laws of the State of California
(hereinafter referred to as "Agency”) and RMC Water and Environment, inc. with offices locatad in
Irvine, Califomia (hereinafter referred o as "Consultant”), to provide professional engineering
services in support of Project EN14019.

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual promises and obligations set forth herein, the
parties agree as follows:

1. PROJECT MANAGER ASSIGNMENT: All technical direction related to this Contract shall come
from the designated Project Manager. Details of the Agency’s assignment are listed below.

Project Manager:  Ms. Nasrin Maleki, P.E., Sr. Engineer
Address: 6075 Kimball Avenue, Building B
Chino, California 91708
Telephone:  (909) 993-1696
Email: nmaleki@ieua.org
Facsimile: {900) 993-1982
2. CONSULTANT ASSIGNMENT: Special inquiries related to this Contract and the effects of this
Contract shall be referred to the following:

Consultant:  Mr. Jon Ganz, P.E., BCEE, Project Manager
Address:  15510-C Rockfield Bivd., Suite 200
Irvine, CA 92618
Telephone: (949) 420-5300

Email: iganz@rmoewater.com
Facsimile: (949) 420-5301

3. ORDER OF PRECEDENCE: The documents referenced below represent the Contract
Documents, Where any conflicts exist between the General Terms and Conditions, or addenda
attached, then the governing order of precedence shall be as follows:

Contract 4600002028 (RW) Page 1 of 12
12/16/2015



Amendments to Contract 4600002028,

Contract Number 4600002028, General Terms and Conditions.

Consultant's negoliated Scope of Work {Exhlibit A).

Consultant's Proposal dated December 9, 2015.

E. Agency’s Request for Proposals ("RFP"} RFP-RW-15-088 and all germane addenda.

DOow»

4, SCOPE OF WORK AND SERVICES: Consuitant services and responsibilities shall include, and
be in accordance with tasks identified in Consultant's negotiated Scope of Work, which is attached
hereto, incorporated herein and made a part hereof by this reference as Exhibit A, All referenced
services and responsibilities shall be in accordance with the schedule of the RFP.

5. JERM: The term of this Contract shall extend from the date of the Notice to Proceed and
terminate upon one year of completed construction, unless agreed to by both parties, reduced
to writing, and amended to this Contract.

6. COMPENSATION: Consultant's invoice must be submitted according to milestones achieved
by Consultant and accepted by the Agency's Project Manager, and shall include a breakdown
by items completed, referencing State Prevailing Wages, all associated labor categories
provided, labor hours supplied and associated hourly rates, dates worked, the current monthly
amount due, and the cumulative amount invoiced to-date against this Contract. Invoicing shall
be submitted electronically to apgroup@ieua.org, using the Agency's standard Excel-based
invoicing template (Exhibit C). Invoicing shall not be submitted in advance of, or shall not be
dated earlier than, the actual date of submittal.

Agency may at any fime make changes to the Work including additions, reductions, and changes
to any or all of the Work, as directed in writing by the Agency. Such changes shall be made by an
Amendment to the Contract. The NOT-TO-EXCEED Amount and Work Schedule of the RFP shall
be equitably adjusted, if required, fo account for such changes and shall be set forth in the
Amendment.

In compensation for the work represented by this Contract, Agency shall pay Consultant a NOT-
TO-EXCEED maximum total of $723,151.00 for all services provided in accordance with
Consultant’s Fee Proposal, attached hereto, made a part hereof, and referenced herein as Exhibit
B. Payment shall be made according to milestones achieved by Consultant and accepted by the
Agency’s Project Manager.

s CONTROL OF THE WORK: Consultant shall perform the Work in compliance with the Work
Schedule of the RFP and as proposed by Consultant, attached hereto, referenced herein as
Exhibit D, and made a apart hereof. If performance of the Work falls behind schedule, the
Consultant shall accelerate the performance of the Work to comply with the Work Schedule as
directed by the Project Manager. If the nature of the Work is such that Consultant is unable to
accelerate the Work, Consultant shall promptly notify the Project Manager of the delay, the causes
of the delay, and submit a proposed revised Work Schedule.

8. FITNESS FOR DUTY:

Contract 4600002028 (RW) Page 2 of 12
12/16/2015



A Fitness: Consuitant and its Subcontractor personnel on the Jobsite;

1.
2.

Shall report for work in a manner fit to do their job;

Shall not be under the Influence of or in possession of any alcoholic beverages or of
any confrolled substance (except a controlled substance as prescribed by a
physician so leng as the performance or safety of the Work is not affected thereby);
and

Shall not have been convicted of any serious criminal offense which, by its nature,
may have a discemible adverse impact on the business or reputation of Agency.

A. Compliance: Consultant shall advise all Consullant and subcontractor personnel and
assoclated third parties of the requirements of this Contract ("Fitness for Duty Requirements”)
before they enter on the Jobsite and shall immediately remove from the Jobsite any employee
determined to be in violation of these requirements. Consultant shall impose these
requirements on its Subcontractors. Agency may cancel the Contract if Consultant viclates
these Fitness for Duty Requirements.

INSURANCE: During the term of this Contract, the Consultant shall maintain at Consultant's
sole expense, the following insurance.

Minimum Scope of Insurance:

1.

4,

General Liability: $1,000,000 combined single limit per occurrence for bodily injury,
personal injury and property damage. Coverage shall be at least as broad as
Insurance Services Office form number GL 0001-87 covering Comprehensive
General Liability. If Commercial General Liability Insurance or other form with a
general aggregate limit is used, either the general aggregate limit shall apply
separately to this projectlocation, or the general aggregate limit shall be twice the
required single occurrence limit.

Automobile Liabllity: $1,000,000 combined single limit per accident for bodily injury
and property damage. Coverage shall be at least as broad as insurance Services
Office form number CA 00 01 87, covering Automobile Liability, including "any auto.”

Workers' Compensation and Empioyers Liability: Workers' compensation fimits as
required by the Labor Code of the State of Califomia and employers Liability limits of
$1,000,000 per accident.

Professional Liability Insurance In the amount of $1,000,000 per ocourrence.

Deductibles and Self-Insured Retention: Any deductibles or self-insured retention must be
declared to and approved by the Agency. At the option of the Agency, either: the insurer

shall reduce or eliminate such deductibles or self-insured retention as respects the Agency,
its officers, officials, employees and volunteers; or the Consultant shall procure a bond

Contract 4600002028 (RW) Page 3 of 12

12/16/2015



guaranteeing payment of losses and related Investigations, claim administration and

defense expenses.

C. Other Insurance Provisions: The policies are to contain, or be endorsed to contain, the
following provisions:
1. General Liability and Automobile Liabllity Coverage

a. The Agency, its officers, officials, employees, volunteers, property owners and
any engineers under contract to the Agency are to be covered as insureds,
endorsements GL 20 11 07 66, CG2010 1185 and/or CA 20 01 (Ed. 0178),
as respects: liability arising out of activities performed by or on behalf of the
Consultant, products and completed operations of the Consultant, premises
owned, occupied or used by the Consultant, or automobiles owned, leased,
hired or borrowed by the Consultant. The coverage shall contain no special
limitations on the scope of profection afforded to the Agency, its officers,
officials, employees or volunteers.

b. The Consultant’s insurance coverage shall be primary insurance as respects
the Agency, its officer, officials, employees and voluntears. Any Insurance or
self-insurance maintained by the Agency, its officers, officials, employees, or
volunteers shall be excess of the Consultant's insurance and shall not
contribute with it.

C. Any failure to comply with reporting provisions of the policies shall not affect
coverage provided to the Agency, its officers, officlals, employees or
volunteers.

d. The Consultant's insurance shall apply separately lo each insured against
whom claim is made or suit is brought, except with respect to the limits of the
insurer's liabllity.

e. The Consuttant may satisfy the limit requirements in a single policy or multipie
policies. Any Such additional policies written as excess insurance shall not
provide any less coverage than that provided by the first or primary policy.

2. Workers' Compensation and Employers Liability Coverage

The insurer shall agree to waive all rights of submgation against the Agency, its

officers, officials, employees and volunteers for iosses arising from work performed

by the Consuitant for the Agency.

3. All Coverages

Each insurance policy required by this contract shall be endorsed to state that

coverage shall not be suspended, voided, canceled by either party, reduced in

coverage or in limits except after thirty (30) days’ prior written notice by certified mall,
return receipt requested, has been given to the Agency.
Contract 4600002028 (RW) Page 4 of 12

12/16/2015



Acceptability of insurers: All insurance is to be placed with insurers with a Best's rating of
no less than A:VIl, and who are admitted insurers in the State of Califoria.

Verification of Coverage: Consultant shall fumish the Agency with certificates of insurance
and with original endorsements effecting coverage required by the Agency for themselves
and all subcontractors prior to commencing work or allowing any subcontractor to
commence work under any subcontract. The certificates and endorsements for each
insurance policy are to be signed by a person authorized by that insurer to bind coverage
on its behalf. All certificates and endorsements are to be approved by the Agency before
work commences. The Agency reserves the right to require complete, certified copies of all
required insurance policies, at any time.

Submittal of Cerfificates: Consultant shall submit all required certificates and endorsements
to the following:

Attn. Ms. Angela Witte, Risk Specialist
c/o Inland Empire Utilities Agency
P.O. Box 9020

Chino Hills, California 91708-0802

10. LEGAL RELATIONS AND RESPONSIBILITIES

A.

Professional Responsibility: The Consultant shall be responsible, to the level of competency
presently maintained by other praciicing professionals performing the same or simllar type
of work.

Status of Consultant: The Consultant is retained as an independent Consultant only, for the
sole purpose of rendering the services described herein, and is not an employee of the
Agency.

Observing Laws and Ordinances: The Consuitant shall keep Itself fully Informed of all
existing and future state and federal laws and all county and city ordinances and reguiations

which in any manner affect the conduct of any services or tasks performed under this
Contract, and of all such orders and decrees of bodies or tribunals having any jurisdiction or
authority over the same. The Consultant shall at all times observe and comply with alf such
existing and future laws, ordinances, regulations, orders and decrees, and shall protect and
indemnify, as required herein, the Agency, its officers, employess and agents against any
claim or liability arising from or based on the violation of any such law, ordinance, regulation,
order or decrese, whether by the Consultant or its employees.

Subcontract Services: Any subcontracts for the performance of any services under this
Contract shall be subject to the written approval of the Project Manager.

Contract 4600002028 (RW) Page 5 of 12

12/16/2015



Hours of Labor: The Consultant shall comply with ali applicable provisions of Califomia
Labor Code Sections 1810 to 1817 relating to working hours. The Consultant shall, as a
penalty to the Agency, forfeit $25.00 for each worker employed in the execution of the
Contract by the Consultant or by any subcontractor for each calendar day during which such
worker is required or permitted to work more than eight (8) hours in any one (1) calendar
day and fourty (40) hours In any one (1} calendar week in violation of the provisions of the
Labor Code.

Travel and Subsistence Pay: The Consultant shall make payment to each worker for travel
and subsistence payments which are needed to execute the work and/or service, as such
travel and subsistence payments are defined in the applicable collective bargaining
agreements with the worker.

Liens: Consultant shall pay all sums of money that become due from any labor, services,
materials or equipment fumished to Consultant on account of said services to be rendered
or said materials to be furished under this Contract and that may be secured by any lien
against the Agency. Consultant shall fully discharge each such lien at the time performance
of the obligation secured matures and bacomes due.

Conflict of Inferest: No officlal of the Agency who is authorized in such capacity and on
behalf of the Agency to negotiate, make, accept or approve, or to take part in negotiating,
making, accepting or approving this Contract, or any subcontract relating to services ortasks
to be performed pursuant to this Contract, shall become directly or indirectly personally
interested in this Contract.

ual Opportunity an i Discrimination: During the performance of this Contract,
the Consultant shall not unlawfully discriminate against any employee or employment
applicant because of race, color, religion, sex, age, marital status, ancestry, physical or
mental disability, sexual orientation, veteran status or national origin. The Agency is
committed to creating and maintaining an environment free from harassment and
discrimination. To accomplish these goals the Agency has established procedures
regarding the implementation and enforcement of the Agency’s Harassment Prohibition and
Equal Employment Opportunity commitments. Please refer fo Agency Policies A-29 (Equal
Employment Opportunity) and A-30 Harassment Prohibition for detailed information or
contact the Agency’s Human Resources Administrator. A copy of either of these Policies
can be obtained by contacting the Project Manager for your respective Contract. Please
advise any of your staff that believes they might have besn harassed or discriminated
against while on Agency property, to report sald possible incident to either the Project
Manager, or the Agency’'s Human Resources Administrator. Please be assured that any
possible infraction shall be thoroughly investigated by the Agency.

Non-Conforming Work and Wamanty: Consultant represents and warrants that the Work
and Documentation shall be adequate to serve the purposes described in the Contract. For
a period of not less than one (1) year after acceptance of the completed Work, Consultant

Contract 4600002028 (RW) Page 6 of 12

12/16/2015



shall, at no additional cost to Agency, correct any and all errors in and shortcomings of the
Work or Documentation, regardless of whether any such errors or shortcoming is brought
fo the attention of Consultant by Agency, or any other person or entity. Consultant shall
within three (3) calendar days, correct any emor or shortcoming that renders the Work or
Documentation dysfunctional or unusable and shall correct other errors within thirty (30)
calendar days after Consultant's receipt of notice of the error. Upon request of Agency,
Consultant shall cormect any such error deemed important by Agency in its sole discretion to
Agency's continued use of the Work or Documentation within seven (7) calendar days after
Consultant's receipt of notice of the error. If the Project Manager rejects all or any part of the
Work or Documentation as unacceptable and agreement to correct such Work or
Documentation cannot be reached without modification to the Contract, Consultant shall
notify the Project Manager, in writing, detailing the dispute and reason for the Consultant's
position. Any dispute that cannot be resolved between the Project Manager and Consultant
shall be resolved in accordance with the provisions of this Contract.

Disputes:

1. All disputes arising out of or In relation to this Contract shall be determined in
accordance with this section. The Consultant shall pursue the work to compietion in
accordance with the instruction of the Agency's Project Manager notwithstanding the
existence of dispute. By entering into this Confract, both parties are obligated, and
hereby agree, to submit all disputes arising under or relating to the Contract, which
remain unresolved after the exhaustion of the procedures provided herein, to
Independent arbitration. Except as otherwise provided hereln, arbitration shall be
conducted under California Code of Civil Procedurs Sections 1280, et. seq, or their
SUCCessor.

2. Any and all disputes during the pendency of the work shall be subject to resolution
by the Agency Project Manager and the Consultant shall comply, pursuant to the
Agency Project Manager instructions. If the Consuitant Is not satisfied with any such
resolution by the Agency Project Manager, they may file a written protest with the
Agency Project Manager within seven (7) calendar days after receiving written notice
of the Agency's decision. Failure by Consultant to file a written protest within seven
(7) calendar days shall constitute waiver of protest, and acceptance of the Agency
Project Manager's resolution. The Agency's Project Manager shall submit the
Consultant’s written protests to the General Manager, together with a copy of the
Agency Project Manager's written declsion, for his or her consideration within seven
(7) calendar days after recsipt of said protest(s). The General Manager shall make
his or her determination with respect to each protest filed with the Agency Project
Manager within ten (10) calendar days after receipt of said protest(s). If Consultant
is not satisfied with any such resolution by the General Manager, they may file a
writien request for arbitration with the Project Manager within seven (7) calendar days
after receiving written notice of the General Manager's decision.

Contract 4600002028 (RW) Page 7 of 12

12/16/2015



In the event of arbitration, the parties hereto agree that there shall be a single neutral
Arbitrator who shall be selected in the following manner;

a.

The Demand for Arbitration shall Include a list of five names of persons
acceptable to the Consultant to be appointed as Arbitrator. The Agency shall
determine If any of the names submitted by Consultant are acceptable and, if
so, such person shall be designated as Arbitrator.

In the event that none of the names submitted by Consultant are acceptable
to Agency, or if for any reason the Arbitrator selected in Step (a) is unable to
serve, the Agency shall submit to Consultant a list of five names of persons
acceptable to Agency for appointment as Arbitrator. The Consultant shall, In
tum, have seven (7) calendar days in which to determine if one such person
is acceptable,

If after Steps (a) and (b), the parties are unable to mutually agree upon a
neutral Arbitrator, the matter of selection of an Arbitrator shall be submitted to
the San Bemardino County Superior Court pursuant to Code of Civil
Procedure Section 1281.8, or its successor. The costs of arbitration, including
but notlimited to reasonable attorneys' fees, shall be recoverable by the party
prevailing in the arbitration. If this arbitratlon is appealed to a court pursuant
to the procedure under California Code of Civil Procedure Section 1294, ef.
seq., or their successor, the costs of arbitration shall also include court costs
associated with such appeals, including but not limited to reasonable
attomeys’ fees which shall be recoverable by the prevailing party.

Joinder in Mediation/Arbitration: The Agency may join the Consultant in mediation
or arbitration commenced by a contractor on the Project pursuant to Public Contracts
Code Sections 20104 et seq. Such joinder shall be initiated by written notice from
the Agency's representative to the Consultant.

11.  INDEMNIFICATION: Consultant shall indemnify the Agency, its directors, employees and assigns,

and shall hold them harmless from all liabilities, demands, actions, claims, losses and expenses,
including reasonable attommeys’ fees, which arise out of or are related to the negligence,
recklessness or willful misconduct of the Consuitant, its directors, employees, agents and assigns,
in the performance of work under this contract. Notwithstanding the foregoing, to the extent that
this Contract includes design professional services under Civil Code Section 2782.8, as my be
amended from time to time, such duties of Consultant to defend and to indemnify Agency shall
only be to the full extent permitted by Civil Code Section 2782.8.

Consultant shall have no duty to defend Agency, but Consultant shall pay as damages to Agency
all reasonable attorney’s fees and costs incurred by Agency to the extent incurred by Agency
arising out of Consultant's actual or alleged negligent acts, errors, or omissions. Further,

Contract 4600002028 (RW) Page 8 of 12

12/16/2015



Consultant shall assume sole responsibility for the investigation, analysis, and defense of any
and all issues alleged against Agency or Consultant to the extent alleged, based on, or arising
out of Consultant's scope of work, or Consultant's actual or alleged negligent acts, errors, or
omissions.

12.  OWNERSHIP OF MATERIALS AND DOCUMENTS/CONFIDENTIALITY: The Agency retains

ownership of any and all partial or complete reports, drawings, plans, notes, computations, lists,
andfor other materials, documents, information, or data prepared by the Consultant and/or the
Consultent's subcontractor(s) pertaining to this Contract. Said materials and documents are
confidential and shall be available to the Agency from the moment of their preparation, and the
Consultant shall deliver same to the Agency whenever requested to do so by the Project Manager
and/or Agency. The Consultant agrees that same shall not be made avallable to any individual or
organization, private or public, without the prior written consent of the Agency.

13.  TITLE AND RISK OF LOSS:

A Documentation: Title to the Documentation shall pass to Agency when prepared; however, a
copy may be retained by Consultant for its records and intemal use. Consultant shall retain such
Documentation in a controlled access file, and shall not reveal, display or disclose the contents
of the Documentation to others without the prior written authorization of Agency or for the
performance of Work related to the project.

B. Material: Title to all Material, field or research equipment, and laboratory models, procured or
fabricated under the Contract shall pass to Agency when procured or fabricated, and such fitle
shall be free and clear of any and all encumbrances. Consultant shall have risk of loss of any
Material or Agency-owned equipment of which it has custody.

C. Disposition: Consultant shall dispose of items to which Agency has title as directed in writing
by the Agreement Administrator and/or Agency.

14. PROPRIETARY RIGHTS:

A. Rights and Ownership: Agency’s rights to inventions, discoveries, trade secrets, patents,
copyrights, and other intellectual property, including the Information and Documentation, and
revisions thereto (hereinafter collectively referred fo as "Proprietary Rights"), used or developed
by Consultant in the performance of the Work, shall be govemed by the following provisions:

Proprietary Rights conceived, developed, or reduced to practice by Consultant in the performance
of the Work shall be the property of Agency, and Consultant shall cooperate with all appropriate
requests fo assign and transfer same to Agency.

If Proprietary Rights conceived, developed, or reduced to practice by Consultant prior to the
performance of the Work are used in and become integral with the Work or Documentation, or are
necessary for Agency to have complete enjoyment of the Work or Documentation, Consultant shall
grant to Agency a non-exclusive, irrevocable, royalty-free license, as may be required by Agency
for the complete enjoyment of the Work and Documentation, including the right to reproducs,

Contract 4600002028 (RW) Page 9 of 12
12/16/2015



corvect, repair, replace, maintain, translate, publish, use, modify, copy or dispose of any or all of
the Work and Documentation and grant sublicenses to others with respect to the Work and
Documentation.

If the Work or Documentation includes the Proprietary Rights of others, Consultant shall procurs,
at no additional cost to Agency, all necessary licenses regarding such Proprietary Rights s0 as 1o
allow Agency the complete enjoyment of the Work and Documentation, including the right to
reproduce, correct, repalr, replace, maintain, translate, publish, use, modify, copy or dispose of any
or all of the Work and Documentation and grant sublicenses to others with respect to the Work and
Documentation. All such licenses shall be in writing and shall be irevocable and royalty-free to

Agency.

B. No Additional Compensation: Nothing Set forth in this Contract shall be deemed to require
payment by Agency to Consultant of any compensation specifically for the assignments and
assurances required hereby, other than the payment of expenses as may be actually
incurred by Consultant in complying with this Contract.

15. INFRINGEMENT: Consultant represents and warrants that the Work and Documentation shall be

free of any claim of trade secret, trade mark, trade name, copyright, or patent infringement or other
violations of any Proprietary Rights of any person.
Consuitant shall defend, indemnify and hold hamless, Agency, its officers, directors, agents,
employees, successors, assigns, servants, and volunteers free and harmless from any and all
liabifity, damages, losses, claims, demands, actions, causes of action, and costs including
reasonable attorney’s fees and expenses arising out of any claim that use of the Work or
Documentation infringes upon any trade secret, trade mark, rade name, copyright, patent, or other
Proprietary Rights.

Consultant shall, at its expense and at Agency’s option, refund any amount paid by Agency under
the Contract, or exert its best efforts to procure for Agency the right to use the Work and
Documentation, to replace or modify the Work and Documentation as approved by Agericy so as
to obviate any such claim of infringement, or to put up a satisfactory bond to permit Agency's
continued use of the Work and Documentation.

16.  NOTICES: Any nofice may be served upon either party by delivering It In person, or by depositing
itin a United States Mail deposit box with the postage thereon fully prepaid, and addressed io the
party at the address set forth below:

Agency: Warren T. Green
Manager of Contracts and Facilities Services
Inland Empire Utilities Agency
P.C. Box 8020
Chino Hills, California 91709

Consultant: Scott Goldman, P.E., BCEE
Principal, Senior Environmental Engineer
RMC Water and Environment, Inc,
15510-C Rockfield Blvd., Suite 200

Contract 4600002028 (RW) Page 10 of 12
12/16/2015



17;

18.

19.

20.

21.

22,

Irvine, CA 92818

Any notice given hereunder shall be deemed effective in the case of personal delivery, upon receipt
thereof, or, in the case of mailing, at the moment of deposit in the course of transmission with the
United States Postal Service.

SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS: All of the terms, conditions and provisions of this Contract
shall inure to the beneflt of and be binding upon the Agency, the Consultant, and thelr respective
successors and assigns. Notwithstanding the foregoing, no assignment of the duties or benefits
of the Consultant under this Cantract may be assigned, transferred or otherwise disposed of
without the prior written consent of the Agency; and any such purported or attempted assign-
ment, transfer or disposal without the prior written consent of the Agency shall be null, void
and of no legal effect whatsoever.

PUBLIC RECORDS POLICY: Information made available to the Agency may be subject to the
California Public Records Act (Government Code Section 8250 et seq.) The Agency’s use and
disclosure of its records are governed by this Act. The Agency shall use its best efforts to notify
Consultant of any requests for disclosure of any documents pertaining to Consultant.

In the event of litigation conceming disclosure of information Consultant considers exempt from
disclosure; (e.g., Trade Secret, Confidential, or Proprietary) Agency shall act as a stakehoider only,
holding the information untll otherwise ordered by a court or other legal process. If Agency is
required to defend an action arising out of a Public Records Act request for any of the information
Consultant has marked “Confidential,” “Proprietary,” or “Trade Secret,” Consultant shall defend and
indemnify Agency from all liability, damages, costs, and expenses, including attorneys’ fees, in any
action or proceeding arising under the Public Records Act.

RIGHT TO AUDIT: The Agency reserves the right to review and/or audit all Consultant's records
related to the Work. The option to review and/or audit may be exercised during the term of the
Contract, upon termination, upon compietion of the Contract, or at any time thereafter up to
twelve (12) months after final payment has been made to Consultant. The Consultant shall
make all records and related documentation available within three (3) working days after said
records are requested by the Agency.

INTEGRATION: The Contract Documents represent the entire Contract of the Agency and the
Consuitant as to those matters contained herein. No prior oral or written understanding shall
be of any force or effect with respect to those matters covered by the Contract Documents. This
Contract may not be modified, altered or amended except by written mutual agreement by the
Agency and the Consultant.

GOVERNING LAW: This Contract is to be govemned by and constructed in accordance with the
iaws of the State of California.

TERMINATION FOR CONVENIENCE: The Agency reserves and has the right to immediately
suspend, cancel or terminate this Gontract at any time upon written notice to the Consultant. In the

Contract 4600002028 (Rw) Page 11 of 12
12/16/2015



event of such termination, the Agency shall pay Consultant for all authorized and Consultant-
invoiced services up to the date of such termination.

23. FORCE MAJEURE: Neither party shall hold the other responsible for the effects of acts occurring
beyond their control; e.g., war, riots, strikes, natural disasters, etcetera.

24, NOTICE TQ PROCEED: No services shall be performed or fumished under this Contract uniess

and until this document has been properly signed by all responsible parties and a Notice to Proceed
order has been issued to the Consultant.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have caused the Contract to be entered as of the day

and year written above.
INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY: RMC WATER AND ENVIRONMENT, INC.:
. Aotk | /2-23-/5
P. Joseph Grindstaff (Date)  Séott Goldman (Date)
General Manager Principal-in-Charge
[ Balance Of This Page Intentionally Left Blank ]
Contract 4600002028 (RW) Page 12 of 12

12/16/2015



4y 0000 2028

Exhibit A



SCOPE OF WORK
Project Description

This project will upgrade various facilities within the RP-1 Headworks, Primary and Secondary process
areas as foliows:

Headworks

* Repair concrete and apply corrosion protection coating to walls and ceiling of Aerated Grit
Chamber, Effluent Channel and Splitter Box.

* Replace Aerated Grit Chamber aeration system, including rotary lobe air compressors and air
piping, and provide three (3) fast opening automatic valves for air lift pumps.

* Evaluste and/or replace components of the existing grit removal system {le., grit
washing/conveying system).

¢ Replace six (6} isolation gates.

¢ Rehabilitate the Vortex Grit Chamber.

« Provide two (2) radar level sensors at the Bar Screen Infiuent and Effluent Channels,

« Replace corroded channel aeration system.

= Provide access hatch west of Influent Channel flow meter station to accommodate Vactor truck
access to remove accumulated debris.

» Provide the necessary DCS and SCADA integration of new equipment.

Primary; Plant 3 Scum Well

Provide two {2) new submersible chopper pumps with level controls at the Plant 3 Scum Well.
¢ Design mixing system to break up and pump scum accumulation.
Evaluate and recommend control strategy to coordinate Plant 3, RAS 1 and RAS 2 scum pumping
systems.
Apply corrosion protection coating to Scum Well walls.
Replace existing Scum Well access cover with lightweight cover.
Replace the existing MCC/PLC cabinets in the Plant 3 basement with new cabinets above ground.
Evaluate lighting powered by MCC and upgrade fixtures to energy efficient fixtures.
Provide the necessary DCS and SCADA integration of new equipment.
Miscellaneous demolition of any abandaned scum suction piping.

Secondary: Aeration System C Meter Structure

*  Provide bypass piping with accessible actuator(s) for the Aeration System C flow meter located at
Meter Structure No. 2.

Task 1 — Preliminary Design
11 Review Existing information

RMC will prepare a data request list for IEUA that will Include, but not be limited to, existing facility
information (record drawings, utility mapping, etc.), previcus engineering reports and operational




procedures manuals for facilities related to the project, and avaitable geotechnical reports within the
vicinity of the project. RMC will maintain and update the data request list as additional needs are
identified and data are received. Data received will be reviewed and assumptions developed for key data
gaps. This task also includes one site visit.

1.2 Preliminary Deslgn
RMC will prepare the following two Technical Memorandum (TM) as part of preliminary design:

¢ TM No. 1 —RP-1 Plant 3 Scum Well Upgrades
s TM No. 2 — RP-1 Headworks Rehabilitation

For all alternative design options, such as installation of Eutek Headcell Stacked Tray Grit Separation
equipment in place of existing Aerated Grit Chamber and/or Vortex Grit Chamber, RMC will incorporate
Into the appropriate TM a full Business Case Evaluation that addresses the alternative's capital costs,
operating costs and hydraulic impacts.

RMC will streamline the preliminary design process by bullding upon a previous TM, Preliminary Options
for Solving Ragging Issues developed for IEUA’s Montclair Lift Station project, in developing TM No, 1.

The PDR will incorporate TM Nos. 1 and 2 and will also include:

Description and scope of the recommended project

Design criteria

Preliminary selection of major equipment, pipe sizes and materials, and corrosion protection
Plan view and sections showing conceptual layout and approach for System C Flow Meter Bypass
Catalogue cuts for major equipment

Supporting calculations

Preliminary estimate of prebable construction cost

* Preliminary construction schedule

This task Includes incorporation of one round of IEUA review comments for each TM and the PDR.
13 Geotechnical Evaluation

Based on the limited scope of underground work required for this project, a formal geotechnical
investigation is not considered necessary and is therefore not included in this scope of work. If the scope
of work changes or i during potholing of utilities soil conditions necessitate further geotechnical
Investigation, then RMC will immediately notify JEUA and provide a recommendation for the level of
geotechnical investigation required.

14 UHility Research
RMC will use utility locating equipment and techniques, including electronic locating and ground

penetrating radar (GPR), to fleld confirm existing substructures shown on record drawings and Identify
other potential substructures In the project area. Based on the information provided by IEUA in Task 1.1




and the fieid utility iocating, RMC will map existing substructuras, Utllity potholing, as detalled in Task
1.6, will be used to further confirm the locations of existing and potential substructures.

Task 1.5 Survey (Design Survey)

Design survey shall include location of surface topography and features, a benchmark circuit that will
establish a benchmark or temporary benchmark for the project, location of facilities and key elements
within each facility, location of electrical and controls tie-in points, and survey of utility pothole locations.
If surveying can be performed in conjunction with the RP-1 Mixed Liquor Return Pumps project, then
mobilization costs included in the coriginal fee estimate for the RP-1 Headworks, Primary and Secondary
Upgrades praject can be avoided.

Task 1.6 Utility Patholing

RMC's utility locating subconsuliant will use exploratory excavation to accurately locate existing
substructures. Field utility locating will be performed to aliow a more focused approach to potholing.
RMC will pothole identified utilities crossing proposed conduits and parallel utilities that could be within
the proposed trench excavation. This scope of work and fee assumes potholing at up to 35 locations. i
fewer than 35 potholes are required, our fee structure allows a reduction for this item. If field utility
locating and potholing can be performed in conjunction with the RP-1 Mixed Liquor Return Pumps project,
then mobilization costs Included In the original fee estimate for the RP-1 Headworks, Primary and
Secondary Upgrades project can be avoided.

We anticipate that potholing will be most useful after approval of the PDR and prior to 50% design
completion, when and the location of proposed substructure facilities is solidified. During preliminary
design, the exact location of proposed substructures witl not be known; therefore, potholing that early in
the project may not provide the best data to reduce change order risk.

Task 1.7 Coordination with SCADA Enterprise Consultant

RMC understands that IEUA has retained a separate consultant to manage the design and implementation
of a new SCADA Enterprise System. As indicated in the RFP, there are Control Panels and Remote
Input/Output (I/O} Panels that provide monitoring and control of the treatment process. Each panel Is
unique and may have Foxboro IA DCS components, Rockwell Automation controllers, and other
miscellaneous related equipment. For panels associated with the proposed upgrades, RMC will identify
the components within each panel and coordinate with IEUA and its SCADA Enterprise Project consultant
to ensure that the proposed design includes the necessary specifications to integrate with the future
SCADA Enterprise System. it is assumed that the SCADA Enterprise Project consultant will identify the
specific PLC platform (new or existing) to be used for control of the proposed upgrades. Detalls of
programming methods and any developed SCADA standards to be followed shall be provided to RMC at
the 50% Design Workshop. The SCADA Enterprise Project consultant shall specify the /O cabinet
location{s) for termination of proposed 1/ for monitoring and control of equipment provided as part of
the proposed upgrades.




Task 1 Assumptions:

*

*

IEUA will timely provide requested data or make requested data available

IEUA will provide information in electronic format when availobie

RMC will not be responsible for upgrading any components, controliers or miscellonecus
equipment outside of the scope of the selected project

Task 1 Deliverables

L

Droft and Final TMs (Electronic PDF files delivered via email or FTP; up to 15 hard copies)
Droft and Final PDR (Electronic PDF files delivered via emall or FTP; up to 15 hard copies)

Task 2 — Design Plans and Specifications

At all stages of the design (50%, 85% and 100%), RMC will use AutoCAD 3D to prepare 3D CAD models for
the proposed project. The 3D CAD model will reflect only the portions of the RP-1 facility necessary to
communicate the proposed scope of work to IEUA staff and contractors. Due to the low level of
complexity, the 3D CAD model will depict an appropriate leve! of detail to communicate the design to
IEUA staff without the need for developing renderings.

21

50% Design

The 50% Design milestone will include a 50% Design Workshop where the 3D model will be presented to
1EUA staff. Prior to the 50% Design Workshop, RMC will submit a 50% Design review package that includes
the following:

2.2

Design Plans
o Detailed Equipment Schedules
o Plan and Profiles
o Structural Plans and Elevations
o Yard Piping
Design Survey
Catalogue Sheets for Major Equipment
Draft Specifications
o Table of Contents
o Major Equipment
Supporting Calculations
Draft Process Control Narrative — The Process Control Narrative will be limited to those controls
installed or medified as part of the proposed design and will be consistent with the template
provided in Attachment K of the RFP.
Draft Operations Procedure Manual — Per Task 3.3.

85% Design

RMC will submit a review package upon 85% completion of design that reflects or responds to 50% design
review comments recelved from IEUA and will include the following:




& & » 2 * 2 &

2.3

Design Plans

Specifications

Proposed edits to IEUA’s Standard Specifications
Updated estimate of probable construction cost
Updated supporting calculations

Updated Process Control Narrative

Control System Subcontractor Pre-Qualification Package

100% Design

RMCwill submit a review package upon 100% completion of design that reflects or responds to 85% design
review comments received from IEUA and will include the following:

» & & & ¥ ®w o @

2.4

Design Plans

Specifications

Standard Specifications incorporating edits accepted by IEUA
Final Engineer’'s Estimate

Final supporting calculations

Final Process Control Narrative

Asset List

Shop Drawing Submittal List

Arc-Flash Locations List

Final Plans and Specifications

RMC will update the 100% Design package to reflect final comments received from IEUA. Upon IEUA’s
acceptance of the Plans and Specifications, RMC will submit the following:

» Final Plans — Mylar sheets and electronic PDF format
¢ Final Specifications — Hard copy {unbound) and electronic PDF format
¢ Final supporting calculations
* Final Engineer’s Estimate
Task 2 Assumptions:

IEUA will provide complete review of each design deliverable and provide consolidated comments
within 14 calendar days of receiving each design deliverable

IEUA will provide review comments in electronic format

IEUA or its SCADA Enterprise Project consuitant will identify the specific PLC piatform {new or
existing} to be used for control of the proposed upgrades, provide details of programming methods
and SCADA standards by the 50% Design Workshop, and specify I/Q termination locations for
proposed scope of work




Task 2 Deliverables

*  50% Design (Electronic PDF files delivered via email or FTP; up to 15 hard copies each of Plans and
Specifications and 3 coples of ail other documents)

*  85% Design (Elettronic PDF files delivered via email or FTP: up to 15 hard copies each of Plans and
Specifications and 3 copies of oll other documents

*  100% Deslgn (Electronic PDF files delivered via email or FTP; up to 15 hard coples each of Plans
and Specifications and 3 coples of all other documents
Final Plans and Specifications {Electronic PDF files delivered on two CDs; one copy each of wet-
signed full-size Plans, Specifications, and Calculations and one capy each of half-size Plans and ol
other documents}

*  Final Plans, AutoCAD files (Electronic files delivered on €D)

Task 3 — Construction Administration Assistance

Task 3.1 Pre-Bid Support

During the advertising perlod, RMC wlll respond to. questions from Bidders, will attend a pre-bid meeting
and will assist in preparation of up to two addenda. This task assumes all questions can be answered
with written responses and no revisions will be required to the drawings.

Task 3.2 Bid Evaluation

RMC will review bids received and provide a written recommendation to IEUA as required.

Task 3.3 Operation Procedures Manual

RMC witl prepare an Operation Procedures Manual consistent with the template referenced In the RFP.
The manual will be Emited to the operational modifications made to the existing processes and is not
intended to serve as a manual for the entire Headworks, Primary or Secondary systems.

Task 3 Assumptions:
*  None

Task 3 Deliverables
Addenda (as required)
Operation Procedures Monual (Electronic PDF files delivered via CD and two hard copies)




Task 4 — Project Management
4.1 Project Meetings/Workshops

RMC will prepare for and attend up to seven project meetings/workshops with IEUA at key points
throughout design of the project. The meetings are anticipated to include the following:

Kickoff Meeting

PDR Review Meeting

50% Design Workshop

85% Design Review Meeting

100% Design Review Meeting
Process Controls Narrative Meeting
One additional meeting (TBD)

* ® % & 8 & @

RMC will prepare an agenda and meeting notes for each meeting/workshop identified above and
distribute to the IEUA Project Manager. At a minimum, RMC'’s Project Manager will attend each meeting.
1t s assurned that other project coordination and meetings can occur through conference calls, which may
also include web-based presentations.

4.2 Project Tracking and Communication

RMC will prepare and submit progress reports and an updated project schedule with the monthly project
invoice. RMC will provide regular project coordination, communication and updates to IEUA and track the
project scope, budget and schedule. Since the same Project Manager for the RP-1 Mixed Liquor Return
Pumps project will be managing the RP-1 Headworks, Primary and Secondary Upgrades project, project
management duties can be streamlined and a cost savings realized.

4.3  Quality Assurance and Quolity Control

RMC will implement its Quality Assurance and Quality Control Program requirements for the project,
which will include senior level technical review of major project dellverables.

Task 4 Assumptions
e Project duration is approximately 12 months (design and bid support)

Task 4 Dellverables
s Meeting Agendas (PDF or Micrasoft Word files by email)
= Meeting Minutes (PDF or Microsoft Ward files by email)
e Monthly Project Schedule {hard copy with invoice)
= Manthly Progress Report (hard copy with invoice)




Exhibit B



apslay) AN |-ti AN PUS S i 5 0 ok MU R dmy ‘A putaal Joy Sap Pysy U o ol v Vgl o
" g LIy SCrivf] PR bul A0 apun BB
ST SE0R 00y asiot At g PUm |Spaoo) ONIOLMES PR U VIR IMUATIIN 1 AP Qv PP I HIayS YEAL ¥
UL WY O I 1 PR o PR {eauenl iy B 0 B W) sbaapl ‘Risp uprpaade; BF YoNS (15001 8200330 Sepn ¢
01 W A1 a3 30 ] 90 I s wriionos: 2
Kamprn o oy 4y LT
S T =T ol A, e i ) B T T ST
e ] = g THH e oA il
¥, [} ] ot [ I _ [ il E¥
-] 0 | 2 LT S g
Lot L TIVEL 3 — &k o 3
- I 1)
—Sew =a | T i = Tow ... a LT ] E-T 0 I S —4 i ¥ | T e S ST |
5 i i L) " "  JE N S L ) " Wl [ i [ s e [
_ - H Tas wt ir = £ i 1] i wid - 2 L] H ] » S
e i i = 1 -
R iy : C] ] L] rlv 5 ) O i | mLap T B T Iﬂ- 15 i . a e " TR
..., kil o s w [ @ e | = w o i L R TR T [ _. n i - 4
e o R LA O Hey Lo R TT “ Lo -~ T BT I b I - w0 | [
. At i in ' = ] ] G = i 34 i u.. v & = - —l
FL o o - : - : - - =
] o o " FE.. T = ... . | [ ] = —— LS W ATELD T
R i ] b T s Jwma s | & [ &8 | 0§ H | 2 e T s T e i e oo i aa #1—
[Ty T3 E_ I ] u..m_.-.. B = - 3] i - L] 1 [] o ] g wlviny ) A D G
R 3 : dam | ] ot [ £ - i 3 L e UENTE
o —. . ] - T (] n a E- . o AT
i i ) A = [ ] b
f e EEET L N ECnEy P = i S SSES===E== — S=em
—— by - = — e ET 3 ha s F

sopeiBdn Apuoses pue KB 'SIOMPRIH |-d i
Ajueiiy sepinn sadwg pue

ayelfsg ood . @_g z_._%,_*@
¥




Exhibit C



INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY

&P etamene CONSULTING SERVICES INVOICE
Company: ABC Company Pay Est. No.: Gontract Date: [involee Date: HHRHARE
dress: nitract No.:  46-X000C roject Manager: [This Period: From: 97172015 |
Phone No.: Jamal Zughbi To: 943042015
. Name & No; Tce Mo, JConsult Ref JOUOGKX |
ORIGINAL CONTRACT: . _ _ i _
SAP Original Total This m1 Tofal to ;lgem1 Progress | Remalning
Line Contr. Value From: 5 From: 5 to Confract
PONo. | yory | WBSElementNo. | item Deacription To: 93072015 To: 95012015 | Date | valoe
No. N Amourt ($) | % Complate Amount ($]% Complete] Amount ($) %4 Completel Amount (§
45 x000t] 1 |ENI500cB0F.DNSD  |50% Design Services $0.00] #DWK! $0.00 ] #DIvil $0.00 | #DIVi) $0.00
2 |EN150o00.F.DNB5  |85% Design Senvices $0.00]  #DIViOl $0.00{ #DIVIO! $0.00 | #DIV/! $0.00
3 JEN1500.00.F DFLP Final Design $0.00] #DIvio! $0.00 [ #DVAN $0.00 | #0vil $0.00
4 |EN1B00.00.G.CNSW.00Canstr Support Services #DIV/DI $0.00 | #Divl $0.00 | #DIV/OY $0.00
Subtotal Original Cont $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
CONTRACT AMENDMENTS:
SAP Amended I Total This Period Totat fo Date Progress | Remalning
POWo. | o | WS ElementNo. |Amendment Description ™™= Vel From¢ From: ol ===
No. Amount {$) | % Complste {8]% Complete] Amount {§) [% Complatel Amount (§)
$0.00 $0.00 0% %
$0.00 $0.00 0% %
$0.00 $0.00 0% 0%
Subtotal Contr. Amendn{ $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Total Cont. with Amendr £0.00 $0.00 £0,00 $0.00
PAYMENT SUMMARY FOR THIS PERIOD: _ __PRIOR PAYMENT SUMMARY: _
From:  9/1/2015 From:
To: ™ 1302015 | To;
Amount Eamed Original Contract $0.00 punt Eamd Orig Contract $0.00
Amount Eamed Amendments $0.00 punt Eamd Amendments $0.00
: Back Charges $0.00 Back Charges $0.00
Amount Due This Perfod _m Prior Payments X
TOTAL PAYMENT SUMMARY: ~ CONTRACT SCHEDULE SUMMARY:
Tota! Contract Contracl Stan Date:  10/9/2014
Confract Duration: 365
Confract Completion Date:  10/9/2015
Total Original Contract $0.00 ghorized Time Extension: 0
Total Contract Amendments $0.00 jevised Complelion Date;  10/9/2015
Total Payments to Date $0.00 PROJECT COMPLETION SUMMARY:
Back Charges $0.00 | Contract Time Expred: - 102%
Payment hie period $0.00 Pontract Work Complets;  #DIVA0I
Batance of Contract | $0.00
Consuitant Approval:
Title: Signature; Date:.
Inland Empire Utllities Agenty Approvals:
Fro}. Engineer; Date; Exac Mgr. / Assistant GM: Date:
Deputy Manager: Date:____ General Manager. Date:
Dept. Manager: Date:

1 11/11/2015



Exhibit D



ELOFLNT O 4alold

l

sapesidn Alepuodes pue ‘Alewalg ‘SHIOMpERY 1dt@

esl.ns-...:ﬁo e
-t A AT A TR
n
fyr. =
H-
VR USRIRISITY o, w1
masis ¥ ST

+
H
|
o1
-
b
i
e
-
imn g e
I
Lo
Paiyact woa t.!ﬁH& oy

Lgpeiddn Lippu mm pue Al g

eI LTI W uopuAsdaNd Jng-5y
LT/G/TE THL  LTfEITT WL siapo 0FTOL PRfosd
LL/BfTE MM JLTEWL  sAepORT AMRpUSIS/AIIWH /N IOMEREH O USRARGIICY.
n/eRem LfETAnL shemoy diN/epLing/rainiad

,.aﬁﬁ.t...._;usn

SLEL/Y M STIZMY ML sheps H0d B2 5 SUBRLOY aqRiorIoIy
Urfafbpam  Sriolriem shzpg {SIauRLED OF PAng] iad Fasmetdyy gt
/PP TIAT/ENYL  ShRpgT fiaa] Maay vna i

whap £§
shapor
#epat

{Had) Modeyg ulied AMEWR LRI
(29 1 “SON 1KLL} MOASH YNNI
Z 9T 309 WL YR

Hiompedd Cadanal



Finance, Legal, and Administration Committee

ACTION
ITEM

2C



N

‘ " inland Empire Utilities Agency
i A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

Date: January 20, 2016

To: The Honorable Board of Directors

Through: Engineering, Operations, and Biosolids Management Committee (1/13/16)
Finance, Legal, and inistration Committee (1/13/16)

From: P. Joseph Grindsta
General Manager

Submitted by: Emest Yeboah

Executive Manager of Operations/Assistant General Manager

Kenneth Tuliau
Manager of Maintenance

Subject: Contract Award for As-Needed Supply of Pipe and Hardware Items

RECOMMENDATION
It is recommended that the Board of Directors:

1. Approve Contract No. 4600002023 to ASAP Industrial Supply of Fontana, California,
establishing a three-year contract for the purchase of pipe and steel products (one-year
firm-fixed price with two, one-year options); and

2. Authorize the General Manager or his designee to execute the contract with two, one-year
potential contract extensions.

BACKGROUND

Miscellaneous pipe and steel products are used throughout the Agency for the repair and
maintenance of Agency’s equipment. In 2008, a contract with American Material Company was
approved by the Board for as-needed piping and steel supplies for operations and maintenance
purposes. This fiscal year, Agency staff reviewed the utilization of these piping supplies and
recommended to re-bid the contract for a more competitive pricing,

A list of 250 inventory and non-inventory products was sent out to bid for pricing, based on the
Agency’s actual procurement activity and usage over a twelve-month period. Staff solicited
proposals through The BidNet Network online solicitation system. Three responsive proposals
were received; American Material Company, Applied Industrial Supply, and ASAP Industrial



Contract Award for As-Needed Supply of Pipe and Hardware Items
January 20, 2016
Page 2

Supply. Of those three proposals, ASAP Industrial Supply was the lowest bidder. This contract
with ASAP Industrial Supply ensures a fixed price, as identified on the rate schedule, for the
duration of the contract. Miscellaneous pipe and steel products will be purchased on an “as
needed/as ordered” basis. The annual average expenditure for pipe and steel products for
maintenance is approximately $85,000 per year.

PRIOR BOARD ACTION

On June 18, 2008, the Board approved the competitive award of Contract No. 4600000197 to
American Materials Supply.

IMPACT ON BUDGET
Funds have been included in the current fiscal year, FY 2016/17, and FY 2017/18 Regional

Operations and Maintenance (RO) fund, O&M Materials & Supplies budget for the purchase of
miscellaneous pipe and steel products.

G:/Board-Rec/2015/16009 Contract Award for As-Needed Supply of Pipe and Hardware Items 1-20-16



UTILITIES ATRENCY

(‘.. ® Infand Empire

CONTRACT NUMBER: 4800002023
FOR
AS-NEEDED SUPPLY OF PIPE AND HARDWARE ITEMS

This CONTRACT (Contract), is made and entared into this _| SA day of _Qfg‘mm,zm 6, by and
between the Inland Empire Utillles Agency, a Municipal Water District, organized and existing in the County

of San Bemardino under and by virtue of the laws of the State of Californis {hereinafter referred to as
"Agency”) and ASAP Industrial Supply of Fontana, Califomia (hereinafter referred to as “Supplier”), for the as-
needed supply of pipe and hardware items.

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual promises and obligations set forth herein, the parties
agree &s follows:

A PROJECT MANAGER: All direction related to this Coniract shall come from the designated
Contract Administrator. Details of the Agency's assignment are as follows:

Project Manager:  Charlle Batongmalaque
Location: 2682 E. Wainut Strest

Ontario, CA 91781
Telephone:  (909) 883-1883
Emalll ¢ } jeua,
B. SUPPLIER ASSIGNMENT: Inquiries related to this Contract shall be referred to the follawing:
Supplier's Representative: Diane Blackbum
Address: 10927 Jasmine Street
Fontana, CA 92337
Telephone: (208) 923-2727
Facsimile: (909) 420-9656
E-mail; dizne@asapis.com
C. R OF P| D : The documents referenced beiow represent the Contract Documents.

Where any conflicts exist betwsen the general terms ang conditions, addenda, aitachment(s), or
other contrachial documents, the goverming order of precedence shall be as follows:

Amernximent(s) to Contract No. 4600002023

Contract No. 4800002023, including Exhibit A - Price Schedule
Addenda to Request for Proposal No. RFP-RH-15-052
Agency's Request for Proposal No. RFP-RH-15-052

Supplier's Best & Final Proposal dated November 16, 2015

AWM

D.  SCOPE QF WORKC/ GENERAL INFORMATION: This is & flxed unit price master contract covering
the "as needed” supply of varous pipe and hardwars items.

Estimated Quantities: The Supplier shal supply the pipe and hardware items to be used by the
Agency on as “as needed/as ardered” basis during the term of this Contract. A list of hardware items
which may be needed/ordered by the Agency is shown under Exhibit A - Price Schedule and
constitutes a representative example listing of items which may be needad/ordered by the Agency in
the future. However, the Agency will not be obligated to purchase any specific items znd/or
quantities and ressrves the right to purchase either more, less or none of these products at the fived
unit price documented within this Confract.

M
Contract No. 4600002623

Pagel
rh



Ordering Protocol: Delivery orders will be placed on an “as-needed” basis to suit the Agency’s
requirements throughout the Contract period. Supplier will be provided a list of Agency personnel
who are authorized to piace delivery orders against this mastar contract. The Agency may update
said authorization list from time to ime as necessary. Oniy the personnel reflected on said list will be

authorized to piace delivery orders. Delivery orders shall be tranamitted to Supplier via e-mati only.
Verbal orders shall not be accepted.

Shipping Inetructions: Shipments shall be made within 2 business days after issuance of a written
(e-mailed) order from authorized Agency personnel. Deliveries shall be made between the hours of
7:00 a.m. and 3:00 p.m. in select casss, Agency personnel may choose to “wilt call* the ordered
tems from the selectad Supplier's facility.

Delivery Locations: Delivery orders may ship to the following addresses; ane of which will be
specified by [EUA ordering personnel at time of e-mail order placement:

Regional Plant No. 1 - Warehouse
2662 E. Wainut St
Ontario, CA 81761

Regional Plant No. 2
16400 E! Prado Road
Chino, CA 81708

" Carbon Canyon Wastewater Recyciing Facility
14850 Telephone Ave.
Chino, CA 91708

Regional Plant No. 4
12811 6th Street
Rancho Cucamonga, CA 91729

Regional Plant No. 5
60658 Kimball Ave.
Chino, CA 91708

The Agency reserves the right fo add any additional locations as may subsequently be required. Any
added locations shall receive the same product, service, pricing, elc. as required in the original
Contract

Termination: The Agency may reject delivery or terminate the Contract if the quality of the deilvered
product is substandard. [n the event delivered product is rejectsd, it shall be the sole responsibifity of
the Supplier to immediately remove said product and provide acceptable replacement product at the
scole expense of the Supplier. The Agency may terminate the Contract or simply refrain from placing
subsequent delivery orders should fwo or more deliveries be rejected in a one year period.

E TERM OF CONTRACT [ OPTIONS: The term of this Contract shall run from the date of its bi-lateral
execution through January 31, 2017. Additionally, upon the Agency and the Supplier reaching
mutual agreement as to any/all revisions needed to the Exhibit A - Rate Schedule, this Contract may
be extended via formal written amendment and via one year increments, for up to two (2) additional
years; which would result in an aggregate total Contract term of three years. In the event the Agency
desires {0 exercise the Contract extension options provided for in this Section, the Agency shalt
provide written nofice to the Supplier prior to the expiration of the criginal Confract term or any
extension thereof.

3 (This section has baan intentionally deleted.)

Contract No. 4680002023 Page 2
th



G. PAYMENT AND COMPENSATION: The Agency shall pay Supplier's properly exscuted invoice(s}
within thirty (30) calendar days following receipt of the invoica. Payment will be withheld for any
product which does not meet or exceed Agency requirements or have proven unacceptablte until
such product is replaced and accepted by the Agency's Contract Administrator.

Supplier's invoices shall be submitted to: inland Empire Utilities Agency
Atin: Accounts Payable Departrnent
P.O. Box 8020
Ching Hills, CA 81708

OR invoices may be submitted electronically via: APGroup(@ieua.org

As compensation for product provided under this Contract, the Agency shall pay the Supplier in
accordance with the Price Schedule listed under Exhibit A to this document.

Supplier Mark-Up Percentage for Unlisted tams: [f the Agency requests Supplier to provide an
fem(s) rot listed within the Exhibit A - Price Schedule, the price paid by Agency to the Supplier shall
be +12.0% above the actua! cost paid by Supplier for that unisted item(s).

H. FITNESS FOR DUTY:
1. Eitness: Supgplier and its Subcontract personnet on Agency property.

a shall report for work in 2 manner fit to do their job;

b. shall not be under the influence of or in possession of any alcoholic beverages or of
any controlied substance (except a controlled substance as prescribed by a
physician so [ong es the performance or safety of the work is not affected theraby),
and

c. shall not have been convicted of any serious criminal offense which, by its nature,
may have a discermible adverse impact on the business or reputation of the Agency.

2. Compliance: Supplier shall advise all supplier and subcontractor personnel and associated
third parties of the requirements of the Contract ("Fitness for Duty Requiremants”) befors
they enter on Agency property and shall immediately remove from Agency property any
empioyee determined to be in violation of these requirements. Supplier shall impose these
requirements on its Subcontractors. The Agency may cancel the Contract if Supplier
violates these Fitness for Duty Requirements.

i REOQUIRED INSURANGE: During the term of this Contract, the Supplier shall maintain at Supplier's
sole expense, the following insurance.

A Minimum Scope of Insurance:

1. General Liability: $1,000,000 combined single limit per occurrence for bodily injury,
personal injury and property damage. Coverage shait be at least as broad as
Insurance Services Office form number GL 00 01 10 01 covering Commercial
General Liability. If Commercial General Liabliity Insurance or other form with a
general aggregate limt is used, either the general aggregate mit shall apply

to this projectfiocation, or the general aggregate limit shal be
$2,000,000.

B

Contract Ne. 4600002023 Page 3
th



2. Automobile Liability: $500,000 combined single limit per accident for bodily injury
and property damage, Coverage shall be at least as broad as Insurance Services

Office form number CA 00 01 10 01, covering Automabile Liability, including “arny
alm-l!

3. Workers' Compensation and Employers Liability: Workers' compensation lmits as
required by the Labor Code of the State of California and employers Liability limits of
$1,000,000 per accident.

LECUCTINGS

and Selfinsured Retention: Any deductibles or seif-insured retention must be
declared to and approved by the Agency. At the option of the Agency, either. the insurer
shall recuce or eliminate such deductibles or self-insured retention (as respects the Agency),
its officers, officials, employees, volunteers, property owners and engineers under contract
to the Agency; or the Supplier shall procure a bond guaranteeing payment of losses and
related investigations, claim administration and defense expenses.

o} Other Insurance Provisions: The policies are to contain, or be gndorsed o contain, the
following provisions:

1. General Liabllity and Automobila Liability Coverage

a The Agency, iis officers, officials, employees, volunteers, property owners
and any engineers undsr contract to the Agercy are to be cavered as
additionally insureds, endorsement CG2010 1185, as respects: iiabifity
arising out of activities performed by or on behalf of the Supplier, products
and completed operations of the Supplier, premises owned, occupied Of
used by the Supplier, or autormobiles owned, leased, hired or borrowed by
the Suppiler. The coverage shall contain no special limitations on the
scope of protection afforded to the Agency, its officers, officials, employees
or volunteers. If Form CG 2010 10 93 or CG 2010 03 97 are issued in
piace of the CG 2010 11 85 form, then it is necessary o issue Form CG
2037 10 01 in addition to the 16 93 or 03 97 Forms.

b. The Supplier's insurance coverage shall be primary insurance as respects
the Agency, its officer, officials, employees, volunteers, property owners or
engineers under contract to the Agency. Any insurance or seif-insurance
maintained by the Agency, its officers, officlals, employees, volunteers,
property owners or engineers under contract to the Agency shall be excess
of the Supplier's insurance and shall not contribute with it

c. Any failure to comply with reporting provigions of the palicies shall not affect
coverage provided to the Agency, its officers, officials, employees,
volunteers, property owners or engineers under contract to the Agency

d. The Supplier's insurance shalt apply separately to each insured ageinst
whom claim is made or suit is brought, except with respect to the limits of
the insurer's liability.

e The Suppller may satisfy the limit requirements in a single policy or multiple
policies. Any such additional policies written as excess insurance shall not
provide any less coverage than that provided by the first or primary policy.

2. Workers' Compensation and Employers Liability Coverage

The insurer shail agree to waive all rights of subrogation against the Agency, its
officers, officials, employees, volunteers, property owners or engineers under
contract to the Agency for losses arising from work performed by the Supplier for
the Agency.

ContractNo. 4600002023 S ~ Page4
rh



3 All Coverages

Each insurance policy required by this contract shall be endoread to state that
coverage shall not be suspended, voided, canceled by either party, reduced in
covarage or in limits except after ten (10) days' prior written notice by certified mai,
retum receipt requested, has been given to the Agency.

I ra; Insurance is to be placed with insurers with & Best's rating of no
Ieas than A'Vil, and who are admitted insurers in the State of Califomia.

Verification of Coverage: Supplier shall fumnish the Agency with certificates of insurance and
with original endorsements effecting coverage required by the Agency for themselives and ali
subcontractors prior to commencing work or allowing any subcontractor to commence work
under any subcontract. The certificates and endorsements for each insurance policy are to
be signed by a person authorized by that insurer o bind coverage on its behalf. All
certificates and endorsements are to be approved by the Agency befare work commences.
The Agency reserves the right fo require complete, certified copies of all required insurance
policies, at any time.

Submittal of Certificates: Supelier shall submit all required certificates and endorserments to
the following:

Roger Hughbanks (via e-mail: hughbanks@ieua.org) or
inland Empire Utilities Agency

P.C. Box 8020

Chinc Hills, CA 91709

LEGAL RELATIONS AND RESPONSIBILITIES:

1.

Staus Of Supplier: The Supplier (e retained as an indeperident Supplier only, for the sale
purpose of providing product as described herein, and not an employes of the Agency.

Observing Laws And Ordinances: The Supplier or any Subcontractor shall keep itself fully
informad of all existing andior pending state and federal laws and ail county ard city
ordinances and regulations which in any manner affect the supply of any product, conduct of
any services or tasks performed under this Contract, and of ail such orders ang decrees of
bodies or tribunals having any jurisdiction or authority over the same. The Supplier or any
Subcontractor shall &t all fmes observe and comply with al! such existing laws, ordinances,
regulations, arders and decrees, and shall protect and indemnify, as required hereln, the
Agency, its officers, employees and agents against any claim or liability arising from or
based on the violation of any such law, ordinance, regulation, crder or decree, whether by
the Supplier or its employees.

Supcoriract Services: Any subcontracts for the performance of any services under this
Contract shall be subject to the written approval of the [EUA Contract Administrator.

indemnification: Supplier shall indemnify the Agency, its directors, employees and assigns,
and shall defend and hold them harmiess from &li liabiliies, demands, actions, claims,

losses and expenses, including reasonable atiomeys' fees, which arise out of or are related
to:

A. The negligence, recidessness or willful misconduct of the Supplier, its directors,
employees, agents and assigns, in the performancs of work under this contract.

B. Any and all actions, proceedings, damages, costs, expenses, penalties or liabilities, in
iaw or equity, or every kind or nature whatsoever, arising out of, resulting from, or on

m

Contract No. 4600002023

Page S



account of the violation of any governmental law or regulation, compliarice with which is the
responsibility of the Supplier;

C. Any and ali losses, expenses, damages (including damages o the work itself),
attorneys' fees, and other costs, including all costs of defense, which any of them may incur
with respects to the failure, neglect, or refusal of Supplier to faithfully perform the work and
all of the Supplier's cbligations under the agreement. Such costs, expenses, and damages
shall include all costs, including attorneys® fees, incurred by the indemnified parties in any
lawsuit to which they are a pasty.

5 Conflict Of Interest: No official of the Agency who Is authorized in such capacity and on
behalf of the Agency to negotiate, make, accept or approve, o 0 take part in negofiating,
making, accepting or approving this Contract, or any subcontract relating to services or tasks
to be performed pursuant to this Contract, shall become directly or indirectly personally
Interested in this Contract.

6. | ity: During the performance of this contract the Agercy, the Suppiier and
any Subconiractor shail not discriminate against any employee or applicant for employment
because of race, color, religion, sex, age, marital status, national origin, or physical
handicap.

7. Disputes:

a. Al disputes arising ouf of or in refation to this Contract shall be determined in
sccordance with this eection. The Supplier shall pursue the work to completion In
accordance with the instruction of the Agency's Project Mansger notwithstanding
the existence of dispute. By entering into this Contract, both parties are obiigated,
and hereby agree, to submit all disputes arising under or reiating to the Contract
which remain unresolved after the exhaustion of the procedures provided herein, to
independent arbitration. Except as otherwise provided herein, arbitration shall be
conducted under California Code of Civil Procedure Sections 1280, et. seq., or their
BUCCESSON.

b. Any and all disputes during the pendency of the work shall be subject to resolution
by the Agency Project Manager and the Suppflier shal comply, pursuant to the
Agency Project Manager instructions. If the Supplier is not satisfied with any such
resolution by the Agency Project Manager, they may file a written protest with the
Agency Project Manager within seven (7) calendar days after receiving written
notice of the Agency’s decision. Faillure by Supplier to file & written protest within
seven (7) calendar days shall canstifute waiver of protest, and acceptance of the
Agency Project Manager's resolution. The Agency's Project Manager shall submit
the Suppiier's written protests to the Chief Executive Officer/General Manaeger
{CEOQIGM), together with a copy of the Agency Project Manager's written decision,
for his or her congideration within seven (7) calendar days after recsipt of said
protest(s}. The CEQ/GM shall maks his or her determination with respect to each
protest filed with the Agency Project Manager within ten (10} calendar days after
receipt of said protest(s). If Supplier i not satisfied with any such resolution by the
CEOQIGM, they may fiile & written request for arbitration with the Project Manager
within seven (7) calendar days after receiving written notice of the CEO/GM's
decision,

t. In the event of arbitration, the parties hereto agree that there shall be a single
neutrz! Arbitrator who shali be selected in the following manner:

{1} The Demand for Arbitration shall include a list of five names of persons
acceptable to the Supplier to be appointed as Arbitrator. The Agency shalt
determine if any of the names submitted by Supplier are acceptable and, if
so, such person will be designated as Arbitrator.

CET e e T e e e e s}

Contract No. 4600002023 Page 6
rh




(2) In the event that none of the names submitted by Supplier are acceptabie
to the Agency, or if for any reason the Arbitrator selected in Step (8) is
unable to serve, the Agency shall submit to Supplier a list of five names of
persons accepteble to the Agency for appointment as Arbitrator. The
Supplier shall, in turn, have seven (7) calendar days in which 1o determine if
one such person is acceptable.

(3} if after Steps (a) and (b), the parties are unable to mutually agree upon &
neutral Arbitrator, the matter of gelection of an Arbitrator shall be submitted
to the San Bemardino County Superior Court pursuant to Code of Civil
Procedure Section 1281.8, or its successor. The costs of arbitration,
including but not limited to reasonable attomeys’ fees, shall be recoverable
by the party prevailing in the arbitration. If this arbitration is appealed 10 &
court pursuart to the procedure under Califomia Code of Civil Procedure
Section 1294, et. seq., or their successor, the costs of arbitration shail algo
include court costs assaciated with such appeals, including but not (imited
io reasanable attorneys' fees which shall be recoverable by the prevailing
party.

d. Joinder in Mediation/Arbitration: The Agency may join the Supplier in mediation or
arbiiration commenced by a Supplier on the Project pursuant to Public Contracts
Code Sections 20104 ef seq. Such joinder shall be initiated by written notice from
the Agency's representative to the Supplier.

K INFRINGEMENT: Supplier represents and warrants that Work and Documentation shall be free of
any claim of trade secret, trade mark, trade name, copyright, or patent infringement or other violation
of any Proprietary Rights of any person.

Supplier shall defend, indemnify and hold harmiess, Agency, its officers, directors, agents,
employees, successors, assigns, servants, and voluntecrs free and hammless from any and all
liability, damages, losses, claims, demands, aclions, causes of action, and costs including
reasonable attomeys’ fees and expenses arising out of any claim that use of the Work or
Documentation, fo replace or modify the Work and Documentation infringes upon any trade secret,
trade mark, trade name, copyright, patent, or other Proprietary Rights.

Supplier shall, at its expense and at Agency's option, refund any amount paid by Agency under the
Cantract, or exert its best efforts to procure for Agency the right to use the Work and Documentation,
to replace or modify the Work and Documentation as approved by Agency ec as to obviate any such
claim of infringement, or to put up a satisfactory bond o permit Agency's continued use of the Work
and Documentation.

L. I Fl CHARGES: The Supplier, and any of its Subcontractors, shalt pay all saies,
consumer, use and other similer taxes, and pay all charges and fees required to be paid by the

Supplier, or any of its Subcaniractors, in accordance with state, county, and local laws and
ordinances.

M. NOTICES: Any notice may be served upon either party by delivering it in person, or by depositing it
in a United States Mail deposit box with the postage thereon fully prepaid, and addressed to the
party at the address set forth below:

Agency: Warren Grsen
Manager of Contracts/Procurement & Facilities Services

inland Empire Utilitles Agency, A Municipal Water District
P.O. Box 8020

Chino Hills, CA 91708

Contract No. 4600002023 S S S © Page7
h



Supplier: Veronica Schmidt
Parter
ASAP Industrial Supply
10827 Jasmine Sireet .
Fontana, CA 82337

Any rotice given hereunder shall be deemed effective in the case of personal delivery, upon receipt
thereof, or, in the case of mailing, at the moment of deposit in the course of transmission with the
Uniteg States Postal Service.

N. INTEGRATION: The Contract Documents represent the entire agreement between the Agency and
the Supplier s to those matters contained herein. No prior oral or written understanding shalt be of
any farce or effect with respect to those matters covered by the Contract Documents. This Contract
may not be modified, altered, or amended except by written mutual agreement by the Agency and
the Supplier. (Government Code Section 4154)

o GOVERNING LAW: This Contract is to be govemed by and constructed in accordance with the
laws of the State of California.
P. £S AND NS: Al of the terms, conditions and provisions of this Contract shall

inure to the benefit of and be binding upon the Agency, the Supplier, and their respective successors
and assigns. Notwithstanding the foregoing, no assignment of the duties or benefits of the Supplier
under this Contract may be assigned, transferred or otherwise disposed of without the prior written
consent of the Contract Administrator and/or Agency; and any such purperted or attempted
assignment, transfer, or disposal without the prior written consent of the Contract Administrator
andfor Agency shalt be nuli, void, and of no lega! effect whatsoever.

R. FORCE MAJEURE: Neither parfy shall hold the other responsible for the effects of acts occurring
beyond their control; e.g., wer, riots, siiikes, acts of nature, efc.

8. TERMINATION: The Agency reserves the right to, at any time, immedigtely suspend and/or
terminate this Contract upon Issuance of written notice to the Supplier. In the event of such
termination, the Agency shall pay Supplier for all authorized and Supplier-invoiced product, approved
by the Contract Administrator, up to the date of such termination.

T. CHANGES: The Agency may, at any time, meake changes to this Contract's Scope of Worlg
including additions, reductions and other alterations to any or all of the work. However, such
changes shail only be mads via witisn amendment to this Contract. The Contract Price and Work
Schedule shall be equitably adjusted, If required, to account for such changes and shall be set forth
within the Contract Amendment.

u. NOTICE TO PROCEED: No services shail be performed or furnished under this Contract unless
and untit a fully executed Contract has been completed by ali responsible parties and a Notice to
Proceed has been issued by the Agency.

AS WITNESS HEREOF, the partles hereto have caused this Contract to be enterad as of the day and
year written abave.

INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIEE AGENCY, ASAP INDUSTRIAL SUPPLY:
A Municlpal Water District:

U meen Rt T t7afis

P. Joseph Grindstaff Date Veronica Schmidi/ Date
General Manager Partner

ContractNo. 4600002023 "~ Page8
th



N o
e o’ CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE R

THIS CERTIFICATE I8 {83UED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRWATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW. TH!S CERTIRIGATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE IBEBUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED
| REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUGCER, AND THE CERTIFICATEHOLOER. e ey e et G|
AFORTANT: (f the cartifieete holder s an ADDITIONAL INSUREE, the pokoy{lse} must be endorsed. f SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject (o
ths terms and candtions of the pailcy, catiain pollcies may require an endorsement. A sistement on thiz cartificate doss not confer righta to the
certificate hoider In [isu of such endorsement(s}.

PRODUCER NANE: Greg Eils
WE Insurance
4540 Kearny Villa Rosd _mun, (258)_B69-203¢ [P g (658) 377-480% |
Buite 112 i -
San Diego Ck 52123 figtiae:.  gregéwe-iasuranse.oom
AFFORDING COVERAGE _ Nues
NEURER A ; Sucurdty Haticeal Insursnce Co | 331368
INGURED (209} 129-3FFF : Goldan 1 10036
e ccial Sugply 20 INSRER B e Insurance | 1003
v R G:
10827 Jsemine St [ —
Fontana CA 93337 INSURER B !
F: '
) COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMEBER: Cext ID 3613 REVISION NUMBER:

THIS 1S TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF (NSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TC THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED, NOTVWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WATH RESPEGT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE [MAY BE IBEUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE NSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,
EXCEUSIONE AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES, LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDIUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

e TYPE OF BISURANCE m BOLICY MUNRER | _Lwme

GENGRAL LABILITY i ! EACH OCEURRENCE £ 3,000,000
B | X | COMVERCIAL GENERAL LABILITY ¥ BESL1656154420 50/1/3035 !n/zfaou m 3 ice, gos

f [ | cLAIMS-#ADE Eoccun WED EXP {Any one 3 B, 000

| 1 PERSONALSADVIJURY |§ 2,808,000

| GENERAL AGGREGATE s 4,000,000

GENT AGGREGATE LIVIT APPLIES PER: FRODUCTS - COMPIOP AGS |3 4,009,000

x{eoucr[ [38% [ [ic0 C

AUTOMORILE LIARILITY i | Engcoidech s 1,000, 00C
2 | X|avaTo Y BAWLE56156420 10/1/2025 |10/1/2016 | BODLY INJURY (Per parscr) | §

ALLGWNED SCHEDULED BOOLY IKJURY (Par socidert)| §
HREDATOS || o O s

; 5

| |unaRELLA Lan GCGUR EACH OCCURRENCE s

| | EKCESSLIAR CLAIMS-MADE : AGGREGATE §

i loep | |eerenmons f $
e e T in ¥ | sweioeseas lio/a/ass [ro/1/2016 L% 2Lt 1S

| Aty PROPRIETORPARTNEIVEXECUTIVE - I EL BACHACCOENT . |3 1,000,000

Hmm milrﬂf:)w , § 1,000,000

| FEBERPTION OF GPERATIONS hiow | { EL DISBASE.POLICYLIMIT |8 1,000,000

| | ! _ s

! | l | s

! H | H

DESCHIPTIOH OF OPERATIONS f LOGATIONS / VEHICLER (Attech ACORD 107, Addiional Remarks Scfiaduis, i mors spucs ix Fequited] s

Iniand Bmpize Utiiities Agency, its cfficars, officials, ssmplayess, voluntesza, proparty owners of

snginesrs xxre listed as additional insured ns reguired by written dcentract. Primary &

l’g:n-omt:ibutery wording appiles. 30 &ay notics for osncallation or policy change. 10 day uotics
* BOR-PRAY.

CERTIFICATE HOLDER

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLIGIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NQTICE Wil BE DELIVERED [N

Inland Zmpirs Utilities Agenay ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISICKS.

Attz: RogerBughbanks
P.0. Box 8G20¢ AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

s
Chino Hills tA $LT0$ {(Dsle

© 1988-2010 ACORD CORBPORATION. All rights reservad.
ACORD 25 (2010/0%) The ACORD name snd logo are registered marks of ACORD

Page L of 1



Finance, Legal, and Administration Committee

INFORMATION
ITEM

3A



-

k ? Inignd Empire Utilities Agency
A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

Date: January 13, 2016
To: Engineering, Operations, and Biosolids Management Committee
(01/13/16)
Finance, Legal, and \nistration Committee (01/13/16)
From: P. Joseph Grindstaff
General Manager
Submitted by: Chris Berch
Executive Manhger of Engineering/Assistant General Manager
Shaun J. Stone $S
Manager of Engineering
Subject: RP-1/RP-5 Expansion PDR Consultant Contract Award Update
RECOMMENDATIONS

This is an informational item for the Board of Directors.

BACKGROUND

Beginning in June 2013, Inland Empire Utilities Agency (IEUA) started a planning initiative to
update the Agency’s Wastewater Facilities Master Plan (WFMP). As part of the WFMP, the
Agency plamed facilities for growth and optimization of wastewater collection, treatment, and
recycled water systems. The WFMP incorporated the wastewater flow projections developed by
the Integrated Water Resources Plan (IRP) and operational knowledge of the existing treatment
systems, to develop a comprehensive facilities and operations plan. According to the WFMP,
influent wastewater flows are projected to increase as a result of population growth in the service
area. By the year 2060, influent flows at RP-1 are projected to increase as much as 20 percent and
more than double at RP-5. The following table provides the current facility treatment capacities,
forecasted 2035 and 2060 influent flows, and the year the existing facility treatment capacity is

anticipated to be exceeded:

Forecasted Influent Sewer Flows for RP-1 & RP-5

Facility | Existing Capacity | 2035 Flow | 2060 Flow | Capacity Exceeded
RP-1 32 MGD* 33.1 MGD | 363 MGD 2030
RP-5 15.0 MGD 202 MGD | 27.2MGD 2025

* Estimated capacity as identified in WFMP




RP-1/RP-5 Expansion PDR Consultant Contract Award Update
January 13, 2016
Page 2 of 2

In addition to growth, the United States Army Corps of Engineers (USACE) has begun a project
to raise the Prado Dam Spillway. The result of this project will raise the high water level behind
the dam causing the RP-2 solids trcatment facility to be in danger of flooding. Therefore, RP-2
will need to be decommissioned and a new RP-5 solids treatment facility constructed with a
capacity to treat existing and projected southern service area flows.

The Agency created a project to develop a consolidated Preliminary Design Report (PDR) for the
RP-1 Liquids Treatment Expansion, RP-1 Solids Treatment Expansion, RP-5 Liquids Treatment
Expansion, and RP-5 Solids Treatment Facitity. The PDR is anticipated to consist of three separate
volumes, which include: RP-1 Liquids & Solids Treatment Expansion, RP-5 Liquids Treatment
Expansion, and RP-5 Solids Treatment Facility. The PDR will determine the necessary size of the
required treatment capacity expansions at each of the facilities, provide the schedule for
completion of design and construction, and provide the project costs (design, construction, internal
labor, & contingency).

Staff issued a request for proposal for consultant engineering services to complete the RP-1 and
RP-5 Expansion PDR on November 3, 2015, and received three highly qualified proposals on
December 10, 2015: a joint venture between CH2M and Carollo, a joint venture between Parsons
and Brown & Caldwell, and MWH. A Technical Review Committee consisting of various Agency
departments and member Agency representatives was established to review and evaluate each of
the written proposals. In addition, interviews were conducted with all three prospective
engineering consulting teams on January 5, 2016, Staff has entered negotiations with the top
ranked engineering consulting team and will present the selected engineering team and the final
contract price to the Board of Directors on January 20, 2016.

The total combined project budget for EN16025, RP-1 Expansion PDR, and EN16028, RP-5
Expansion PDR, has been set at $3,000,000 with $2,500,000 allocated for consulting engineering
services and $500,000 allocated for internal labor. In addition, the Agency has been preliminary
approved for a $3,000,000 Planning SRF Loan to fund the project. The RP-1 and RP-5 Expansion
PDR is scheduled to be completed within one year of the contract award with a completion date
of January 20, 2017.

This PDR supports the Agency’s Wastewater Management Capacity Business Goal obj ective that
IEUA will maintain capacity within systems and facilities to meet essential service demands and

to protect public health and environment.

PRIOR BOARD ACTION

None.

IMPACT ON BUDGET

None.

PJG:CB:S8S:jm

G:\Board-Rec\2016\16007 RP-1RP-5 Expansion PDR Consultant Contract Award 1-13-16 Info.docx



t 1311SIG YILVM TVAIDINNW V
£ouaby sanynn a4idwi3 pujuy .U
Jesuibu Jousg ;
“Jd ‘sajjiesiepy uoser

Suueeulbul jo hmuucns_
"3d 'eUoig T Uneys

E.w »__m_émw

 8Z09LN3 ® SZ09L NI ON Bm_en__.
pIEMY JOBIIUOD

saoIAIeS Buussuibug buninsuod
Jodey ubisaq-a2id uoisuedx3y G-d4 B L-dd




12MHESIO HIEYA TVAIDINNW YV
¢ (3uaby sapyjis a3 papuy f.’

‘Rem||ids we(q opeld Jo uoieas|a asiel 0}
108f0id Bunajdwos OSSN 03 Joud Ayjioed Jusweal] spljoS G-dY msu 0} Z2-dd a)eo0|9y

6z0zZ Aq -4y puedxs o} Juswaiinbay

020z Aq 1-dY puedxa o} juswalnbay -
sduing TN 10 uonejeIsu] Lm AioedeD Pa|apoj Ueld JojSel Sanlioe JOJEMBISEM GLOT
ST0T AON TLT GON 70T ASW 0'ST s-qd
0€07 ADN £°9€ (R0 $34 *ADIN 7€ I-dd

Papasdxy
Apede)

MO 0902 MO S€0Z Ajede) Sunsngg Appoeyy

S-dH R I-dH 10} SMO]] J9MBS Juanjjuj PISEIVI0]

g1 0Z |udy pajejdwod (dIN4M) ueld J91sely sanijioed Jsjems)SeM

i AL

© yQd uoisuedx3 G-dy B L-dd







b IRISHD 3LV TVAIDINNIW ¥
. Kouaby saninfT 2dii3 pubiul ’.U

. Ajjroed T
juswies. | spHos Jueweas | ~ jusuieRl] SpiIOS e e
gspinbry-dy | sPnbrgdy - gdyd . solwinjoA ajesedss
| S B _ 99y} UM Had 3UO

-uoisuedx3 uoisuedx3

— e e

doos weloid




/10T ‘0T "uer
910z ‘Oc 'uer
910 ‘G uer

G102 ‘01 =0

1DIBLSIQ YLV IVAIDINGAW ¥ ly

§ Kouaby sanyni aaduig puoju f

uonejdwon uodey ubissg Aeulwijold
pJemy 102JjU0D SAVINIRS ”mc_...__mmc_mcm_ Bupnsuo)
SMOIAIB]U| JUBYNSUOD

siesodoid Buuesuibug Bupinsuo) Jo Jdiscay

aseld j29loid




ADMYLSIO BIEVM TWIIDINNIW Y

° Kouaby sapjfi 2403 PuDj] fﬂ

ueoT Buluueld 44S WE$ 404 8|q1bie st joafold
000°000'¢$  10Dpng 192[0i4 jeloL
900'000°c$ ejo}

000°00S5$ (10qe feussiuf) Juswebeuep 100/014
000°005'Z$ ‘884 ubiseqg-a1d ueynsuo)

1s09 pajoaloid uonduosag

# ke

.
£ .=

* stpna ool




Finance, Legal, and Administraion Committee

INFORMATION
ITEM

3B



)

Inland Empire Utilities Agency
A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

C

Date: January 20, 2016
To: The Honorable Board of Directors
Through: Finance, Legal, ang \

tration Committee (01/13/16)
! L

1\

From: P. Joseph Grindstaf] Y,
Submitted by: |}) 0 Christina Valencia
i Chief Financial Officer/ Assistant General Manager

G’G Javier Chagoyen-Lazaro
A 897’ Manager of Finance and Accounting

Subject: Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs

RECOMMENDATION

The Treasurer's Report of Financial Atfairs for the month ended November 30, 2015, is an
informational item for the Board of Director’s review. The monthly report denotes investment
transactions that have been executed in accordance with the criteria stated in the Agency's
Investment Policy {(Resolution No. 2015-6-3).

BACKGROUND

The Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs for the month ended November 30, 2015, is
submitted in a format consistent with State requirements.

Total cash, investments, and restricted deposits of $141,950,202 reflect an increase of
$1,021,486 compared to the total reported for October 2015. The increase was mainly due to the
property tax receipts of $3.4 million. As a result, the average days of cash on hand for the month
ended November 30, 2015 increased from 175 days to 183 days. Average days of cash on hand is
calculated using the monthly ending balance of unrestricted cash and cash equivalents divided by
disbursements associated with operating expenses, debt service, and capital expenditures as
recorded in the Agency’s cash flow. New connection fees collected and held by member
agencies is excluded from the calculation.

The Agency’s investment portfolio average rate of return in November 2015 was 0.654%, a
slight increase of 0.009% compared to the average yieid of 0.645% reported in October 2015.



Treasurer’s Report of Financial Affairs
January 20, 2016
Page2 of 2

The increase is attributed to the Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF) yield risc from 0.357%
in October to 0.374% in November.

The Financial Affairs report- is consistent with the Agency’s Business Goal of Fiscal
Responsibility in providing financial reporting that accounts for cash and investment activities to
fund operating requirements and to optimize investment earnings.

PRIOR BOARD ACTION

The Board reviewed the Financial Affairs Report for the month of October, 2015 on December
16, 2015.

MPACT ON BUDGET
The interest earned on the Agency’s investment portfolio increases the Agency’s reserves.

Attachment: November 2015 Treasurer’s Report of Financial Affairs

G:\Board Recs\2016116008 Treasurer’s Report of Financial Affairs



pnsIA 81em [edRIUnN ¥ 4
‘pertad a3 Surmp saanypuadxa usasadof [[e 199U 0] JUdPYINS

aq 031 padadxa axe porrad Yuow-xs 3xau aip SuLmp a[qereae aq oy pajeddyue spunj 3y,

'STOZ ‘LT 2un[ uo pray Bunaaw temn3a. s31 SuLmnp s10302.1( jo paeoyq s, Lousdy ssninn
aridwy puequ] ayy Aq paydope (£-9-$T0Z 'ON uonnjosay) Lo1joJ Juaunsaau] s, LHuady a3
U] Pajels BLISJLID U} YILM SDUEBPIOIIE Ul PAINIoxe UIS( SABY SUONSESURI] JUSUNSAAUL [

LDIN1SIA BIIVM TVAIDINAW V
Kouaby sanynn aydwz pupju) &

; ’s

STOZ ‘0€ J2qUIAON PaPUy YIUOI Y3 Joy
SHIVAAV TYIDNVNI 40 LYOdAY S,dTINSYIYL




91L'BI6'0V1S 702056171
951°Z8Y'8S$ TT601€'95$
SIS¥569 9967689
£58'458'Sk L1ZTL89Y
87.'699'G$ STLYYS'TS
T E T T ) T,
095977 28% . T6T6£9'58%
6VETIO08S . 9Z1'T0E8S
Y12 66691 T¥89'66681
86L'666 Z18'666
L88'000°E 908'000'E
690°000'T 0
000'8LE'S 000FL8°E
ETV'SHS'D 676975
YATA TR A ZSTELBYT
9IZ¥FIB'STS 7#9'900'8Z$
TTZSE81S SOT'BEE 1S
130130 JI9qUIoAGN

syisoda( p212LiISay pup ‘SUUISIAU] ‘YSD]) [OI0L

susodag pajoLnsay [210),
wmo0y (LadaD) 9940
sapualy Jequiajy £q p[oH susodad Vi)
SJUNOIIY IIALSS 143

SEodaq paRInsTH

A>ualy oy 0) 21qE[IEAY SJUSUNSAAT] PUE YSE) [LI0],

SJuauUNSaAU] [E10 ],
sannug paiosucdg JUINILIBA0D ")
SajoN Amsead], 'S
S9JON ULI3], WINpPI
spuog redpiunpy
nsoda( Jo sajeoynia)
ISnIL[e)
(A1v'T) pun, Juaunsaau] £>uady [eaon
{daamg) sseyoanday 94D

SULSTALL

SL0Z '0€ soqiuanoN

pepuz oW

ewiwng JuaunseAU] pue ysen
AONIOV STILITLLN FHIdWI ONY'INI



000'FLE'ES

000¥L8'8

6Z6'975V$

6Z69¥75V$

ZSTELB'FLS

5Z8'7Z6'S
LZ¥'056'8TS

Z¥9'900'824

Z¥9900'8Z%

SYT'BEETS
0T0'96$

S8.'15%

0SZ°2%

0SZZ$

0Z1'88T'T$

1Z5'SS
6¥¥'95
LEG'GL
£T7'966%

useda(g Jo sa3eIynJe7) [e301qns

ssoda(q jo sajesyha)) padaxolg
nsodaq Jo saedynIa)

1SNILIED [E30XNS
wLd L, JoyS
ISnIL[ED

puny Jusunsaau] LHuady [e307] [E303GNS
pun, SuruIs adueInsu] §1v1
pun;j pajaLnssy-uoN 411
(41v1) pung yuounsaauf £>uafy (€207

{doamg) sseyaunday dg0 [RI0IqNS

UEOT SWOH [elapad
sjuaumsaau] (deamsg) aseypinday 947

SUSmIISoAU]
SHINOI3Y YU pu ysu [DIoL

UNCIOY 19T LSUOY JUIMIISIAU]-21d HUBH SM1
JUN0IIY 1T ASUoy 1SOM a3 JO Yuey

yse) Jaap [eogqns
ysen A13ed
SHUNOIIY JUEBY PUE YSE) IO

sysodaq puewa( [E103G0S
UMY Saxe], [[olied eaLIaury Jo yueg
JUNO35Y [[o14ed BEILIAUIY JO YUeg
UN022Y uonesuadilioy SIsIoM JUBH SsoUISNY SUIZIUD
{souereg deamg gg7 £q19550) JUN0ITY PUBWIS(] JUBH SSIUISNE SUSZNL)

STUNOISY TUSUNSIAU] NUed PUe SHSoaa( HUEH [SE)

GLOZ OF 40qUISAON
pepuz yuon

KEWWNG JUeU}SOAU] PUE YSED
AINIOV SILLITILN FHIdNT ONVINI




BZL¥YS'TS

8T
0TL%¥SZ
0$

9Z1'TOE 8%

¥89°666'81$

9£0'666Y
000°000°€
ZLT'TO0'E
9L¥'666'L$

ZI8'666$

1866635

908'000'E$

SET'666
1SS T00T
1Z1000'T$

BUWIWINS JUSWJSOAU] pUE |SED
AONIOV SILLITILN THIdINT ONY’INI

S9AIISaY AJIALRS 143 [E103gNS
SIUNCIY J1AIAS 109 V0T
SIUNO20Y 32AISS 103(] R0

SIUNOIIY MNIAIDS 342 V30
SAAIISIY MIAIIS 193

SISCU3q PP

SIUIISIAU] [UI0L

sonnuy palosuods USUIWISAGD *S7[) [EI03qNS
Hueq ueo] SWOH [elapag
Hueq UpaI) ULIE] [EIDPa
yueg se 1ppald
juey aey S[uUe
sannuy patosuods JoamNIaA0n ‘SN

sajoN AInseald] “§ [eroaqns
010N AInseal],

S3j0N Amseald] 'S

SON ULIAL, WnIp2| [E03qns
07 13 asey) Ueslol d[
dion ender) a10eq uyo|
sanuInIag uediop d[
S9)ON ULI3 |, WINIPIW

PoNUTIUC]) STUSULSISAT]

5102 ‘0E 49quisAON




98%'120'T$

9TL'8Z60VT
20056’V TS

Z0Z'0S6'T¥1S

TI6°0TE'9SS

996'768'9%

996'¥689%

LIZ'TLB9%S

6ZSZISE
166'6EZ'E
1SE'65+'6
058'7¥9°C
888158,
¥SLLIL'B
8s8'9¥ ¥ 11$

{aspa.a() asva.ouf AJYIUOW [DIOL

S1/1€/0T Jo se susoda(] PajoLIsay PUE ‘SIUSIISIAU] ‘YSE) [EI0L SST
51/0€/11 Jo se susoda paIdLnssy pue ‘SHUIUNSIAU] YSED [EI0L,

ST0Z ‘0E 13quiaAoN Jo sp spsoda(] pagaLisay pup ‘SJuIULSIAU] ‘Yso?) IDIOL

sipsodaq paprusay [mox

sjunoooy SYd[E) [1034nS

juncdsy (Lg¥dD) 9440
SHadred

sapuady Jequialy Aq pleH susodaq WD) 1e301qns
puegdn jo A1)
S[ItH ouly) yo A1
oL Jo A1
TRPIUO Jo A1)
BURIUO, JO AU
PLISIJ 19EM £3][EA BSUOWEIN)
oumy) jo L11)
sopuady Jequal Aq pIeH sisodag Vi)

G102 "0F JoqUIGACN
papug qiuow

PWIUING JUSUISOAU] PUE SED
AJNIOV SILLITILN FHIdNT ONVINI




6Z6'9FSVS %HS'0 626'975'7§ 6T6'9PSVS 6Z6'9FSVS SIUNGIIY ISNILIED [R03qnS
626975 75 ¥/N %¥5'0 6269¥5 ¥4 v¥/N VIN  6Z6'0¥5HS 62697575 w3 ]4Ieys
SIEN02IY LSNULTVD
TSTELBYTS %rLE0 TSTELYES ZSTELBHIS ZST'ELETLS U025y A1v71 [Emqng
b —aaa— O T ¥ T U T,
SZ8'226'S V/N %FLED G78'7Z6'S v/N V/N  §T87TT6'S SZBTI6'S pung Sunuis 41V
LEZF0S6BTS v/N %FLED LZV056'B1$ ¥/N V/N  LZ¥056'B1% LTF0S6'B1S spung paioLnsay-uoN
SUNONDY IV
T#9'900'82% %0E'0 7#9'900°8Z% Z¥9'900'8T4$ ZH9'900°'8T$ sunoy sseysandsy gg) [L61qns
ey ey e 7 7, r? 7 7 7,
ZF9'900'8Z% v/N %0E0 779900828 ¥/N V/N  Z99'900'8Z% Zv9900°87% ueo] awoj [edapad
syumo2y [doams) sseyaanday Aged 44D
SIUETSSAT]
aoubuq Junacy (daams) asoysinday Aipq ay) Aq 19sffo s| aounipq Bupyays pupwtap aa3pBap,
—_——mTTmooiTe T, T
SOT'BEE'TS SOTGEE IS SOTBEL'TS SOT'8EE"TS SHMOIIY JUIWISIAL] HUEH
pwe sysoda qued Yse) 101
———ia s I I
05778 v/N v/N 052¢$ v/N V/N 05278 05S7'CS yse) £nad
0T0'96$ %100 010'96% 0T10'96% 070'96$ 1eyIE[y AaUOp ASN [E103qNS
010965 v/N %100 01096% v/N ¥/N ~ 01096% 010°96% VW poIeliony paiesapag
yueg s
SBLTSS %810 SRLTSH SBLTSS SBL'1SS 13T A3UOR 353 M 33 JO HUBH [E01qnS
e e rea— T
S8.15% v/N %810 S8LTSS vIN V/N S8L7TS$ c8LTSS JunodaY SSaUIST - SN[d 133ej £2UoKW
153 9 jo ueg
0L6'T11S ¥/N 0L6°TTTS 0L6'TTTS 0L6'TTTS ¥ Jo g [e3qns
12585 v/N v/N 125'sS v/N ¥/N  128'S§ 125°SS Supjoey) xe[ o1hed
&6¥b95$ V/N v/N 654'95$ vIN viIN  6FF95% 6bb'95% Funpayp fotled
BILIWTY Jo Yuedq
0ST'9L0'TS 0ST9L0'TS 0ST9L0'TS 0ST'9L0'TS 940 rexcaqng
|| 7 T T
LEG'6LY V/N V/N LEG'6LS v/N V/IN T LE6'6LE LEG'6L JUNE33Y uopesusdulo] S1yI0M
£12'966% v/N %OED £1Z'966% v/N VN  E1Z966$ £17'966% LUNOD0Y puERmag
Hueq ssaulsng SuIZnl)
UGSy USRS AN SUEg PuE SIsouag YIeq sy
BMEA ajeq Aumep | uodno) anep uopeznloury | (s£eq) JNOUY JUNOWY sApoop | d%s [sApool | 48S
FESRN Hanen 01 PiRlA % ToqUISAON ToqUBAON | BLISL SISEq 350 Ted Bupeygapar) | eseyong @
% NI SEONVHD | Supeyapaly

GLOT 'OF JoquUSADN

PSpUT YO
BUIUNG JUSIISIAU] PUB [SED

AINIOV SILLITLN FHidWT ONYINI



0¥L'686'814 YEEE'T $89'666'31$ (6Z§) 006'666'91% 000°000°6T$ sappuyg palosuods 3,405 5[ [H01GNS
08%'886 et/1Z/01 BIH'T %EFT  000°000'T 0HT  000°000°T 000°000°T LAA SRS | ueg 3padD WLIE] |BISP3]
0p£'886 61/80/01 WBEYT WIT'T  9E0°666 0¥ 000'666 0000001 VVY VY yueg yeo] swo} [eI19pad
050001 61/6Z/L0  %O0'E %00°T  D0O0'000°T oFFT  000000°T 000°000°T VYV VY puod Jep 21ppasd
0ZEZ00Z 6T/¥2/90  %TS'1T %IST  000°000% 09%'T 0000002 0000002 VYV VWV uie] [e13pg
09E°L00°F 61/%2/50 %087 %OS'T  9LF666'S Z1 95T  00¥666'E 000'000'F VYV VWV puog sE ATUUE]
0916007 s1/ez/z1 %EY'T %IST  000°000°C 65¢°T  000'000°C 000'000'Z VWY YV puog sty anuue]
00Z'266'1 s1/ez/11 %0T°T %0Z'T  000°000T 960°T 0000007 0000002 VVV  +YV puog s SIUUE]
0042007 81/62/90 %021 %0Z'T  000°000Z 0017 000000 000'000'2 VvV VW 3yueg Ueo] SWOH [e1apay
0810002 L1/91/90  %IBD %58'0  ZLTTORZ (z9) 224 005'100C 000°000°2 YYY VYV puog sepy S[ppald
09%'866'T$ gt/oz/90 %GE0 %EE'D  000°000ZS SSE  000°000°C 000'000°2¢$ \ViA SRS 4) yuey ugo'] SWoH [eI3pad
(d9s £q Juney +vv o1 papeaSumop usaq SABY SASH SN (2 "TL0Z ISnIny jo 5V)
sopnuy paiosuods JUSTWUWIIACD "§T)
0£8'866$ %b90 Z18°666% ST$ £9%°6668 000°000'1$ sainseal], [e}IqNS
0.,8'866% 9t/st/et %90 %e90 186668 ST £9%'6665 0000001 vwv  ¥/N ajoN Amseal] gn
930N AINSeALL SN
Z58'9L8°c$ %9Z¥'1 000FLB'ES o$ 000'PLBES 00D0'PLE'ES 519 paaa{oIg (e0Iqns
¥ZEOVE oz/zo/ot %SZ'Z  %SZ'T 000°0¥2 1281 000°0¥2 000°0¥%2 ¥/N ueg AUoIyYdAs
ZIEVHE 0Z/18/L0 %IET  WSTT 00042 0181 000442 0002 v/N doag yN aseyd Wdl
ZI6'EHT 0z/6Z/L0  WISZT  WSTT 00072 s081 00042 000FHZ v/N da3g N ‘¥sn Hued DEsH
SEA'6EZ 81/91/L0 %0LT  UDLT 000°0%2 1801 0000FT 000°0+¥2 v/N uoLmua) ssaldxy UesHUry
SE6'6ET 81/91/L0 %OLT  9H0LT 000°0¥%2 1801 000°0%Z 00002 V/N yueg ssa1dxg ueslowny
£99'0%2 8t1/L1/10 %01 WOY'T 000'0%2 006 000042 0000%2 ¥/N eollamy YHON Jo Nueqg MiNE
$L9'0¥Z 81/91/10 %O0¥1 %01 000'072 106 000°0%2 000 0%2 v/N VS qued syeg uBwp[on
LYAN | 2 BI/9T/T0  %SET  %SE'L 000'0¥2 106 000'042 000042 v/N yueg sup reden
6ZL'BHZ LU/ET/IT %0TT  %0T'T 000'9%2 ZEL 000°8%2 000°8%2 v/N UO[EOoSSY [EUOHEN Yuey A3}
PET'BYE LU/90/TT  WSTT  %STT 000'8%2 £¥L 000'8%2 000'8¥Z v/iN yueq sejy arjes
8¥0°0%E LULT 20 %0ZT  %O0ZT 000°0%Z 2L 000°0%2 000°0%2 v/N Nuey uol[[epai
8¥0'0¥2 JATFATSL %ST'T  %SIT 000°0%2 ZZL 000°0¥Z 000'0+2 v/N HUuEy J9A0S|(]
oTT'0¥2 FATiATHT)] %STT  WSTT 0000%2 0zL 000°0¥2 000'0%2 v/N sueg [eyde) Huanie)
$91'5¥2 LI/LT/T0 %880 %SB'o 000°5%2 %S 000°5%2 000'$¥2 v/N yueg ssedwo)
197°0%2 LT/LT/T0 %080 %080 000°0¥2 Z¥s 000°0%2 0000%2 V/N uoneossy [euopeN aug [@jde)
¥OT'SHZS £T/L1/10 %080 %080 000°SHZS T¥S 000°SFZS$ 000°S%Z$ v/N Hueq ATV
usoda Jo saEIPNII) pasanory
TRSTUHUSS f STUSUESIAU]
anfep 5] e | wodno) ah[ep uopezplouwry | [sAeq) uncury Junouy <, APOCIN —rn_.m.m 5 APOO] _!n_..mw L
TONIEN “Gimmey | TPIPR % FELTELGT I5qUBAON | uMa], Siseq 150 18 Huney apaly | oseqoind @
% NISHONVHD | Suney;pary

GLOZ ‘0F toquuanon
papuz yLow

BUIWNG Jusl}soAll] pue ysed
AINIOV STLLITLN FHIINT ONV'INI



£
e —— e —————

-“Mn“ Iﬂh T 5 "
THF'SE6 TFTS Z0Z'0S6'THTS 96L'8S0'ZVIS  E£L6'FSOTHTS ST0Z ‘0E 19qUIAON fo Sp sHIsoda(] PIILESHY PUB STUSMISIAU] YSD) I0]
——nTClact TR ¢ T
TI6 0TEGSE T160T£ 958 SP6SIP 9SS SF6 91V 9SS susodaq papINsay [R10]
0% 0% 03 0% ssodag modosg [€303qNS
0% V/N ¥/N o$ V/N v/IN 0% of M0J25Y SISIUD
sjysodaq moisg
996'¥68°9§ 996'Y68'9% 000°000°2$ 000'000'LS susedag] SYALIED 1EI0IGNS
996'F68'9% V/N ¥/N 9967689 ¥/N ¥/N  000'000°LS 0007000°LS quneoy (LAYAD) 4940
sysodaq SUAdIED
{§70Z ‘0€ 1990320 yino1ys payiode. se S[EIOL)
LTZ'TLE'9YS LIT'TLE'9FS LITTL89YS LTT'TLO9YS sa10uably Jaquuapy 4q piay sysodaQ YHID Ip10qns
Ly e eaa—— 7 T, ‘ T g T
SZSEISE v/N /N SZSTISE ¥/N v/N SISTISE SZ5TISE puerdp jo 11D
T66'6£7'E v/N V/N 166'%6E2°E ¥/N YN 166°6ETE T66'6EZ'E SI[IH QuH[D Jo A1}
15€°65%6 v/N v/N ISE'65F6 V/N v/N  1SE65F6 1SE65F6 ouEmuQ Jo £
0S8ZYY'E v/N v/N 0S8'TH9°T v/N v/N  0S8°TF9T 058'7¥9°Z epjuoy jo 1)
888'TS8'L v/N ¥/N BRA‘TS8. v/N v/N  888'1SBL BBBT1S8L eueuo Jo £11)
¥SLLTLE v/N ¥/N YSLL1LE V/N VIN  ¥SLLTLB ¥SLLTLB joLns|(] Je1e M AafeA efuoureon)
858'9%F 114 v/N v/N SRIFY'ITS v/N V/N  8S8'9%¥ 11§ 858'9%F'T1$ oury) jo £11)
souafy Joqual Aq PI9H syysodaqg vHID
8ZLPYE TS 8TLIVSTS eSS BTLVFS TS SN2y Y4185 3930 TEI0L
81§ %000 81 ¥/N v/N 8T 81 SUNoITY JI[AIAS193( VOT
0TL¥YETS 2%00'0 OTL¥FST ¥/N V/N  0TL%PS'T ODTLWFST sUho0Y 291135 1920 980
0$ %00'0 0% v/N ¥/IN 0% 0% SIUN0d0Y 3o[alag 3930 V80
sjunoy afenjqiy pue a1 1qad
1 CLLET I AT )
NiUDY Sf] PN JAYIDR JWIUNSIAU] Jo aounos
ey o e —— oot T, .
S9£98Z'¥8S 9ZT'TOE 8% 989'F0E 78S €Z8'008¥8% SHUIRSIAU] [E10L,
080'766'T$ %az'1 908°000°E$ (18$) 00SF00°€$ 000'000°E$ SaON W3 L, Wnipap [E0qng
060266 BI/ST/S0 %991 %E9T  SET'666 62 ZZOT 000666 000°000°T £y v 077 asey) wedzop df
091966 Ltfot/ot %ITT %0Z'T  T1SST00T (s89) ¥SLT 0009001 000'000°T (4 v daoy [eaden a1a3( uyof
0EB'000'TS 91/92/20 %L0'T %ITT  TZT000TS (1%) ¥60'T  Q0STO0TS 000°000°T$ £V (A A sanunoas uediopW dl
SHON IS T WRIPSR
anfep aed AT uodno) an[ep uopeziplowy | [sAeq) junowy Junowy SApOOW _ d@s [5.4Apoo | 488 |_
YOIEN Tpme | PP % T5QUWIGAON ToqWBACN | ULBL STSed 1507 T Tuneg upal) | 2seqodnd @
% NISEONVHD | Supeyupasy

$LOZ 0F JOqUIBAON
Papu3 LOW

BUIIUING JUSUI}SOAU] PUE YSeD)
AINIODVY STLLITLN FHidNT ANV INI




P

000°000'T §

$3]Dg ¥ SJID) ‘SaLIMIDK [DI0L

%0SET 000'000T § puog uoneslqQ [e1auas) a)EIS ENLICHED paume SI/10/1T T
Rumew G pRIA  PIos/paltiep AJLINDAG JUIUNSIAUT uonOesSUEL], ane( "ON
JUSUNSIAUL jnowy Jed
safes 3 s[ieD ‘SopLINIe| MU SIAU] J2qUIIACN
00096% 3 saspysand [0
) $
%00T°T 000'9%2 $ UOpEPOSSY [BUOpEN Jueg Aoy poseppand  ST/EL/TL 2
%0ST'T 000°8¥%Z $ yueg sepy SlES  paseydrng  ST/90/1T 1
PIRIA paseyaing AILINI3S JUITNSIAU] UO[IBSueL], aleq "ON
JUIUNSIAUT junowy Ied
saseldan J2quIaoN

§L0T ‘0t JequisAoN
papuz LU

KIelung jualljsaAU] pue ysed
ADNIOV SILLITILLN F¥IdNT ONVINI



“S291A435 YuDq Jof saounjpq Bunppsuadiutod sp pasn sysodad Jj04604 DaLiawY Jo Jung ;310N »

Z0T'0S6'T#1$ syisodag pajpaalg Hualy [eoL
%0000 SIUROIIY J3Y1Q JO PI2IX 200494y
8L0°T0995% SIUNO2IY J3YI0 P10 L
V/N 0ZZ%11 LSIM020Y 13110
V/N 996%689 1un02>y (19440) €940 SHEdIED
%0100 01096 UNO0Y JeNTe £3UC] JUIUNSIAUL-3id - HUed SN
v/N R LEG'6L junoday uopestuaduro) SISNIOM - YUeH SSAUISTLY SUSZLIY)
Y/N T LITTB'Y sepuady Jequisjy Aq P[IH sysedaq Va2
%0000 B $jUN027y 9214135 1930 VOTOZ - YUed SN
%0000 OTLF¥SZS §1UN0I0Y 201AJ55 143 ROOT - Aued S(
PIRIA Paiseau] Junoury UN035y pUemoa N[0/ ATOBSUELL/ PapThsay
%F590 w32y fo a30Y ojjofriod JusUNSIATY
FZI6FESBS 07J0f3.10 JUITUISIAU] [DIOL
%S8T'T 866'TZ6F$
%0810 S8LTS UNOITY 1NIER £3UON 152 B JO queq
%9TT'T 000'FL8'E nsoda Jo S81EIYNRIA] PAISHO.G - SHUEH SHOLEA
%00£°0 £1Z'966% JUNOIOY pUeIua(] - YUBY SSOUISNE SUIZN]
sjunoeny juaumsasu] pue jisodaq quegd
%1290 9ZT'LZ¥'08%
Y%EEET ¥89'666'8T sonnuy palosuods JUSTILISACT "5
%0¥9°0 Z18'666 sajop Lmsea1] sn
%0000 1] spuog redojunpy
%EBT'T 908000t $3)0N WA, Wnipaw
%0¥S0 6T6'HSY ISNIL[ED
%¥LED ZST'ELBYT pun jusunsaau] £ousdy [eI07]
%00E"0 ' Z¥9'900'828 fdasmg) aseysanday ga
PIRIX Pa3saAu] yUNOUWY ZI6TTeY TSWITESAUT 15531

G102 ‘05 JOqUWOAON
popuz yuIoW

BWIWNG JUSW}SOAU[ PUE SED

AONIOV SILLITLN FHIdNT ONVINI



ol

%0¥%
SJUNO0IDY PIAPLNSIY

%LT

\l JIv'1
%02
%2
(daams) $310N ULIQL, WINIPa
aseyoanday 944D . - / %t
~__ . 0
%€ ) o N0y Surgray) 999
am-—.ﬂ—mu.\\ /
%€
%ET
%1 sodaq jo sa1eIYIA)
saj0N AINSe1L, SN sannuy palosuods

JUDUIWIDAOY) "S ()

Z0Z'0S6'T¥I$
(snsodap moJ2s9 Jo Jou) oI[op10g £uady paulquio)
S10Z ‘0€ 19qUIBAON papuy JIUON 33 104
silepjy [epueuly jo 110day s,1a3.aInseas),

Auaby samnn 2..1duig puojuj



bl

%91
spuog dep 21ppaly

%92Z
spuog yueg
%ty ueo WOy [eIapad

spuog aep aruuey

\

%971
jueg uLre] fe1apag

¥89666'81$
o[joa04 sannuy paiosuods JUIULIIACY) *S )
ST0Z ‘0 13qUI2AON Papud YINOW 313 104
sIepy [erdueur] jo 110doy s 19.1nsed.1],

AHuaby sanny a.ndwg pubjuy




43

%7
%TZ saLImseall Sn
seqnuy palosuods
JTOUILIIAOY) “S7[)

%S

2wk snne)
nsoda( Jo SANLIYRI3) "

%71
junoday Suppay) 442
%EE
(doams)
% aseyaanday 94D
S9)0N ULI3], WINIPay %0¢
pun,j JUIWISIAUL
£ouady [edo]
¥YZ1'6¥<'S8%

01[0J110J 1UIUNSIAU] £oualy paloLnsaaun
ST0Z ‘0€ JqUWIDAON papuy IUOW Y1 10
slrepy jepueuiy 3o 110doy s, 1aansead],

£ouady sanimn sandwy puejuy




€l

%8L°CC %08°G %¥eZ %L1 %0070 %15°89 waaledo
g61'2Z6'¢) ¥#86'0F6'vS 000'0007T$ LZL'000' LS 0% 0% INAW+NLNHQD+ISD B
559'700'62$ deamg+Bupposypm
006'LLY'62% snuljed + Jiv10
SIA 2 J8n0 SAB(Q 0£/-99€ sheq Gae-18l sAeqd 0gl-18 sAeq 06-L€ sAeq 0g-0 08

\ 000'000'0L$

\ 000'000'02%

\- 000'000°0E$

\- 000'000°0v$

\- 000'000'05$

= - 000'000°09%

¥ZI'67£°58%

uopnqLIsIq ALNIop ojjef110d WIUSIAU] PAIIBIYA
ST0Z ‘0€ 19qUISAON P2PUH YIUO 313 104
sITeyy [eloueury jo J1oday s, 191nseal],

Muaby samuq) 2.1dwg pubjuy




1
f

Jig-L SLAUO § =

PIRIA IV aley puog 9800¢ & pIRIA ASURBY ==

& ° # o & #°
; g 2 p
N A < & o0 £ o0
e = —— =
%0100 %0T0 ¢ %OT0 0 %0T0 0 g
B i
%OT ¢ _—
%8070
%ELT O
%392°0 %eaTo 94197°0
: HESTC *BLTO
%HTE O b %0620
%0ZE0 %08€0 %0ZE'Q
%LSED
%PLED

%r59°0

%S0

%0790

%€65°0

uosedioD ppiA ouby
sjunoxy Jsoda( puea(
sileyy [epueUj Jo }ioday S, JoInseal |

/ousBy sepijgn o3 pueju |

RELGD

%05C0

%0050

%0SL°0

—n e

o A A ke




Buinjoa pieog
9L0Z Aienuep

GL0Z ‘0E 19qUWDAON 10}
silejjy jeloueuly

JO Jioday s.Jainseaul]

LRSI JALVM TVAIDINNW Y

Aouaby sanyn andw3 puojuy ’d



%YL %591 0TIS g/u $31)1INIDS JUSWILIDAOL) SN

%L %9E'C L0S %0E SgD paJajyosg :SIEDA € 1IA0

%9 %L0'T 09% efu S31IIND3S USWIUIBA0D SN

%t %¥9 0 0TS e/fu 910N Aunseal] sn

%Z %6E'T oS %0T SOION W) wnipay

%v WIZT TES %0E sQD paiaxo.ig SIEDAEOLT

%I %0€0 0'1$ %0t Buppayd 88

T4 %BE D 0Zs efu SDIINIAS JUILLIDAOD) SN

%t %L0'T 01% %0T $310N W3] winipap

%0 %810 T0S %02 YIAIN — 159/ 943 JO Yued

%EE %0E O 08¢s %0 doamg— ssauIsng SUszn

%S %S0 = ) wozs 1snij|ed

%62 %LEQ 8ves INOSS JIy]  eaA T J9pun ‘wiaL uoys

% ojlojuiod PIRIA {uoliw ) ProysaJyL ajqemoly uopduasad waay
aun) anjeA WIOWISIAU|

sheq 8 sheq o/1 sAeg €8T puel uo yse) sheq adelany
%6000 %S9 0 %¥59'0 PIRIA Ol|OJH0Od JUSWISIAU|
WEES IND Z8% INE S8S OljojHOd JUIWISIAU] [BI0L
WO'1$ NGOVTS WE'THTS sjisodaq Pa1oLISSY PUE ‘SIUSWISAAUY ‘YSED [BI0L

{asea1da() aseasnu| STOZ 1290120 STOZ JoqUIBA0N uotdpiosaq

L e e T T e = T e

gﬁtﬂlﬂﬂ%ﬁﬁsﬂfﬁ mt-_mhh_< —“_ocﬁcmm ho H_t-onwm



paloLIsey «  SIUSWIISBAUI M YSED W

ST-AON  GT-PO  si-des  gr-8ny ST-Inf ST-unf  gT-AelN  ST-4dy  ST-IBN mﬁ-o_mm gr-uef  pI-28Q
i 1 L _||_ - . 1 = H 1 1 e L

- 0Z%
- ovs
- 09$

- 08$

SuolpIN

- O0TS
- 0TTS$

- OV1S

091%

sjisodag
) PO)OLISOY pue SUdWISaAU] ‘ysed



0
0z
ov
09
08

001
oct
ori
091
08T
41074

pueH uo ysed sAeq

ADBELERS BHLVAL TYAIINDWN ¥

ToiaBy SBINT) Mg puoi ﬁ‘

dx3 o8edany SO ZT - PUBH uo yse) sAeg SJURLIASINGSI( [210 L M syuajeainb3 ysed pue ysed pajosaiun

SI-AON  ST-1P0  ST-das  sT8ny  sT-nr ST-unr ST-AeW ¢r-idy  gT-JeN ST-034  ST-uer  #1-92Q

TN T . L=t Om

; - 05$

] - 00T$

L 05T
. ..mS ........n_: : 2

R - 00282
] ~ gst  E ~———
o Ex T 691 L

- €8t - 0SZS

SUOIIIN

abeloAy Buljjoy SYjuoiNl gl
pueH ugQ yses Aeq



119-L SYIUQA] Q==3é= P[3IA JIVT 2)ey puog 98007 =i~ PISIA AUaBYy ep—
& &£ P £ y & & &
o & & & & Al g &
: _ . ' . %0200 %200 %0200 , %700 X
- - -= : LA " + %0000
%0T00  %0T00 %0100 mmmo 0 = ———p
A~ %5900 = ==
%bOT 0 ; .
sl %640 0 %5600
%ELT O
R " Y- . - 9%052'0
: e e %992'0 %2970 :
7 %t1E0 — . weezo  WOSTO  WEBTO  %E/T0 %L920
; y  %0ZED %0EE'0 %0ZED
LA %LSE0
- %0050
%E6S'0 %850 )
%0790 %ETI'0 %ELSO
%pSo'0  %Sv90 %890
L 9052°0

uosiiedw o) PISIA
oljoj}iod pu3 Yjuon

ATHEESIO FILVAA TYdIDINNW ¥
S0aDY Saniif SNy puojuj .ﬁﬁ



>H__5_mcoam9_ _mumc U5 _mom mmmc_msg s, Aouady
31 YHM JUD]SISUOD S| SJIEjJY [BIDUBULS JO 110d3Y S,J3inseal) 3yl

EDNUESIT FHIVM TVAIDINAW ¥

AoUaby salnn auidw pupjuj



	AGENDA PAGE 1
	AGENDA PAGE 2
	AGENDA PAGE 3
	CONSENT 1A
	CONSENT 1B
	ACTION 2A
	ACTION 2B
	ACTION 2C
	INFO 3A
	INFO 3B

